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. CALL TO ORDER

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean was called to order on March 1, 2023 at
4:00 PM, Room 119, County Administration Building, 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, Ocean County, New Jersey,
with Director Vicari presiding. Members Crea, Haines, Kelly and Quinn were present at the call of the roll.

. ROLL CALL

. STATEMENT Compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act

Joseph H. Vicari, Director, read the following statement of compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act:

"In compliance with the provisions of the 'Open Public Meetings Act' of the State of New Jersey, adequate notice of
this meeting of the Board of Commissioners has been advertised in the manner prescribed by law."

. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND PRAYER

PROCLAMATIONS

DIRECTOR VICARI: "I"ll now turn the meeting over to the Clerk of the Board."

CLERK GUNTHER: "Thank you Director. The first items on the agenda are two Proclamations. We are
proclaiming March 2023 as 'Women's History Month' in Ocean County and proclaiming March 2, 2023 as the '125th
Anniversary of the Borough of Seaside Park' in Ocean County. Both of those proclamations will be handed out at a
later date.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Okay, thank you very much."

1. Proclaiming March 2023 as "Women's History Month" in Ocean County.

RESULT NO MOTION/ NO SECOND
PRESENT: N/A
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: N/A
SECOND: N/A
AYE: N/A
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A
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2. Proclaiming March 2, 2023 as the “125th Anniversary of the Borough of Seaside Park” in Ocean County.

RESULT NO MOTION/ NO SECOND
PRESENT: N/A
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: N/A
SECOND: N/A
AYE: N/A
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

RESOLUTION - INTRODUCTION
DIRECTOR VICARI: "Now, the next item is a very important part of what we do. It’s a blueprint of the operation of
the County of Ocean for 2023. I will refer it over to the Clerk of the Board.”

1. 2023 County Budget and Accompanying Resolutions.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000335
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Kelly John P.

SECOND: Quinn Gary

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK GUNTHER: "Thank you. This is the annual Budget for the County of Ocean for the Fiscal Year 2023.

Be it resolved, that the following statements of revenue and appropriations shall constitute the County Budget for the
year 2023.

Be it further resolved, that said Budget be published in the Asbury Park Press in the issue of March 15, 2023.

The Board of County Commissioners of the County of Ocean does hereby approve the following as the Budget for the
year 2023:

Total Appropriations $552,420,663.00

Less: Anticipated Revenues other than Current Property Tax $123,739,013.00

Difference: Amount to be raised by Taxes — County Purpose Tax  $428,681,650.00
Director, I will turn it back over to you.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Okay, thank you very much. Before we vote on it, we have Commissioner Jack Kelly who is
liaison with the Budget Department and so is Commissioner Gary Quinn. They would like to make a brief overview
comment. Commissioner Kelly please.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: "Thank you. Before I do the actual presentation, I just want everybody to know that the
County Budget is not done in two or three months. It is a living document. And this year’s Budget actually started last
year and it’s been worked on for the entire year with our staff, with our Comptroller, with our Administrator, with the
other Commissioners and with our Department Heads.

Today is the formal introduction of this year’s County Budget. At last week’s Budget workshop we made the full
presentation. The press was there. Members of the public were there. And we made a full presentation of the entire
budget. The other thing to understand is this budget will be available online starting tomorrow, the entire budget, so
you can look at everything that we’re talking about today.

The public hearing and the scheduled adoption. . .everything that I'm saying, by the way, is right up here so you can
follow along if you want to. The public hearing and scheduled adoption for the budget is 4:00 PM, April 5th, in Room
119 which is the room we’re in right now. So that is on April Sth in this room.

The 2023 budget totals $552,420,663.00 which is an increase over the 2022 budget of $72.5 million. However,
please not that this includes a $25.4 million allocation from the federal American Rescue Plan Act that has to be
included in the budget both as a revenue and an expenditure. So that increase is not quite what it appears because of
that grant. While this money is reflected in the budget total it does not affect the property tax rate in a negative way.
As I just said, it’s going to show the same amount of revenue as it does expenditure so it will not increase the county
tax rate.

This budget includes funding for all essential county services including, some of which I will highlight:
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* Programs for seniors — home delivered meals and outreach — our veterans and human services - $8,797,021.

¢ Funding for Ocean County College, $17,318,896, and our Ocean County Vocational Technical Schools,
$21,746,628, totaling over $40 million for the two of them.

» Road improvements that provide safety upgrades for drivers and pedestrians, $44,300,000 in capital. That does not
iclude the amount of money to pay for the employees that is in this same budget.

* Social services programs, $19,326,691

» Parks and Recreation, $8,659,444

» Transportation programs including Ocean Ride, $3,787,036

+ Law and Public safety, $81,925,331

* That’s just a few of the programs funded in the budget.

The amount to be raised by taxation is $428,681,650.00. The amount of surplus used in this year’s budget is
$38,500,000.00. That again offsets any tax increase
The 2023 ratable tax base is $141.9 billion, the largest ratable tax base in the history of the county.

The Ocean County property tax rate is down by 2 cents in this budget, bringing the rate to 30.2 cents per $100 of
equalized property value. This is the lowest the tax rate has been in 10 years, and this is the 7th consecutive year that
the Ocean County property tax rate has decreased.

This budget allows us to maintain a AAA bond rating which enhances our long term economic goals. What that does
is allow us to borrow money for our capital programs at a lesser interest rate. And that AAA bond rating we received
for the first time about what, 8 years ago, Julie?”

JULIE TARRANT, COMPTROLLER: “Oh, it is probably closer to 20.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: "No, it’s not that long because it was...anyway, ever since we received it, we’ve kept it
for all those years and that is really helpful to every taxpayer in the County of Ocean.

This budget meets the state mandated 2 percent cap as every budget that we adopt does and continues our
conservative and disciplined approach to spending.

Under this budget we are planning for 27 capital projects to begin in 2023 at a cost of $166 million including
construction of the courthouse annex, the purchase of the new voting machines that we’re required to purchase to stay
within the state laws under the voting machines, and a host of traffic improvements throughout the County. The $166
million includes federal and state aid, pay-as- you-grow capital improvement funding and bonding.

With all this being said, the tangible effects of the 2023 budget are:

» County roads and bridges will be maintained and safe

* Nutritious hot meals will be delivered and continue to be delivered to our senior citizens

* The most vulnerable will be provided for

* Students will receive a quality education

» Open space and recreational opportunities can be accessed by everyone

» The environment including Barnegat Bay will be protected

* Veterans will not only be honored, they will be served

» Long range planning will keep the county financially sound so that we can keep that AAA bond rate for years to
come

And that’s just a quick overview of the budget. As I said, starting tomorrow you can view the entire budget online I
guess starting at, what, 9:00 AM?”

COMPTROLLER TARRANT: “Yes.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: "About 9:00 AM you’ll be able to see that budget. It will be available to everyone. And
now Commissioner Quinn has a few remarks he wanted to make.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: "Thank you Commissioner Kelly. Let me start by certainly thanking Commissioner
Kelly and the rest of the Board for letting me participate as the Co-Chair of the Finance because | have certainly
learned a lot over the last two years participating in this. And I certainly think what Jack said is so very true, there is
so much work that goes into this budget. It is a 12-month process. But it’s great to see that at the end of the day it is
extremely conservative and it’s doing what’s best for the residents of this county year after year.

I wasn’t here when the AAA bond rating went into place, but believe me, that is the number one priority with this
Board — to make sure that is something that is always in place so that we get the best buck for our dollar when it
comes to the lending that we have to do and whatever we have to do with the county financially.

But I just have a few brief comments I just want to read into the record. The Ocean County Budget is a combination
of months of work done by this Board of Commissioners with our CFO, Julie Tarrant. Julie, do you want to raise
your hand there so people know who the money person is in the room? Our Administrator, Mike Fiure over here and
our Assistant Administrator who is kind of hanging out under the door back there, T.J. Collins. Along with not only
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these individuals, but along with all of our department and division directors, most of which are sitting in this room if
you’re coming in from the public. Most of the people in here are really such key parts to operating this government.

It's important that we set priorities and keep those within the financial framework of this budget allowing us to keep
Ocean County affordable for our residents, many of whom are retirees on very fixed incomes. But to also provide
quality programs and services as we do on an annual basis.

Ultimately, this Board relies on more than 1,900 county employees to implement the programs and services that we
provide which are funded in this budget. We appreciate the hard work and dedication of each and every one of our
county employees whether it be a director or somebody that’s working out on the roads for us or somebody that’s
working in our offices. We have the most outstanding staff of any county government throughout the State of New
Jersey and I think if you’re around county employees long enough you’ll get to see the hard work and dedication they
have because they work for each of the taxpayers. You know we’re all here to serve the taxpayers and do the job that
we do for you.

To recap it, the budget maintains our AAA bond rating and a very strong surplus. It meets the state-mandated 2
percent cap. And it funds all of our essential services while lowering the county property tax rate as Commissioner
Kelly said.

Commissioner Kelly said this budget continues on a conservative path and disciplined approach to spending which is
something that has not only been put into play this year as in past years, but this Board is going to continue to do that
moving forward in years to come.

So Commissioner Kelly, great job! To everyone I mentioned, great job! And to the rest of the Board members, thanks
to each and every one of you. Michelle, Jack, everybody sitting up here has played an important role and I can’t thank
you enough.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: "And thank you to you also. You were there every step of the way while we developed
this budget.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: "Thanks Jack.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you Commissioner Quinn. [ want to give a new little overview. I've asked the other
two Commissioners to do the same of their departments.

As laison with Buildings and Grounds, Joe Meyers is here, the Superintendent, we maintain 135 buildings in Ocean
County. The priority has been as far as the new technology, for an example, we were one of the first counties in the
State of New Jersey with solar projects — energy savings projects to get away from fossil fuels — and we have many
upgrades paid for with the Board of Public Utilitiecs and other monies that are cost savings and cost savings in the
future for the next 15 years.

We also have energy and efficiencies with our environment that we have done, way before it was a state law, in Ocean
County. I think the most important thing is we have the same amount of people that are working harder. It’s very
difficult for us and even today we have numerous people that quit continuously in county government. We train them
and they go other places. So if anyone here has someone that’s looking for a job, please apply to our county. We
always look for qualified people.

But besides Buildings and Grounds we have Ed McBride here from Consumer Affairs who saves millions and
millions of dollars each year educating our consumers, especially our senior citizens, and it’s acknowledged by the
Attorney General’s Office as the best in the State of New Jersey.

Tourism, and that’s one of the reasons why our environment is extremely important, especially our 44 miles of
coastline and Barnegat Bay — over $7 billion a year. $7 billion just in Ocean County. 98% of all the people are small
businesses. The American Dream where somebody can come and they can work hard. The harder they work, the more
money they make which is important with the taxes they pay. So we are one of the leaders in the state with initiatives
to have people develop their dreams, their full potential, and to build Ocean County up to what it is today. And we
thank all of those on our Tourism Advisory Board because it’s changing so fast.

But the most important thing that I consider important, of our population of over 680,000 people, those that are the
weak, the disabled and cannot help themselves — our senior citizens. We’re known to have over 200,000 seniors. As
Commissioner Kelly mentioned before, and we said many times before, no one goes hungry that’s a senior citizen.
And we’re going to pass a resolution today to stabilize and to protect Social Security working with our Congressmen
in the area. Of the 200,000 senior citizens, the problem that we have and you have to remember this, who built the
United States? Who built this great country? Those people that paid into Social Security since they started working
and now they’re 85, 90 years old, 95. And this Board will not say no because they made this country what it is, they
paid taxes, they paid for the infrastructure, they worked hard when jobs were not going overseas, when they didn’t
have robots or artificial intelligence, and now the people are coming to us and saying you know we outlived our
mheritance and we live on Social Security. The numbers, as of today, for Social Security very, very important. For
one person, and a lot of times they have a disabled child or family member that they take care of also. And now
they’re developing Alzheimer’s, dementia and they have a disabled child at 65, 70 years old. What do we do? And
you know what the salary is? You know what they’re making per month with all the new adjustments that have been
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talked about? $1800.00. And if there are two it’s $2900.00. And this Board has said continuously since I’ve been
here, we will not let our seniors go hungry. We will do everything not only to protect them with the Department of
Consumer Affairs and the Prosecutor and the Sheriff, but we’re going to do something else. We're going to let them
live with respect and with dignity, very, very important. And that’s always been part of the blueprint of what we do.

And we thank the Department of Maria LaFace, again she is short people. It’s very difficult in government today
because of the competition to get other people. You read the newspaper, no one wants to become a nurse today. It’s
very difficult. We built the best of schools. They don’t have the passion to do it. It’s hard to get a teacher today. And I
could go on and on with different professions that it’s very hard to get (people). A lot of people don’t even want to go
mto Law Enforcement today to become a local cop because the culture has changed and it’s very difficult. And we try
to change the culture of people saying you know something? Let’s give more back. Let’s be selfless. And to say, you
know something, we have a responsibility to help people every single day.

So again, I think this budget touches every single part of that aspect. The Governor gave his State of the Budget last
night and gave away a lot of money. Here’s the difference. And I appreciate what he did, we got a lot of extra money.
And [ think money coming into programs that we already funded. And perhaps we should take another look at our
budget and if twice as much money is coming in, then we’ll save that money for next year and we’ll put it into
surplus. Ours goes not just for this year or next year or the next several years, it’s long term continuous funding.
Your money, taxpayers’ money. And as Commissioner Kelly said before, the tax rate went down 2 cents. We could
have done a penny and no one would have said a single word. But you know something? Down the road you pay me
now or you pay me later. It’s long term. No one knows where the economy is going to go, but we have to protect what
we have.

Our population goes to 1.3 million every summer. You never hear people complain that we don’t have the proper
mfrastructure, we don’t have the services. And we do those every single day. So I think if you look at our budget, it
will be online tomorrow, the Public Hearing as was mentioned before is April 5th. We would appreciate it if you
would come back and really get involved in what is taking place. It’s your money. It’s your county. And we want to
do the best possible job.

So again, we will have a resolution and I won’t mention it again — J-8 — as far as protecting Social Security with 66
million on Social Security today. And that’s a promise that was made in 1935 to anyone who worked hard, who put
money into it or paid, that we would take care of them. America is a great country. It’s a great country because we

protect those who work hard. No one has worked hard or harder than those that are senior citizens in Ocean County.

Three issues we have — one, food insecurity, to make sure they can eat every day. One day in the hospital we can feed
a senior for 365 days. Housing challenges, the houses are getting older. They need handicapped access. And the third
one which I mentioned before briefly, and that’s going to be our goal for 2023, senior citizens that have a child that
has a disability, that is disadvantaged. The child is now not 20, not 30, in their 60s, sometimes in their 70s, and we’re
looking for state and federal funding. We work every single day. And the worst thing that really gets us all very, very
upset is when a senior citizen is abused whether it be in their home or whether it be in a nursing home. And we’re
very, very vigilant to make sure we do whatever is necessary so no senior, no matter where they are, is taken
advantage of, abused, intimidated, or whatever the case may be. We work very closely with the Prosecutor, with the
Sheriff’s Department, and with the neighbors in the area. If you see something, say something.

So again, it’s your budget. We hope to see you back again on April 5th. I'll now turn it over to the other members of
the Board. Commissioner Haines.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: "Thank you Mr. Director. I'll just touch briefly on some of the departments that are in
the budget that I am responsible for. We have our County Parks System. If any of you haven’t visited our parks I
please suggest you go. We have 27 parks. We will be building a 28th park in Manchester. And they are around our
entire county. It’s not just in one particular area whether it’s going to be in the northern part of the county, the
western part of the county, the eastern part of the county, or the southern part of the county. We have a park and we
have a lot of different parks to enable people to do whatever you might like to do. Besides that, we have our Barnegat
Branch Trail. So the budget also covers the monies that’s going to be responsible for that.

We have our Open Space. We have an Open Space Tax now. You may not believe this because if you’re in this
particular area you think we are just being built up, but 60% of Ocean County is preserved. That includes your
federal land, your state land, county land and local. You don’t realize it but we have probably preserved close to or
over 33,000 acres of just preserving natural lands which will always, always, always be natural. It will never, ever be
developed. And we’ve got approximately 3,000 acres that are farmland preservation which will always be farms.
They will not be anything else. They will not be developed. So there’s always money that is for that.

And then our colleges. Our Vocational School and our colleges. We have, in my estimation and [ know that our Board
feels this way and I hope you do too, our Ocean County College and our Vocational Schools are the best in the State
of New Jersey. We have people that are waiting, especially in our night school, for the vocational school. We have a
lot of people waiting on a waiting list to be able to go to those schools for all the different subjects that they do offer
over there. And our community college, | mean if you had ever been to it when it was first established and you go
there now, it is not the same one. You could go to Ocean County College and Kean University which is right there on
the campus and it used to be around $32,000.00 for four years. And that’s right here in your own back yard. So the
cost of things, the way they’re going today, it’s really something that we need to make sure to make all the people in
Ocean County realize what we have in our own back yard.
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Then we also have our Election Board which of course runs off our elections so we always want to make sure the
money is in our budget. We’ll be getting new machines so that it’s going to be a safe and secure election.

We have our Information Technology. You might wonder why Information Technology. We have to make sure that
all, not just our building, not just the buildings across the street, that would be for all of the buildings that the county
has that they are properly secure and our data is secure. That is highly, highly, highly important. And I know that
Mary Lou Mycoff who is our head of Information Technology is here. Her and her staff constantly are working to
bring up the most...all the information that is out there that possibly is going to be...as you know technology
changes, not day to day, almost sometimes you wonder is it changing minute by minute. Well it’s very important for
us to make sure that we maintain our data and that it is not going to be hacked in any way, shape or form. And we
also do this with our Elections. I know that her staff meets during our election time — meets with many different
departments between Homeland Security as well as what is in the State of New Jersey — to make sure that our
elections are going to be secure. So we try to do everything we can in Ocean County, along with my fellow
Commissioners for all of the departments that they are liaisons to, to make sure that what we are providing to the
residents of Ocean County is going to be the best quality of life and of course the best services that we can possibly
provide. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank...”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: "I meant to say...Oh sorry, Joe. I just meant to thank Julie and her staff and of course
Commissioner Quinn and Kelly for what they’ve done and of course everyone. We just really want to thank you,
appreciate all that you’ve done because it’s not easy putting this budget together and then enabling us to reduce the
tax rate by 2 cents. Thank you again.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Thank you Commissioner Haines. Now I’d like to turn it over to our newest member,
Commissioner Bobbi Jo Crea, who has not only worked passionately with the budget but also is deeply involved in
working with senior citizens and those with disabilities. So I'll turn it over now to Commissioner Crea.”

COMMISSIONER CREA: "Thank you very much Director. [ have the privilege and honor to work with a couple of
really great departments, one of which is Human Services and with this budget we will be able to provide continued
services to those people in need in the county. One of the things you probably don’t even realize is the number of
projects that we support on a daily basis and there are many of them. Tracy is sitting in the audience and through her
work we are able to help people on a daily basis. People that you would not even recognize. Some people feel
ashamed or embarrassed to come forward and say I need help, but she is always there ready to help people in need
every day. Thank you very much for your work.

And another one that I think is so very important is sitting in the back row, Mr. Agliata, Tony Agliata. One of the
things that we work so very diligently on is Solid Waste and Recycling. And while that may not seem like something
that you may think, oh gee what about that? The real important thing about that is what do you do with your trash?
And that’s what we do. We make sure that our Solid Waste programs are efficient, they’re run collectively, and that
everything is done in a way that last year the different municipalities in Ocean County were given money back
because of the effort that you put forward in your recycling efforts. Thank you all very much for that. We can’t
guarantee that will happen every year, but we were able to do it last year. And it’s through the efforts of Tony and his
staff that have made that possible. Tony, I can’t thank you enough. And also take that back to the group that you
work with because they are tremendous at what they do, not only advertising it but making sure that it’s being done.

Also, just for sake of discussion, the Household Hazardous Waste will be advertised. We’re going to be having that
soon. And we’re also having the recycling (phone rings)...oh somebody’s calling me. (laughter) If [ hit the lottery, tell
them I’ll be there at 7 o’clock. Thank you. (laughter) But also we will be having the recycling Paper Shredding. If you
have documents that you just want to make sure that they’re securely shredded, bring them to one of the events. You
can look them up on our website and you find them there.

And I want to give a special shout-out to Julie. Thank you very much for teaching me about all these different
documents and papers. Thank you very much. And especially Mike, thank you very much. TJ, who just walked into
that other little room. Everybody. There he is. There’s TJ. And Jack and Gary and the rest of the Commissioners.
When you think about the document that was just put together and the document that we’ve just put forth, the amount
of work and effort that goes into that on a daily basis is astronomical. And these people have dedicated their time,
energy and effort to make sure that we can afford to live in Little Egg Harbor in a way, the best way that we can and
the best way that we can provide this for you. Thank you all very much for taking the time to be here today and God
bless you all.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Good. Thank you Commissioner Crea. Anyone else? The Administrator? Administrative
staff?”

ADMINISTRATOR FIURE: “No comments.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "If no comments from the administrative staff and remember, the public hearing and any
comments are appreciated on April Sth, same time, same place, at 4:00 PM. I now turn the meeting back over to our
Clerk of the Board to make a statement and then the final vote as far as introducing it, I believe, is now, then you’ll
make your statement.”
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CLERK GUNTHER: "Yes please.”
DIRECTOR VICARI: "Okay, is there a motion to approve the budget?”

On motion duly made by Commissioner Kelly, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, the 2023 County Budget and
Accompanying Resolutions were Introduced on first reading.

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Now, this is only the Introduction. There is a Public Hearing that will take place, again, on
April 5th. If you would like a copy, it’s our pleasure to give you not only a copy but to analyze it, to call up our
professional staff to ask any questions, and of course the final vote is on April 5th. I believe that is all the comments [
have to make. So it’s official now.”

CLERK GUNTHER: "Before we move on I have a final notice to read mto the record.”
DIRECTOR VICARI: "Read the notice into the record please.”

CLERK GUNTHER: "Notice is hereby given that the Budget and Tax Resolution was approved by the County
Commissioners of the County of Ocean, on March 1, 2023.

A Hearing on the Budget and Tax Resolution will be held at the Ocean County Administration Building, Room 119,
on April 5, 2023 at 4:00 o’clock PM, at which time and place objections to said Budget and Tax Resolution for the
year 2023 may be presented by taxpayers or other interested persons.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Okay, that concludes our part for the Budget.”

. RESOLUTION - PUBLIC HEARING

DIRECTOR VICARI: "We'll move on to the next item which is a Resolution and a Public Hearing on accepting the
recommendation on the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund. I'll now turn it over for the statement and then I'll
turn it over to Commissioner Haines and of course if there's any public comment, and I spoke to a number of people
here from the Breton Woods area, they would like to make a statement or ask a question and that will take place in a
few minutes. Now I'll turn it over to Commissioner Haines."

CLERK GUNTHER: "Yes, the next item on the agenda is a Resolution for Public Hearing."

1. Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to acquire property
identified as Block 646, Lot 21, Township of Brick, totaling approximately 32 acres located on Laurel
Avenue, in an amount not to exceed $6,840,000.00 plus up to $5,100.00 for property tax adjustments.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000346
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Haines Virginia E.

SECOND: Quinn Gary

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution by
title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Commissioner.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: "Thank you Mr. Director. It certainly is a pleasure for me to bring this before the
Board today for a vote. As was stated, the 32 acres...we probably started...I can say that we started trying to acquire
this property a little over a year ago. But [ know that Natural Lands, Mark Villinger who is the gentleman that works
with our Natural Lands, he had tried several years ago to try to purchase this property which it ended up not being
done. But fortunately someone called me last year and then I ended up calling the town to find out if they felt they
were interested in the County purchasing or if they had other plans for it and then we just started that process. And [
know that we had worked very, very hard to do what we possibly can to purchase this property and we were
successful.

So as you know, well many people know, the property was the subject of a development application which would
have constructed 59 single family homes. And you can see the property up there. It’s in the green.

The property owner (more specifically the contract buyer which was DR Horton) accepted our negotiated offer of
$8,550,000.00. And Brick Township fortunately is going to partner on this acquisition with us for $1.7 million and
the County share will be $6,840,000.00.

The township will take ownership of an approximate 6.33 acre portion of this site adjacent to the Osbornville
Elementary School and develop it into a playground. The County will own the remaining the 26 acres and the
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township has agreed to maintain the entire site through a maintenance agreement with the county.

We are extremely happy with...I mean we are always happy with any Open Space that we purchase, but this
particular one...because I know the area very well. One of my older sisters was married in Visitation and of course
having lived in Ocean County all my life I know exactly what...I remember when Breton Woods was just a summer
area that people went to. But I'm just happy because we need...my thing is, we’ve got to preserve as much land as we
possibly can. So can I make a motion? Or we’re going to have more people speak up.”

Director Vicari opened the Public Hearing on the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee
recommendation resolution to the public for comments.

DIRECTOR VICARI: "I would now like to open this up, if there are no comments from members of the Board of
Commissioners, to members of the public. Please come forward to the microphone, state your full name and mailing
address in case we have to get back to you. So I know there are a lot of people I spoke to before the meeting. Please
come forward and give your opinion, ask a question, or whatever the case may be. You're the first one please.”

TARA PAXTON, TOWNSHIP PLANNER, BRICK TOWNSHIP: “I keep thinking to call you Frecholder Vicari.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "I say the same thing. I still call myself Freecholder many times. You can call me Freeholder,
you can call me Commissioner, whatever you want to call me. It’s up to you.”

TARA PAXTON: “So Commissioner Vicari, Director, Commissioner Haines, the rest of the Commissioners. I'm the
Township Planner for the Township of Brick. I’'m the Board Planner for the Planning Board who survived twelve
meetings on this case along with all the other Planning Board members and the wonderful people sitting behind me.
On behalf of Mayor Lisa Crate as of last night...”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Congratulations.”

TARA PAXTON: “I’ll convey that to her. Business Administrator, Joanne Bergin, the Planning Board members, the
residents — you know we have a whole group of them sitting here from Save Breton Woods who attended all of these
hearings, Save Barnegat Bay and the professionals that they brought as objecting professionals to the application, we
really, really want to thank you for your partnership on the purchase of this parcel. I’d also like to thank Tony Agliata
and Mark Villinger, who still takes my phone calls, and his dedicated staff. The support of the Brick Open Space
Savers — their staff, Vinny Palmieri and former Mayor John Ducey who lead that group — for their work and
leadership in the preservation of this property.

We started in 2000, the year I was hired in Brick, identifying this property as potential Open Space. It’s in our Green
Acres Planning Incentive Plan for potential acquisition. It was going to be a school. Then it was going to be another
church. Then it was going to be a cemetery. So it stayed off all of our planning documents except for the proposed
preservation. So when this came up for a development application we worked with not only my staff in the township,
but the Environmental Commission, the Shade Tree Commission, the Brick Open Space Savers, the Township
Engineer, the Consulting Engineer, to try to come up with some sense to this proposed development which really
never made any sense to us. So we really want to thank everyone who had a part in every part of this preservation
project.

As a Planning Professor, I'm going to use this as a Master Class demonstrating to my future students about how
government can work with citizens to do the right things. So we thank you very much.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Thank you. Next speaker please.”

VICTORIA GIANAKOS, CEDARWOOD PARK, BRICK: “My husband and I have lived there for 30 years. |
cannot thank the Commissioners, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust, the Council of Brick, Mayor Ducey, the
Brick Open Space Savers, Save Barnegat Bay and all the citizens that were involved in saving Breton Woods. This
has been an incredibly emotional experience for all of us. Yay!! It’s been a wonderful one. One of the nice sidelines of
all this was meeting so many concerned people.

When we first got our letter in July 2021 my husband and I just assumed that we were the only crazy ones that cared.
And I’'m so glad there are so many crazy people that care. Anyway, as I said to Mayor Ducey, I thanked him and I
said we needed as much noise as we could and the professionals that were brought in by Save Barnegat Bay and the
professionals at Brick Township who assisted in these endless meetings and everyone here, we could never have
bought the property. So we could make as much noise as we wanted, but we could have never made this a reality. So
thank you so much.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "We thank you for coming today. I can see from your face and whatever how emotionally
you're involved. We know it took some time, some years, but it goes to show that we have listened, we’ve heard, and
we will act later on. So again thank you very much. Next person please. Anyone else who would like to speak?”

MICHELLE DONADO, SAVE BARNEGAT BAY: “Good afternoon. I’ve been representing Save Barnegat Bay
since 1988 and I can’t think of a better place to have such a wonderful organization operate than in this county. This
Board has been exceptionally attentive to the needs of Barnegat Bay — this enormously central and important body of
water. And the preservation of Open Space is the way to save the remainder of the bay. You’ve done everything in
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your power to do so and I am very proud that you do that and you should all be very proud of yourselves. And we
should all be very proud of Save Barnegat Bay, a little organization that has blossomed to the point where they are
able to really assist in making certain that what we appreciate, what we came to this county for — I was on the beach
of Lavallette since | was two weeks old — that you continue to make that happen. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Thank you very much. Next speaker please.”

GARY BLACK, BAYVILLE: “As I’'m sure you know I’ve been a proponent of the Natural Lands Trust since its
mception. This is another great acquisition. And good job to all of you. And again, since [ haven’t been here since the
election, congratulations to the victors in that. And Jack, congratulations! You were the number one vote-getter of the
Commissioners.

Again, [ can already...I agree of course with all the environmental reasons to save the property, as you know, but I
also talk a lot about the financial gains of it. You hear the naysayers, they’re going to come up and go it was like $6
million...what’s the total property cost between Brick and us?”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: "It’s $8.5 million.”

GARY BLACK: “$8.5 million. Alright, I can already hear it. I can see it online already. Oh, $8.5 million...blah,
blah, blah...it’s so much money. Here’s the problem with their argument. Whatever you pay for this, you paid $8.5
million, that will be paid back to the taxpayers by the savings of not having services for that property. A lot of
you...some of you have been around since a lot of towns used to go for the ratable game. Oh yeah, let’s build this
development. It will bring ratables. But with ratables comes costs. Road Department, Sanitation. I get to see the dump
every day — not that I’'m bored, I work in sanitation. It’s filling up. So before long we’re going to have the cost of
shipping trash somewhere. This helps save some of that. There’s the big elephant in the room — education expenses
with residential housing and the cost of schools. And again, your other municipal services and ongoing you have
icreased traffic, increased crime. All of that happens when you go for high-density development.

So with the money that the taxpayers of both Brick Township and Ocean County do not have to lay out, that will
more than cover that cost as time goes by. So not only does the Natural Lands Trust save the environment, it saves
money too. It does pay for itself by the money saved in not providing services. So [ know the naysayers. I know what
they’re going to come out with and I just stick it to them just like [ do online. I like to do it here too. I find it fun. I get
attacked and I get off on it. But again, this is very good like every...I’ve actually come up here about I don’t know
how many hundreds of acquisitions. It’s a great program. Great idea. Keep going. And this is one of the many
reasons, and by the way you’re doing all of this and with a tax cut, I don’t know why he’s trying to make a break for
it. (someone leaves the room) I could see if it was a tax increase, he might want to bail, but no it’s a decrease, and this
is why you get re-elected. And again, this is a great program. I focus on the cost of it, but I’'m also onboard with the
environmental benefits as well. But you always get attacked on the cost so I figured I'd just give it to them while I'm
here. And again, keep up the good work. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Thank you very much. Anyone else who would like to make a statement? We hear all good
things being said, so we want to continue it. There has to be one more person. There has to be at least one more.
Thank you sir. We appreciate it. If you didn’t stand up I was going to abstain.”

WILLIAM GUZZY, 134 METEDECONK ROAD, BRICK: “I'm sitting back there with all these emotions going on
and I see you guys on the election ballot all the time and it’s just a pleasure to meet you guys now in this setting that
you just set course...you just set a course that changes the whole neighborhood. You know in 24 months from now, it
would have been 59 houses with a big giant white plastic fence around the whole place.

I came to Brick from Bayonne back in *79. I set foot in those woods at 17 years old in *77. I raised two dogs in those
woods for about 25 years, being in those woods twice a day at least with these dogs for my health, their health. I’ve
seen turtles in there. Snakes in my hand. I’'m driving past minding my own business last year and there are these
people doing the best 'Fat Albert' routine I've seen since Bayonne with placards, you know, 'Save these Woods!'. So 1
ran and got my friend Nancy here and I just never realized how it would turn out, going back there to be like these
crazy people with their cards.

And getting to know the Brick government has been phenomenal and getting to see this process. And to think that
those kids in that school yard are going to be able to go back there in 50 years.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "You know, as you were talking it was bringing back some memories about the school because
when | was Administrator, part of the time I was the Administrator of the Osbornville School because I lived a block
away at one time with my family on Community Drive. So I know how important it is to preserve that land.

Anyone else who would like to speak? Yes.”

WILLIE DECAMP, BOARD OF DIRECTORS, SAVE BARNEGAT BAY: “Ditto to everything that has been said
and ditto to that visual image up there. It really tells the story of why we want to save Open Space and how many
people will benefit from this purchase.

I thank the Commissioners and I thank everyone who has been thanked, but I also just want to give another mention to
the people in the neighborhoods around Breton Woods — the Save Breton Woods crowd. I have been, as most of you
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in the front of the room know, objecting to developments almost everywhere in Ocean County at one point or
another...”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: "I never noticed that.” (laughter)

WILLIE DECAMP: “.. for, it’s not that far away from 40 years actually to tell you the truth. And this is the most
motivated group of citizens | ever saw. These woods are really special to them. And I said this last night when the
Brick Council had their second reading, these guys are very loud in some forums and not so loud in others and I think
they’re shy of microphones. I think maybe that’s the problem. But they are really spectacular, the most motivated
group of citizens trying to work to keep nature in their neighborhood that I ever worked with. So thank you.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Willie, you have a good memory. Probably better than mine. And it was people like what are
in this room today that came to us many years ago when we had a referendum question, 1997, and we said they would
mcrease taxes on themselves 1.2 cents and that money would be used for one reason, to preserve sensitive land and to
make Ocean County what it was meant to be. Before that, and I’m a believer too because I came from North Jersey,
I’'m a transplant, what happened was the thinking in Ocean County was ratables, ratables, ratables. You know that. In
the ‘60s they said they wanted to build a 50-square mile airport down south on the border of Ocean County and
Burlington County. Not only just an airport — a supersonic airport. A massive train that would go from Ocean County
to Manhattan in 30 minutes. The Concorde to Paris in 90 minutes. And at that time, I think a united Ocean County
said you know what? We want to protect not only the 17 trillion gallons of water in the Pinelands, but we want to
protect the Pinelands. And I think that’s when it changed.

In 1997 it took, I'll be honest, I was on the Board, it took us several years to come to that conclusion that we were
going to do that. It was two Freeholders and eventually we had all five Frecholders when we voted for it and you can
remember what took place. Maybe it was three years of collective thinking, but it took a lot and Michelle knows
probably better than me some of the stories. It took probably three years before we decided that we were going to
preserve the land in Ocean County which is 10% of the state when you consider the Barnegat Bay and everything
else. That was very important to us.

So we really thank, and I think I can speak for the entire Board, thank not only you but everyone that’s here today and
Save Barnegat Bay, the Isaac Walton Society, the Pinelands Preservation Alliance and probably many more that I left
out. And they were very persistent. And they were the minority at one time until there was traffic and they saw what
was happening. But I think it was the education that you gave us through news media, from coming to public
meetings throughout the county, because all 33 towns approved that referendum question. And that’s why we have
60% of the land preserved because it was build, build, build. And I was here with certain Board members and at that
time it was the right thing to do — in the ‘40s and the ‘50s. Afier the ‘60s they said no, this has to stop because they
saw what was taking place. Ocean County was growing too fast. They were worrying about a couple of things — the
water supply — they put the Ocean County Utilities Authority in and everything else and they said you know
something? We don’t want to be a major city. We don’t want to be a destination point. We want to be a bedroom
community. We want to preserve what we have not only for our children, but our children’s children. And that’s one
of the reasons why I think it’s so important today and I’m speaking now as an educator when I was in Brick because |
know the students in that particular area. They are grown up and having children and going to that school and they
should have the same opportunities that we had as far as having a county second to none. So we thank you for your
hard work over the last over 40 years, Willie. Thank you very much.”

WILLIE DECAMP: “Well, thank you very much.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: "Thank you Willie.”

WILLIE DECAMP: “And additional thanks to Tony and Mark in the back of the room. They make the wheels turn.”
COMMISSIONER KELLY: "Yeah, they do a great job.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Well, everybody is very happy with us. I can stop now, but I think I should go on to at least
one or two more people. Anyone else before I close the public portion? Anyone else? One, two. Julie! Julie, you're the
last one. Thank you Julie. Okay Julie you are going to close the Public Hearing for us. Thank you.”

JULIE GAFFNEY, BRICK: “T’ve been with Save Breton Woods since its inception and we were crazy.”
DIRECTOR VICARI: "Which is good.”

JULIE GAFFNEY: “We all met pretty much on the Internet. That’s how I met everybody. And then there was a rally
in front of the church and it caused a lot of trouble. You know they thought, oh, we’re going to cause trouble for the
church. But no. That’s not what we wanted to do. So we had a meeting at the Breton Woods Clubhouse, just a few of
us in the very beginning and we hammered out the plans that we weren’t going to be the ones that are going to hurt the
church. You know we’re not going to hurt the church. We’re not going to do that. So we had to make plans how we
were going to rally. So we rallied around their functions and we handed out flyers. It was just a grassroots effort and
it was awesome. Amazing. It was like God was directing us, all together. And we’re all people from all different
walks of life. Not everybody believes the same thing. But I’'m telling you, it was just God directed.

I was praying for this for the whole time and you guys answered my prayers. I drive past the woods now and [ have a
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feeling of peace. It’s just so wonderful. It’s so wonderful and I have to thank you all for that. You really backed us
up. It was wonderful. We couldn’t have done it without you. It was wonderful. Thank you so much.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Thank you very much. We appreciate it. So now I think it’s in order to close the Public
Hearing with your permission and the action of the Board on this resolution. The Public Hearing is closed and now
the hard part is to get five votes. [ was going to say three votes, but you’re going to get five votes. Oh I'm sorry, yes
Commissioner.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: "Can I make a comment before we go to vote with your approval?”
DIRECTOR VICARI: "Yes.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: "I want to say there are a number of things I’'m very proud of. Number one, and the
Director talked about it already, that 33 towns in this county including your town of Brick voted to tax themselves.
Not many times do you see that, but all 33 municipalities said we will pay that tax, preserve the Open Space.

I’ll tell you what else has made me very happy, how the Township of Brick, a Democrat town, worked with the
County of Ocean, a Republican county, and worked together on behalf of the people of Brick. And that shows that
can happen. We watch every night — whether you watch CNN how bad the Republicans are or Fox News saying how
bad the Democrats are — it is possible for Republicans and Democrats to work together in the best interest of the
people they serve. And that’s what we all should be doing. And I'm proud of Brick and I’m proud of Ocean County
for being able to do that.

But mostly I'm proud of all of you who are here today to say okay, we’ve been working on this for years and we want
to come to thank you. I return that. We want to thank you for all your hard work in bringing that to us.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Thank you Commissioner. Clerk of the Board, I'll turn it over to you. Has there been a
motion?”

No additional comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, the Ocean County Natural Lands
Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution was adopted on final reading.

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Now you can stay for the rest of the meeting which should be brief, ten minutes, or you can
leave now. Whatever you decide to do to get home before it gets dark. So I'll wait a few minutes and then we'll
continue with the meeting."

COMMISSIONER KELLY: "Aw, nobody has to go home and cook dinner I see.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "That's right. Everybody is going out for dinner. Okay, since no one ¢lse is going to leave I'll
go on to the next page, page two of six, authorizing the payment of the bills. I'll turn it over to the Clerk of the Board
please.”

. AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 5.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000334
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Kelly John P.

SECOND: Haines Virginia E.

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK GUNTHER: "Thank you Director. Yes, the next item on the agenda is Authorizing Payment of Bills in Bill
Committee Report No. 5."

Abstentions:

Mr. Quinn, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report No.
5 record.

Mr. Vicari, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report No.
5 record.
CLERK GUNTHER: "We will note those."

AUTHORIZING ENGINEERING PAYMENTS TO CONTRACTORS AS LISTED BELOW:
CLERK GUNTHER: "Next items are Items I-1 through [-4 which is authorizing four Engineering Payments to
Contractors."
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1. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Shorrock Street from Route 70 to
Beaverson Boulevard, Brick and Lakewood Townships - Final Estimate #7, $262,201.52. (B2021-07E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000337
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Kelly John P.

SECOND: Haines Virginia E.

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. RENCOR, INC. — Replacement of Duck Farm Bridge (Structure No. 1506-013), Hooper Avenue (C.R. 631)
over Cedar Bridge Branch of the Metedeconk River, Brick Township - Change Order #1, E-$4,097.13, R-

$0.00. (B2022-105E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000338
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Kelly John P.

SECOND: Haines Virginia E.

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. SUPER, LLC - Demolition of Residential Properties, 2 Maple Street, Jackson Township, 7 Frechold Road,
Jackson Township and 108 N. Green Street, Tuckerton Borough - Change Order #1, E-$0.00, R-$52,620.00.

(B2021-62E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000339
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Kelly John P.

SECOND: Haines Virginia E.

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. KANE COMMUNICATIONS, LLC - Construction of Traffic Signal Upgrades Contract 2021A, Various

Townships - Final Estimate #3, $22,639.41. (B2021-96E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000340
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Kelly John P.

SECOND: Haines Virginia E.

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

RESOLUTIONS
CLERK GUNTHER: "The next items are Resolutions, J-1 through J-11."

1. Authorizing the Personnel Resolution.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000364
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Crea Barbara Jo

SECOND: Kelly John P.

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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2. Authorizing the execution of a Grant application to the State of New Jersey, Department of Law and Public
Safety, Office of the Attorney General for the STOP Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Program, for the
period of 7/1/2023 through 6/30/2024.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000343
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Crea Barbara Jo

SECOND: Kelly John P.

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Authorizing the execution of a Letter of Agreement with the Governor's Council on Alcoholism and Drug
Abuse to extend the FY2023 Division of Mental Health and Addiction Services (DMHAS) Youth Leadership
Grant, for the period of 7/1/2022 through 6/30/2023.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000344
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Crea Barbara Jo

SECOND: Kelly John P.

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing a Shared Services Agreement with a participating municipality for the "Move Over" Law
Enforcement Program (M.O.L.E.P.) FY22, for the period of 10/1/2022 through 9/30/2023.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000322
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Crea Barbara Jo

SECOND: Kelly John P.

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Approving the Ocean County Mental Health Plan Update 2023-2026.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000347
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Crea Barbara Jo

SECOND: Kelly John P.

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6.  Authorizing an amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding with the U.S. Marshals Service for funding
reimbursement through the FY23 Operation Ocean Surge Grant, to reflect an increase in funding.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000323
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Crea Barbara Jo

SECOND: Kelly John P.

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Amending a Resolution adopted on 2/1/2023, authorizing the acceptance of a Trailer donation for use by the
OC Sheriff's Office.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000348
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Crea Barbara Jo

SECOND: Kelly John P.

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Supporting our federal legislators to protect and enhance Social Security and other critical programs to Ocean
County's senior and disabled residents.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000349
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Crea Barbara Jo

SECOND: Kelly John P.

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Authorizing entrance into Sidebar Agreements with CWA 1075 and OPEIU Local 32 regarding compensation
not set forth in the current Collective Negotiations Agreements.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000324
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Crea Barbara Jo

SECOND: Kelly John P.

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10. Authorizing the execution of a Deed of Easement with Stafford Township Water and Sewer Utility
Department for a 25 foot wide easement, containing 22,611.02 square feet, to provide for a water main
extension for the Southern Resource Center, 179 South Main Street, Stafford Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000325
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Crea Barbara Jo

SECOND: Kelly John P.

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Amending a Resolution adopted on 11/2/2022, authorizing the execution of a Grant Application to the New
Jersey Department of Transportation's (NJDOT) FY2023 Capital Transportation Program, to reflect
authorized County personnel to execute and approve said program.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000345
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Crea Barbara Jo

SECOND: Kelly John P.

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

MOTIONS
CLERK GUNTHER: "The next items are Motions, K-1 through K-7. I’d like to note on item K-2, Commissioner
Kelly was not present and in regards to K-3, Commissioner Quinn was not present.”

1. Authorizing the Clerk of the Board to accept and/or record legal instruments.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000350
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Haines Virginia E.

SECOND: Crea Barbara Jo

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Road Easement:

Grandview Realty NJ, LLC &

2052 West County Line Road, LLC — Block 7309; P/O Lot 12/13 — Jackson Twp.
Sight Right Easement:

Grandview Realty NJ, LLC &
2052 West County Line Road, LLC — Block 7309; P/O Lot 12/13 — Jackson Twp.

Chai Lifeline New Jersey Inc. — Block 5601; Lot 63 — Jackson Twp.

LEGAL INSTRUMENTS RECEIVED FOR 3-1-2023

Mortgage / Mortgage Note:

Birina E. Donellan — Block 192.16; Lot 31 — Toms River Twp.
BK19292PG1303

Deed of Easement:

Excel Corporate Park, LLC — Block 409; P/O Lot 1 — Lakewood Twp.
BK19291PG243

SBYL, LL.C — Block 489; P/O Lot 3 — Lakewood Twp.
BK19300PG861

Deed:

Peale, Robert and Peale, Cheryl — Block 251; Lot 2 — Berkeley Twp.
BK19301PGI1271

Sight Right Easement:

County Offices LLC — Block 20601; Lot 61.01; Jackson Twp.
BK19306PG859

Postponement of Mortgage:

Vincent Palmisano — Block 4.162; Lot 44 — Berkeley Twp.
BK19292PG135

2. Approving the Board Meeting Minutes of 2/1/2023.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000351
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: 'Haines Virginia E.

SECOND: Crea Barbara Jo

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E.

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  Kelly John P.
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3. Approving the Pre-Board Meeting Minutes of 2/8/2023.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000352
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Haines Virginia E.

SECOND: Crea Barbara Jo

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: Quinn Gary

4. Approving the distribution of Requests for Qualifications and/or Requests for Proposals, as follows: 1)
Construction Project Management for Building and Site Development; 2) Supplementary Forensic Pathology
Services; 3) Engineering Design Services for the Design and Permitting of Page's Point, Cattus Island County
Park Living Shoreline Restoration Project.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000353
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Haines Virginia E.

SECOND: Crea Barbara Jo

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Approving the plans and specifications and authorizing the County Engineer to advertise for the receipt of
bids for the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads, Contract 2021B.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000354
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Haines Virginia E.

SECOND: Crea Barbara Jo

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6.  Approving the plans and specifications and authorizing the County Engineer to advertise for the receipt of
bids for the Road Improvements to Massachusetts Avenue (C.R. 637) and Cox Cro Road (C.R. 622),
Lakewood and Toms River Townships.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000355
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Haines Virginia E.

SECOND: Crea Barbara Jo

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Approving the Master Payroll paid on 3/1/2023 for the payroll period of 2/2/2023 through 2/15/2023, in the

amount of $5,812,270.03.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000356
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Haines Virginia E.
SECOND: Crea Barbara Jo
AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

BID AWARDS
CLERK GUNTHER: "The next items on the agenda are Bid Awards, L-1 through L-7. I'd like to note Items 1
through 5 are awarding contracts, 6 is authorizing a negotiated contract and 7 is amending a resolution.”
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1. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of CRASH DATA RETRIEVAL KITS to KNG Global

Limited, the sole qualified bidder. (B2023-19)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000327
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Kelly John P.

SECOND: 'Quinn Gary

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of PLUMBING SERVICES to Timothy Peters Plumbing

& Heating Co., Inc. and JJ McGinniss Plumbing Contractors Inc. T/A JIM Plumbing Co., the lowest

qualified bidders. (B2023-34)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000328
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Kelly John P.

SECOND: Quinn Gary

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of TIRE RETREADING SERVICES to Custom

Bandag, Inc., the lowest qualified bidder. (B2023-35)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000329
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Kelly John P.

SECOND: 'Quinn Gary

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of ELECTRONIC CHEMICAL INJECTION

SYSTEMS AND SUPPLIES NO. II to Ecolab, Inc., the lowest qualified bidder. Recommendation is made to
reject Item Nos. 6, 7, 8,9, 10 and 11 as unresponsive. The Purchasing Agent is given the authority to enter
into a negotiated contract pursuant to N.J.S.A 40A:11-5(3) for all rejected items, as no responsive bids were

recetved for a second time. (B2023-38)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000330
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Kelly John P.

SECOND: Quinn Gary

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of MEALS, DELIVERED NO. II to Mulberry Street
Italian Food Center, the lowest qualified bidder. No bids were received on Item Nos. 18a, 18b, 18c, 19a, 19b,
19¢, 20, 21, 22a, 22b, 22¢, 23a, 23b, 23¢, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, 28¢, 29a, 29b, 29¢, 29d, 30a, 30b, 30c,
30d, 31a, 31b, 31c, 32a, 32b, 32¢, 33a, 33b, 33c¢, 33d, 33e, 33f, 33g, 34 and 35. All no bid items will not be

rebid, as they were previously awarded. (B2023-39)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000331
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Kelly John P.

SECOND: 'Quinn Gary

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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6.  Authorizing the County Purchasing Agent to enter into a negotiated Contract for the furnishing and delivery
of EQUIPMENT PARTS, REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE FOR OCEAN COUNTY RECYCLABLE
MATERIALS PROCESSING FACILITY NO. II for Item Nos. 1a, 1b, 1¢, 1d, 2a, 2b, 2¢, 2d, 3a, 3b, 3¢, 3d,
4a, 4b, 4c, 4d, 5a, 5b, 5¢, 5d, 6a, 6b, 6¢, 6d, 7a, 7b, 7¢, 7d, 8a, 8b, 8c, 8d, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 9d, 10a, 10b, 10c, 10d,
11a, 11b, 11¢, 114, 12a, 12b, 12¢, 12d, 13a, 13b, 13c¢, 13d, 14a, 14b, 14c, 14d, 15a and 15b, in accordance

with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3) as no responsive bids were received for a second time.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000332
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Kelly John P.

SECOND: Quinn Gary

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Amending a Resolution adopted on 8/17/2022 for the RECONSTRUCTION AND RESURFACING OF
PORTIONS OF CERTAIN COUNTY ROADS, CONTRACT 2020C, to reflect amended funding sources.
(B2022-82E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000333
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Kelly John P.

SECOND: Quinn Gary

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

. CHANGE ORDERS

CLERK GUNTHER: "The next item is M, Change Order M-1."

1. Awarding Change Order No. 8 to Epic Management, Inc. for the project entitled DEVELOPMENT &

CONSTRUCTION OF THE SOCIAL SERVICES COMPLEX, an increase to the contract in an amount not
to exceed $52,121.01. (B2021-33CE)

CLERK GUNTHER: "The next items on the agenda are Contracts, N-1 through N-7."

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000336
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Quinn Gary
SECOND: Crea Barbara Jo
AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

. CONTRACTS

1. Accepting the Quotation of GE Software, Inc. to provide the OC Vehicle Services Department with the EKOS
by Gasboy Cloud Based Software System No. II, in an amount not to exceed $19,200.00. (QT2023-52)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000357
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Haines Virginia E.

SECOND: Kelly John P.

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Accepting the Quotation of Crime Point Inc. to provide the OC Prosecutor's Office with Surveillance

Cameras, in an amount not to exceed $19,497.00. (QT2023-53)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000358
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Haines Virginia E.

SECOND: Kelly John P.

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding a Purchase Order to Adams, Rehmann & Heggan Associates, Inc. to provide Land Surveying
Services for the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $33,675.00. (QP2023-

49)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000359
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Haines Virginia E.
SECOND: Kelly John P.
AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding a Purchase Order to T&M Associates to provide Environmental Consulting Services for the OC
Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $2,000.00. (QP2022-111)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000360
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Haines Virginia E.

SECOND: Kelly John P.

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Amending the award of a Competitive Contract for Year Two, Older Americans Act, Title III Plan Contracts
to Community Services, Inc. of Ocean County, to reflect the correct funding source. (CC2023-18)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000361
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Haines Virginia E.

SECOND: Kelly John P.

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6.  Qualifying four (4) firms as eligible to provide Professional Engineering Services for Underground Storage
Tanks, on a project specific basis, as follows: Mott MacDonald, LL.C; H2M Associates, Inc.;
CME Associates; and D&B Engineers and Architects of New Jersey, P.C., for the period of 3/4/2023 through
3/3/2024. (QP2023-54)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000362
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Haines Virginia E.

SECOND: Kelly John P.

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Awarding a Purchase Order to French & Parrello Associates, P.A. to provide Small Bridge Design Services
for Rehabilitation of Hooper Avenue Culvert, Structure No. 1506-012, Hooper Avenue over Main Branch of
Kettle Creek, Brick Township, in an amount not to exceed $145,844.18. (QP2022-175)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000363
PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: 'Haines Virginia E.

SECOND: Kelly John P.

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next item on the agenda is Appointments and Reappointments, Item O-1.”

1. Reappointing James Candeletti, Forked River; Kevin Douthitt, Beach Haven; John J. Hess, Barnegat; Wayne

E. Mauro, Esquire, Waretown; Robert Newman, Toms River; Daniel B. Palumbo, Beachwood; David T.
Peck, III, Whiting; Arthur Telfeian, BSN, ATP, Cream Ridge; Richard Ritorto, Manchester; and Frank
Work, Toms River as members of the OC AIRPARK ADVISORY COMMITTEE for a term of one (1) year,
term to expire 3/14/2024.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000326

PRESENT: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.

ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Haines Virginia E.

SECOND: Kelly John P.

AYE: Vicari Joseph H., Quinn Gary, Crea Barbara Jo, Haines Virginia E., Kelly John P.

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

P. RECEIVED ITEMS
CLERK GUNTHER: "The balance of the agenda are Received Items which include Resolutions from Governing
Bodies, Minutes and Meeting Notices and Correspondence all received in the Clerk's Office since the last Regular
Meeting of the Board."

DIRECTOR VICARI: "And please file using the normal procedures. That concludes our formal business.”
Q. RESOLUTIONS FROM GOVERNING BODIES

1.

9.

Borough of Ocean Gate, Resolution No. 2023-81 authorizing execution of Shared Service Agreement with the
County of Ocean for Police Services - Prosecutor's Program.

Borough of Seaside Park, Resolution No. 2023-78 calling for an immediate moratorium on offshore wind
development pending a thorough investigation into the unprecedented deaths of whales.

Township of Brick, Resolution No. 4-18 supporting the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory
Committee on the acquisition of property known as Block 646, Lot 21, Brick Township.

Borough of South Toms River, Resolution No. 2023-62 supporting the efforts of the Toms River Mayor and
Council to have the proposed Ciba-Geigy Settlement modified to provide greater benefits for all those directly
affected whether with health impacts, economic impacts or environmental impacts.

Township of Ocean, Resolution No. 2023-100 supporting the efforts of the Toms River Mayor and Council to
have the proposed Ciba-Geigy Settlement modified to provide greater benefits for all those directly affected
whether with health impacts, economic impacts or environmental impacts.

Borough of Harvey Cedars, Resolution No. 2023-22 calling for an immediate moratorium on offshore wind
development pending a thorough investigation into the unprecedented deaths of whales.

Township of Plumsted, Resolution No. 2022-339 supporting Assembly Bill No. A4801 and Senate Bill No.
S2524.

Township of Plumsted, Resolution No. 2022-338 opposing Senate Bill No. S-2537 and Assembly Bill No. A-
4106.

Warren County Board of Commissioners, Resolution No. 103-23 supporting Senate Bill No. S-3534.

R. MINUTES AND MEETING NOTICES

1.

2.

OC Mental Health Board, Meeting Minutes of 1/9/2023.
OC Planning Board, Meeting Minutes of 2/1/2023.
OC Workforce Development Board Meeting Minutes of 12/13/2022.

OC Advisory Commission on the Status of Women, Meeting Minutes of 11/15/2022.
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5. OC Utilities Authority Meeting Minutes of 1/26/2023.
6. OC Utilities Authority Annual Meeting Notice of 2/16/2023.
7. OC College Board of Trustees Meeting Notice of 2/23/2023.

8. OC Mosquito Extermination Commission Meeting Minutes of 1/23/2023.
S. CORRESPONDENCE

1. U.S. Department of Homeland Security, United States Coast Guard, Fifth Coast Guard District, Public
Notice DO5SPN-02-2023 dated 2/15/2023.

T. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
At 4:57 PM, Director Vicari received the following comments from members of the Board:

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Members of the Board of Commissioners will speak and then we’ll open it up again to
members of the public if they would like to make a statement or ask a question.

I only have one statement to make. Before the meeting at 11 o’clock, we were notified by the Mayor of Seaside Park
that unfortunately another whale was sighted off Seaside Park off N Street. This is at least, I believe, ten dead whales
that have washed ashore in Ocean County, or I should say New Jersey and New York, since early December. Again,
this Board has repeated continuously a full moratorium on all offshore windmill construction until the cause of the
death is determined. The Marine Mammal Stranding Center in Brigantine is sending a team of experts to determine
the cause of the death of this whale. Experts are uncertain if this whale is the same type that was spotted offshore
several days ago or if it’s a different type of whale or animal. The Board of Commissioners unanimously passed a
resolution on February 15th calling for a full moratorium of offshore windmills. And we joined with Congressman
Chris Smith, Van Drew and many others in calling for a moratorium which I spoke of before. We have a picture of
the whale out there now. It’s a very, very sad thing. So before the meeting today, about two hours ago, [ gave one
copy to a member here. A letter was sent again to the President of the United States, Joe Biden, asking for an
mmediate moratorium. Also besides that, the important thing is that we’re saying we need a study. We need more
mformation. And it should be taking place immediately. And again, [ want to thank those people in the shore areas for
keeping us informed, especially the Mayor, John Peterson, who called us up today. So if you have any questions later
on we’ll be more than happy to answer them. It’s being addressed in the best way we know with the Sheriff’s
Department, with the Marine Police, the Coast Guard, and of course the experts on a national level.

So anyone who would like to make a statement or ask a question please come to the microphone. Give us your full
name and address. And the rest of the Commissioners, have any comments? Starting with Bobbi Jo Crea.”

COMMISSIONER CREA: "Oh, I have nothing further. Thank you Director.”
DIRECTOR VICARI: "Commissioner Kelly.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: "No comments.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Commissioner Haines.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: "I just want to say one thing. I only touched on it briefly before, but I do have to thank
Breton Woods. As I said, I received a phone call telling me about it and I think I mentioned I immediately called Mark
Villinger with Natural Lands to say what about this? And then he went on to tell me the history of how we tried to do
it. And what you had just said, it was the Breton Woods group that went and did this because | know speaking with
the Mayor a few times about this, he goes, ‘Well we happen to be having a Planning Board meeting tonight.” And I
said, ‘Well just keep me posted if you want us to continue o pursue trying to buy it.” But I think it was what your
group did. So I just have to thank you because then you enabled us to move further with this project that we were able
to purchase this property. But thank you.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "To add to what Commissioner Haines mentioned, the county at one time tried to buy this land
and unfortunately, as you mentioned before, did not materialize and unfortunately it went this far for several years
with the housing development that was going to be constructed. It was in the process of the Planning Board approval.
Commissioner Quinn.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: "Thank you very much. Again what the other Commissioners said, thank you to
each and every one of you for number one coming today, but for all the hard work and passion that you put into this
over the...I know it’s been more than one year. It’s been a long road for you to get to where you’re at. Save Barnegat
Bay, you know, it’s great to see you here again and it’s great to end on a good cause. We see a lot of things come into
this room that are not always the endings that we’d like to see and the outcomes we’d like to see. But certainly a lot of
what has happened here was certainly because of all the hard work and the passion that each and every one of you put
mto it and we can’t thank you enough because like Ginny said, it is truly one of the best pieces we’ve ever been able
to pick up. We have a lot of pieces throughout the county. Some of them are little, some of them are not so small, but
this one I believe had more interest than probably any of the pieces that I've seen in the time ['ve been sitting up here
on this Board. And it’s nice to see that the neighborhood is really going to take and enjoy the quiet peacefulness that
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you’ve come to enjoy. And at the same time, the schools are really going to benefit and be able to have a nice little
playground for the kids there. So we wish you the best and we certainly thank each and every one of you for coming
i today and letting us share in the excitement that you guys have shared in because our vote is very easy, it’s just
getting to point where the vote was because it was definitely the right thing to do.

The other thing I just want to touch on, I know during the presentation of the Budget something my fellow
Commissioners talked about their Directors and all the great jobs. All my Directors are out there. You alldo a
fantastic job and I’m not going to tie up the meeting with fifteen/twenty more minutes. But like you said, we have
some really fantastic things that go on here in the county. But one thing I just want to put a little bit of a spotlight on
would be in regards to my Veterans Services Office which Phil Zimmerman is in the back there. I just want to make
the public aware that Veterans Services — we have an office which is up on Hooper Avenue which we have actually
the largest population of veterans in the State of New Jersey living in Ocean County. And we go out of our way to
make sure that we can try to do everything we can to service the needs of each and every one of them. It’s not always
the easiest thing when you’re dealing with the federal government if you have benefits that you’re entitled to or you
have services that you’re entitled to, to be able to go in and get them. But we have individuals in our office that work
very hard and have a tremendous success rate in being able to go out there and work for the veterans on a one-on-one
basis. And we’ve had tremendous success over the last year and a half since Phil took over the office in making sure
that we close out claims and get what the veterans are entitled to because too many times the red tape bogs things
down and it’s being dragged out to the point where, you know, we’re all getting older and you don’t see what you’re
entitled to, to be able to really enjoy it.

But the reason I bring this up is because I guess about a month or two ago we made a decision to sit down with the
Ocean County College, which Ginny brought up before, and to go talk to them because they actually have a lot of
veterans in the college. You know, the younger veterans that have come back from some of our more recent wars that
they’ve been fighting in and we know that they’re up there in the school and they’re trying to get their education. So
we made a decision | guess about a month ago to take and open up an office in the college itself so that we can now
provide...you know, they do have an office in the college itself, but Phil is going to be providing one of our people to
be in the college itself either one or two days a week to serve these veterans on a one-on-one basis when they are
there. Because a lot of them, for the most part, they go to school and then they run out of there and they go to their
jobs and they don’t have the time available to them to be able to take and go see one of our people in the office during
the daytime when we’re open. So Phil brought it to me. I thought it was a great idea. It’s something that we’re getting
a great response to. We're going to open up the office in March.. . well we’re in March, you know, later this month
we’re going to be opening up the office. But it’s just another example of one of our people in one of our Director
positions coming up with an idea to try to get out there and service more people. So if you have anybody in the
college that you’re aware of that’s a veteran or is going to need somebody to talk to, let’s make sure...maybe they
don’t think there are services available or programs available to them, but there’s a lot of stuff out there people are
not aware of and we can certainly educate them and try to do everything we can to provide as much to these
mdividuals as we possibly can because these people put their lives on the line to go overseas or wherever they went in
this world to take and fight for our freedom so we certainly owe it to them. But I just wanted that out on the record
because we’re going to be sending a press release out this week to let the public know. So spread the word. And if you
have people up in the college that you know they’re veterans, please ask them to stop in and see us. Thank you
Director.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Thank you Commissioner Quinn. | just want to acknowledge one other person in my
departments, the head of our Ocean County Library, the largest library system in the state and the best, many changes
and again another tax rate decrease and increase in services.

But you know I used to live in that area. If anyone has any questions about that land if it should be developed, go on
any day during the week, especially on the weekend during the summer, look at Mantoloking Road from the bridge to
Old Hooper (Road) and you will see wall to wall traffic. And it’s been like that for the last 10 or 15 years. I think that
was one of the things that came up at the public hearings that [ heard about. The traffic on that road is unbelievable.
Why? Everybody wants to go over the bridge because the Parkway new addition and because there are more people
there and more cars.

That concludes all the reports from the Board of Commissioners. Now it’s your turn.”

PUBLIC COMMENTS - "Comments from members of the audience are invited at this time with a limit of five (5)
minutes per speaker."
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At 5:05 PM, Director Vicari opened the meeting to receive comments from members of the public.
DIRECTOR VICARI: "Name and address. Mr. Black, sir.”

GARY BLACK, BAYVILLE: “Do bear with me with my voice. With the weather being what does this button do, my
sinuses are going crazy. For the people that were here and rapidly leaving, what they don’t know is the whole concept
of the Natural Lands Trust was invented by the Ocean County Board of Frecholders. It was a brainchild of John
Bartlett.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "That’s correct.”

GARY BLACK: “He actually remembered something that Ronald Reagan said on one of his news broadcasts
because people were trying to have government seize property to prevent development. Because he went by what
Ronald Reagan said, if you want to keep a view, buy it. So one of the things that was done here wasn’t a matter of
seizing property or blocking building. It was done through a volunteer effort. The owners of the property have to,
through the mechanics of it, the property owner has to come up to the Board and ask to sell. If it doesn’t work out, it
doesn’t work out. If it does work out then great, it benefits everybody. But this was the Ocean County Board of
Freeholders' idea from the onset. For those who don’t know I’d like them to know that.

Secondly, the whales. This is an insane situation. First off I don’t know what kind of environmentalist would think the
windmills are a good idea. One, they don’t last long. They’re made of plastic which comes from oil so they are made
from fossil fuels. They do not have a long lifespan. They start breaking down and failing. In the winter they will
freeze and once that happens a lot of these windmills are going to be useless. We saw this in Texas when they had the
first freeze in God knows how long which of course the environmentalists contributed to global warming. And we had
to remind them, hey it was a freeze dummies. They froze up. We had snow on, because Texas uses a lot of solar
power, a lot of wind, and once the weather hit bad the power went out on a good portion of the state and people died.
It’s a failed technology. It’s not ready yet. On top of everything else, when these things do have to come down or be
replaced, the old ones are now toxic waste. There is no environmental benefit. It’s an environmental disaster. Also it
appears that with everything that I’ve been reading, that the reason the whales are coming up onshore is they’re doing,
and wasting money because it’s already been done, they’re doing basically a navigation of the ocean floor. Bear in
mind in the ‘60s oil companies are looking to investigate for oil research and we found out there is no oil off the coast
of New Jersey, but anyhow why they’re doing it again is nuts-oid. But then again, environmentalists, so get used to it.
And because they’re using sonar to do this it is throwing the whales off.

Again, these things, solar panels — you’re putting them up here too. I don’t know how long they’re going to last, but
they’re going to be expensive as hell to replace and get rid of — the cost of getting rid of them because they’re toxic
waste. Granted the technology has come a long way since I built a working water/solar collector for my eighth grade
science project. And hopefully they do last a lot longer and maybe someday we will have technology that will work
renewable where we use wind safely and properly and better workable solar systems.

Again, the federal government has put I don’t know how many billions, maybe trillions, of dollars into this technology
and look what happened. Look at electric cars — and I hope you guys never buy electric cars. If you like the
environment don’t buy a freakin’ electric car. First off, they are made, the batteries are pretty much lithium and a few
other things all of which are mined — strip mining. The batteries have a short lifespan. I know people with electric
cars, 60,000 miles and their battery is shot. The battery costs more than the damn car. It’s a technology that doesn’t
work. And I see online a lot of people, like for instance with the new Ford trucks and stuff that are electric, they’re
failing like crazy. You pull a trailer with it, you can’t get half the distance you’re supposed to get. So to be an
environmentalist you’ve got to be smart about it. You can’t jump on the first bandwagon that comes around because
it will blow up in your face. And that’s what is going to happen with New Jersey with these damn windmills. We're
going to get stuck and taxpayers are going to have to eventually pay to get rid of them when they do fail. Not if they
fail, when they fail. It’s a bad idea all the way around. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Thank you. Anyone else? Anyone else who would like to speak before we conclude the public
portion and end the meeting? If there is no one else that would like to speak, I move to close the public portion. Is
there a motion to adjourn?”

. ADJOURNMENT

There being no additional comments received, Director Vicari called for a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:11 PM.
ROLL CALL: (Offered by Commissioner Kelly, seconded by Commissioner Quinn)

Ayes: Ms. Crea, Mr. Kelly, Ms. Haines, Mr. Quinn, Mr. Vicari

Nays: None

Respectfully submitted,

Michelle 1. Gunther
Clerk of the Board
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A Res-Pg:e.1-1

Office of the Director

roclamation

March 1, 2023

\ WHEREAS, women throughout history have made a difference in -
their communities through vision, vigilance and fortitude; and ‘
WHEREAS, women have played and continue to play a critical
economic, cultural, and social role in the growth and prosperity of our country
and our county through their innovation and determination; and

- WHEREAS, each year progress is made by women to achieve equality
of opportunities that promote personal and professional growth and inspire - -
the hopes and dreams of young women through facilitating change and
making contributions to the evolution of our society; and '

WHEREAS, “Celebrating Women Who Tell Our Stories”, the 2023
National- Women’s History Month theme, is a tribute to women, past and
present, who have been active in all forms of media and storytelling including
print, radio, TV, stage, screen, blogs, podcasts, news, and social media while
honoring women 1n every community who have devoted their lives and talents
to producing art and news, pursuing truth and reflecting society decade after
decade; and | | ‘

WHEREAS, the United States Senate and the United States House of
Representatives have declared the month of March as “Women’s History
Month”.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, JOSEPH H. VICARI, DIRECTOR of the
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE
OF NEW JERSEY do hereby proclaim the month of March 2023 as:

“WOMEN’S HISTORY MONTH”

in Ocean County, and further encourage all residents of Ocean County to
participate in educational and celebratory events that -honor the history,
accomplishments, and contributions of all women.

irector

t&nteh By

Introduced on: March 1, 2023

Adopted on:, , arch.1, 2023
o keggivéie: Ghzsipdti g

Yogeph 7B. Picari
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Offite of the Divector

ruclamatwn

March 1, 2023

s

WHEREAS, on Thursday, March 9, 2023, the Borough of Seaside Park will
be holding a ceremony to commemorate their 125° Anniversary; and

WHEREAS, the history of Seaside Park began in the late 1800’s when early
settlers found the area so beautiful they planned to create a park, thus the name
Seaside Park; and

\

WHEREAS, train service to Seaside Park began July 4, 1881 when the tram
made its first run from Philadelphia to Seaside Park followed by grand hotels, tourists
and the establishment of the Seaside Park Yacht Club where the famous Sewell Cup
1s still raced today; and ‘ :

WHEREAS, the Borough of Seaside Park was incorporated on March 2, 1898
- and by 1872, the US Life Saving Service Station was_established which became the
Coast Guard Station with the founding of the US Coast Guard in 1915; and

WHEREAS, in 1973, Seaside Park adopted its official Borough Seal.. The seal
~is divided into three parts representing the trinity of land, sea and air which are -
symbohzed by the native beach plum, stnped bass and a sea gull. The trinity is
encompassed by a large gold circle representing the sun and symbolic of etermty,.

without beginning and without end; and

WHEREAS; today, Seaside Park still retains its peaceful residential
atmosphere ringed by excellent beaches and a tranquil quality of life. '

NOW, THEREFORE, I, JOSEPH H. VICARI, DIRECTOR of the BOARD

OF COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY' OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY, on behalf of this Board, hereby proclaim March 2, 2023 as the:

125TH ANNIVERSARY
~ ofthe \
BOROUGH OF SEASIDE PARK

in Ocean County and encourage all citizens to recogniZe and participate m the

Borough’s anniversary celebrations.
fmﬁ%/ Vi Ui

- / Director

%ﬁepb 1. Pleari

,)

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolution#
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Joseph H. Vicari
Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: 2023 County Budget and Accompanying Resolutions.

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

March 1, 2023 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Official Resolution# [2023000335
Meeting Date 03/01/2023
Introduced Date 03/01/2023
Adopted Date 03/01/2023
Agenda ltem -1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g - g o lw | yw..
COMMISSIONER g @ g ?‘fi Q g %
Joseph H. v v

Gary v v |v
Barbara Jo v v
Virginia E. v v

John P. v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie \. Guotior”

Clerk Of The Board
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Introduced on: March 1,2023.
Adopted on: — warcn 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000335




Res-Pg:f.1-3

2023 COUNTY DATA SHEET

(MUST ACCOMPANY 2023 BUDGET) CAP
COUNTY: OCEAN
County Officials Board of County Commissioners
Michelle |. Gunther ' Name Term Expires
Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners h i
Julie N. Tarrant Y0002 Joseph H. Vicari : 12/31/2023
County Finance Officer Cert No. Gary Quinn ' : . 12/31/2024
Robert W. Allison . 483 Barbara Jo Crea 12/31/2024
Registered Municipal Accountant License No. < Virginia E. Haines 12/31/2025
John C. Sahradnik , : John P.Kelly 12/31/2025
County Counsel '
Michael J. Fiure
County Executive or Administrator
Official Mailing Address of County
Ocean County Admin Bldg, Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue, PO Box 2191
Toms River, New Jersey 08754-2191
Fax #: 732-506-5129 §
, ' Sheet A

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000335
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2023
COUNTY BUDGET

County Budget of the COUNTY of OCEAN

for the Fiscal Year 2023.

It is hereby certified that the Budget and Capital Budget annexed hereto and hereby made a part hereof
is a true copy of the Budget and Capital Budget approved by resolution of the Board of County Commissioners on the

mgunther@co.ocean.nj.us

Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners
101 Hooper Avenue, PO Box 2191

1 day of March , 2023 Address
and that public advertisement will be made in accordance with the provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:4-6 and Toms River, New Jersey 08754-2191
N.J.A.C. 5:304.4(d). Address
Certified by me, this 1 day of March , 2023 732-929-2127
Phone Number
Itis hereby certified that the approved Budget annexed hereto and hereby made . It is hereby certified that the approved Budget annexed hereto and hereby made
a part is an exact copy of the original on file with the Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners, a part is an exact copy of the original on file with the Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners,
that all additions are correct, all statements contained herein are in proof, and the fotal of that all additions are correct, all statements contained herein are in proof, the total of anticipated

anticipated revenues equals the total of appropriations.

Certified by me, this 1 day of March , 2023
Certified by me,
ballison@hfacpas.com Holman Frenia and Allison, PC
Registered Municlpal Accountant Address
1985 Cedar Brige Ave #3,Lakewood, NJ (732)797-1333
Address Phone Number

day of March , 2023

jtarrant@co.ocean.nj.us

County Chief Financial Officer

revenues equals the total of appropriations and the budget is in full compliance with the
Local Budget Law, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-1 et seq.

| DO NOT USE THESE SPACES

CERTIFICATION OF ADOPTED BUDGET
{Do not advertise this Certification form)

It is heteby certified that the amounts to bo ralsed by taxation for local purposes has been
compared with the approved Budget prevlously certifled by me and any changes required as a
condition to such approval have been made. The adopted budget Is certified with respect to the
foregoing only.

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

Department of Community Affairs

Director of the Division of Local Government Services

Dated: . 2023 By: . L.
N Sheet 1
Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023

Official Resolution#: 2023000335
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COUNTY BUDGET NOTICE

Section 1.

County Budget of the COUNTY of OCEAN for the Fiscal Year 2023

Be it Resolved, that the following statements of revenues and appropriations shall constitute the County Budget for the year 2023;

_ Be it Further Resolved, that said Budget be published in the Asbury Park Press
in the issue of March 15 , 2023
The Board of County Commissioners of the County of OCEAN does hereby approve the following as the Budget for the year 2023:
RECORDED VOTE : Abstained

(Insert last name) ' \

Ayes}|’ _ Nays
Absent
Notice is hereby given that the Budget and Tax Resolution was approved by the COUNTY COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY
of OCEAN ,on March 1 , 2023,
A Hearing on the Budget and Tax Resolution will be held at Ocean County Admin Bidg, Room 119 - , on April 5 , 2023 at

4:00 o'clock P.M. at which time and pléce objections to said Budget and Tax Resolution for the year 2023 may be presented by taxpayers or other
interested persons. '

Sheet 2

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
" Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000335




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

SUMMARY OF CURRENT FUND SECTION OF APPROVED BUDGET
) YEAR 2023 - YEAR 2022
OO0 JOOOXKXXX
1. Total Appropriations 552,420,663.00 | 501,783,026.00
2. Less: Anticipated Revenues Other Than Current Property Tax 123,739,013.00 114,422,483.00
3. Difference: Amount to be Raised by Taxes - County Purpose Tax N 428,681,650.00 | 387,360,543.00

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000335

Sheet 3
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT - (Continued)

SUMMARY OF 2022 APPROPRIATIONS EXPENDED AND CANCELED

General
Budget Utility Utility
_Budget Appropriations - Adopted Budget 479,916,286.00 ' -
Budget Appropriations Added by N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 21,866,740.00
Emergency Appropriations - -
Total Appropriations 501,783,026.00 -
Expenditures.
Paid or Charged 479,113,230.63 -
Reserved 22,668,802.40 -
Unexpended Balances Canceled 992.97 -
Total Expenditures and Unexpended
Balances Canceled 501,783,026.00 -
Overexpenditures * - -
- Sheet 3a

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: . March1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000335
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Res-Pg:f.1-8

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT - (Continued)

BUDGET MESSAGE

1977 CAP CALCULATION

County Purpose Tax Levy - Prior Year (2022)
Cap Base Adjustment:
Adjusted County Purpose Tax Levy

EXCEPTIONS (Less):

Debt Service - Net of Debt Service Revenues
Deferred Charges '
Emergency Appropriations

Capital Improvements (N.J.S.A. 40A:2-2)
Matching Funds for State and Federal Grants
Authority - Share of Costs MUA

Board of Social Services - County Welfare Board
Special Services School District

Vocational School

Out of County Vocational School

Net County College

Net Out of County College

Capital Lease Payments

911 Emergency Management Services
Health Insurance

TOTAL EXCEPTIONS

Amount on Which CAP is Applied
2.5%

CAP.

Allowable County Tax before

Additional Exceptions per (N.J.S.A. 40A:4-45.4)

387,360,543.00

387,360,543.00

45,487,887.00
3,608,271.00

51,542,490.00
1,164,186.00

17,884,204.00
20,762,063.00
9,356,631.00

4,306,907.00
422,879.28

154,535,518.28

232,825,024.72

5,820,625.62

238,645,650.34

1977 CAP CALCULATION {cont.)

Allowable County Tax before
Additional Exceptions per (N.J.S.A. 40A:4-45.4)

ADDITIONS:

New Construction (Actual)
Debt Service - Net of Debt Service Revenues

" Deferred Charges
Emergency Authorizations
Capital Improvements (N.J.S.A. 40A:2-2)
Matching Funds for State and Federal Grants
Board of Soclal Services - County Welfare Board
Special Services School District
Vocational School
Out of County Vocatianal School
Net County College
Net Out of County College
911 Emergency Management Services
Health Insurance

TOTAL ADDITIONS
Subtotal (Levy Cap Determination Amount)
2021 Cap Bank Utilized

2022 Cap Bank Utilized
COLA Increase Ulilized

ALLOWABLE COUNTY PURPOSE TAX AFTER ALL EXCEPTIONS

COUNTY LOCAL PURPOSE TAX PER BUDGET
Over or (Under)

238,645,650.34

4,065,433.63
47,020,998.00
13,043,805.00

§9,403,663.00 -

" 1,164,186.00
17,889,454.00

21,746,628.00
10,018,896.00

5,022,758.00
7,101,418.04

186,477,238.67

425,122,890.01

3,658,769.99

428,681,650.00

428,681,650.00

0.00

NOTE:

MANDATORY MINIMUM BUDGET MESSAGE MUST INCLUDE A SUMMARY OF:

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Sheet 3b

1. HOW THE "CAP" WAS CALCULATED. (Explain in words what the "CAPS" mean and show the figures.)
2. A SUMMARY BY FUNCTION OF THE APPROPRIATIONS THAT ARE SPREAD AMONG MORE THAN ONE OFFICIAL LINE ITEM
. (e.g.if Sheriffs Office S & W appears in the regular section and also under "Operation Excluded from "CAPS" sectlon, combine the
figures for purposes of citizen understanding.) :

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023

Official Resolution#: 2023000335
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-

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT - (Continued)
BUDGET MESSAGE
NEW JERSEY 2010 LOCAL UNIT LEVY CAP LAW
' ADJUSTED TAX LEVY PRIOR TO EXCLUSIONS 391,427,.317.44
implementation of legislation updated through P.L. 2007,ch.249 and J.R. 16, requires the Exclusions: )
calculation of an alternate CAP known as the tax levy cap. The method that yields the Allowable Shared Service Agreements Increase
lower levy is the cap that must be used. Allowable Health Insurance Costs Increase 8,014,090.00
Allowable Pension Obligations Increases 2,743,637.00
Allowable Capital Improvements Increase 7,861,173.00
- Allowable Debt Service and Capital Leases 1,534,104.00
SUMMARY LEVY CAP CALCULATION Deferred Charge to Future Taxation Unfunded 13,043,805.00
Current Year Deferred Charges: Emergencies
LEVY CAP CALCULATION Add Total Exclusions : 33,196,809.00
Prior Year Amount to be Raised by Taxation ’ 387,360,543.00
Cap Base Adjustment (+/-) . Less: Cancelled or Unexpended Waivers )
Less: Prior Year Deferred Charges: Emergency Authotizations Less: Cancelled or Unexpended Exclusions . 992.00
Less: Prior Year Deferred Charges to Future Taxation Unfunded 3,608,271.00
Less: Transfer of Service/Function ADJUSTED TAX LEVY 424,623,134.44
Less: ) Additions:
Less: : New Ratables - Increase for New Construction 4,065,433.63
Net Prior Year Tax Levy for County Purpose Tax for CAP Calculation 383,752,272.00 Amounts approved by Referendum )
. Levy CAP Bank Applied
Plus: 2% CAP Increase . 7,675,045.44
ADJUSTED TAX LEVY 391,427,317 .44 MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE AMOUNT TO BE RAISED BY TAXATION 428,688,568.07
Plus: Assumption of Service/Function AMOUNT TO BE RAISED BY TAXATION FOR COUNTY PURPOSES 428,681,650.00
ADJUSTED TAX LEVY PRIOR TO EXCLUSIONS 391,427,317 .44 OVER OR (UNDER) 2% LEVY CAP ' . (6,918.07)
' (must be equal or under for Introduction)
Sheet 3c
Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023

Official Resolution#: 2023000335
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT - (Continued)

BUDGET MESSAGE

2021:

2022:

2020:

2021:

2022:

2023:

“1977" LEVY CAP BANKS:
Maximum Allowable Amount to be Raised by Taxation
Amount to be Raised by Taxatlon for County Purpose
Amount Used in 2022
Available for'Banking (CY 2023)
Amount Used in 2023
Balance to Expire

Maximum Allowable Amount to be Raised by Taxation
Amount to be Raised by Taxation for County Purposé
Avaijlable for Banking (CY 2023 - CY 2024)

Amount Used in 2023
Balance to Carry Forward (CY 2024)

*2010" LEVY CAP BANKS:
Available for Banking (2023)
Amount Utilized - 2023 Budget
Balance Expiring
Available for Banking (2023-2024)
Amount Utilized - 2023 Budget
Balance Available for 2024
Available for Banking (2023-2025)
Amount Utilized - 2023 Budget
Balance Available for 2024-2025
Maximum Allowable Amount to be Raised by Taxation
County Purpose Tax After All Exclusions

Amount to be Raised by Taxation - County Purpose Tax

Avallable far Banking (2024 - 2026)"

*Cap Bank available only if county is subject to 2010 Cap and has not yet implemented

RECAP OF GROUP INSURANCE APPROPRIATION
372,230,603
365,212,639
T 7,017,964
3,658,760 Following is a recap of the County’s Employee Group Insurance:
3,459,204
Estimated Group Insurance Costs - 2023:
389,572,767 '
387,360,543 Estimated Amounts to be Contributed by Employees:
2,212,224
Contribution from all eligible employees:
2,212,224
Budgeted Group Insurance
Budgeted Group Insurance - Utilities
Budgeted Group Insurance - Other
- TOTAL
Instead of receiving Health Benefits, 11.00 employees
- have elected an opt-out for 2023. This opt-out amount
is budgeted separately.
- Health Benefits Waiver
Salaries and Wages
428,688,568.07
428,681,650.00
6,918.07

61,231,838.00

54,560,335.00

54,560,335.00

54,560,335.00

42,900.00

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Referendum provision of the law, in the Current Year.

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023

Official Resolution#: 2023000335

Sheet 3d
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Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000335

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT - (Continued)
BUDGET MESSAGE .
2023 STATE OF NEW JERSEY PROPERTY TAX RELIEF PROGRAMS New Jersey Department of Human Services Calendar Year 2023 estimates of the County's
revenue and expenditures related to the various Human Services categories covered by Public Law,
The following items of revenue and appropriation were formerly included within the County budget. Chapter 73, amended by Public Law 1991, Chapter 63 and Public Law 2009, Chapter 68 for the
This changed in 2017 and will now only show as a note within this budget message. Property Tax Relief Program.
New Jersey Department of Children and Families Calendar Year 2023 estimate of the County's Formerly Included as Anticipated Revenue:
amount to be included in the 2023 County Budget Message related to the various categories State of New Jersey Social Service Reimbursement:
covered by Public Law 1990, Chapter 73, amended by Public Law 1991, Chapter 63 for the Maintenance of Patients in State Institutions for Mental Diseases 3 4,749,182.00
Property Tax Relief Program. Maintenance of Patients in State Institutions for Developmental Disabilities 3 2,234,217.00
Total Revenue —EGSEMSQOO
Formerly Included as Anticipated Revenue:
State of New Jersey Social Service Reimbursement: Formerly Included as a Budgeted Appropriation:
Department of Children and Families $ 4,045,713.00 Maintenance of Patients - Mental Diseases $ 6,766,462.00
Maintenance of Patients - Developmental Disabllities $ 2,234,217.00

Formerly Included as a Budget Appropriation: : ’ Total Appropriations 3 9,000,679.00

Department of Children and Families - Other Expenses $ 4,045,713.00

N
Sheet 3e
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT - (Continued)

BUDGET MESSAGE

it has always been the policy of the Board of County Commissioners to provide quality
services to the residents of the County while maintaining a stable tax rate for the
taxpayers of the County. The 2023 County Budget has been developed with that theory

COUNTY REVENUES - EXCLUSIVE OF TAXATION

(2019 - 2023)

The County will use $38,500,000 from its surplus to support the 2023 Budget,
as it did in 2022,

With the passage of Chapter 78 of the Laws of 2011, local government units were required
to institute specific formulas for the calculation of employee health benefit contribution. The

123,739,013

COUNTY VALUATION AND TAX RATE

(2019 - 2023)

Amount to be Raised

in mind along with fiscal conservatism. Miscellaneous Surplus
The formutation of the Budget was accomplished through a series of budget sessions Revenue Anticipated Balance
with the assistance of the County Officlals over a three month period. These sessions Year (Including Surplus) (Surplus) as of 12/31
included budget conferences with various Departments and Agencies of the County. 2019 78,917,988 28,800,000 82,008,546
With this 2023 County Budget, the Board of County Commissioners will decrease the tax - 2020 89,257,025 36,800,000 76,746,173
rate to .302 cents per $100 of equalized property value. 2021 105,143,538 38,000,000 77,729,551
The budget totals $552,420,663, up $72.5 million. ) 2022 92,555,743 38,500,000 75,992,307 (Unaudited)
The amount to be raised in taxation Is $428,681,650, up $41,321,107. 2023 38,500,000

formulas are based on the type of coverage, base salary and cost of coverage. The 2023 Year Valuation Tax Rate by Taxation
County Budget includes and appropriation for Group Insurance for Employees in the amount 2019 103,230,840,849 342 353,049,175
of $54,560,335. This amount was derived by subtracting the estimated employee contribution 2020 107,281,019,171 337 361,536,722
to be collected of $6,671,503 from the caiculated cost of $61,231,838. 2021 110,003,903,298 332 365,212,639
The following are the 2023 Budget requirements for revenue and appropriation for State 2022 120,298,414,009 322 387,360,543
assumated costs for Ocean County ' . (Est.) 2023 141,949,571,427 .302 428,681,650
Appropriation Revenue
Child Protection and Permanency 4,045,713 4,045,713
Division of Developmental Disabilities 2,234,217 2,234,217
Supplemental Security Income 1,324,866 . 1,324,866
Temporary Assistance to Needy Familities 190,926 -
Mental Health and Addiction Services 6,766,462 4,749,182
Rutgers University Behavioral Heaith Care - -
Division of Developmental Disabilities Assessment - -
Sheet 3e(1)
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Res-Pg:f.1-13

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT - (Continued)

, BUDGET MESSAGE
2020 AND 2021 AMERICAN RESCULE PLAN ACT - REVENUE REPLACEMENT CALCULATION

The American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) was signed into law by Preéident Joe Biden on March 11, 2021. The law established the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) program,
affording state, local, and Tribal governments (recipients) with the opportunity to remediate the negative economic and public health impacts created and exacerbated by the COVID-19 pandemic.

The SLFRF program established seven (7) Expenditure Categories for which a recipient may allocate funds. Among theseé seven categories is "Revenue Reptacemenf."
The County performed a revenue replacement calculation - as per the U.S. Department of Treasury's Final Rule - for fiscal years 2020-and 2021. )
The County prepared the revenue loss documents in accordance with NJ Department of Community Affairs in order to arrive at the revenue loss figures for fiscal years 2020 and 2021,

The County's revenue loss was determined to be $13,496,712 and $26,491,681 in 2020 and 2021, respectively, as'detailed below:

2020 ARPA REVENUE LOSS CALCULATION l . " 2021 ARPA REVENUE LOSS CALCULATION A NOTES:

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ’ BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
A) Fiscal Year End December . A) Fiscal Year End December FY month end
Base Year Revenue Period 12/31/2019 Base Year Revenue Period 12/31/2019 FY used for base year calculation
B) Fiscal or Calendar Year Calendar B) Fiscal or Calendar Year Calendar ARPA allows calendar or fiscal year
C) Calculation Date 12/31/2020 C) Calculation Date 12/31/2021 Date for end of period 1o calculate loss
Number of Months 12 Number of Months 24 Months between base year and calc. date
ESTIMATE REVENUE: ESTIMATE REVENUE:
D) Base Year Revenue 442,724,342 D) Base Year Revenue 442 724 342 Per Treasury "revenue” definition
E) Growth Rate 5.20% E) Growth Rate 5.20% ) Per Treasury "counterfactual” growth rate
Counterfactual revenue 465,746,008 Counterfactual revenue 489.964,800 ‘ Estimated revenue without Pandemic
F) Actual Revenue 452,249,296 : F) Actual Revenue 463,473,120 Per Treasury “revenue” definition
REDUCTION IN REVENUE: REDUCTION IN REVENUE:
Revenue Reduction 13,496,712 Revenue Reduction 26,491,681 Base year less counterfactual
Revenue Reduction % -2.90% Revenue Reduction % -5.40% Percentage change

Sheet 3e(2)
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COUNTY BUDGET MESSAGE
STRUCTURAL BUDGET IMBALANCES
4
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gl 5] E
& G &
: Al
§ e /] £
< § 9
‘l?
X Contractural Obligations - Unknown|Thirteen labor contracts either have expired or will expire this year. The budgetary impact of
these pending contracts are forecasted at rates similar to other settled County (abor contracts.
X Reserve to Pay Bonds $5.431,822.00 |Result of Ordinance cancelfation, which varies from year to year, and Is unpredictable.
X Capital Surplus $722,359.00 |Result of Ordinance cancellation, which varies from year to year, and is unpredictable.
X American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 - Revenue
Replacement $7.550,000.00 {Based on Revenue Replacement Calculation
AY
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COUNTY BUDGET MESSAGE
ACCUMULATED ABSENCE LIABILITY

' Legal basis for benefit
(check applicable items)

Res-Pg:f.1-15

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on; March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000335

Gross Days of Dollar Value of Compensated Approved Local Individual
Organization/Iindividuals Eligible for Benefit Accumulated : Labor Employment
. Absences Ordinance
Absence Agreement : Agreement
Election Board 1,919.73 $30,374.42
Prosecutors Superior Officers Assoc. 7,230.08 $117,442.25
Prosecutors Clericals 2,299.43 $27,885.31
Asst Fire Marshals 1,791.13 $18,030.63
White Collar 13,775.35 $163,632.36
Blue Collar 26,022.92 $303,051.29
Detec/Invest (Prosecutors) 104.25 $2,782.15
. |Corrections Officers 2,245.63 $56,565.81
Corrections Superior Officers 4,093.43 $96,782.38
Prosecutors Sergeants 4,376.68 -+ $79,799.98
While Coltar Supervisors 10,360.47 $127,051.36
Blue Collar Supervisors 19,552.02 $240,449.71
Confidentials 3,819.83 $45,005.50
White Collar Confidentials 2,686.18 $34,881.05
Confidentials Managerials 3,722.60 $54,492.71
Confidentials Professionals 3,283.78 $67,100.07
Managerial Executives 31,254.00 $425,698.68
Professionals 18,175.25 $285,489.95
Engineering 362.78 $5,067.85
Sheriff's Superior Officers 3.747.47 $102,039.33
Sheriff's Officers 2,262.78 $49,728.86
Non-Union 759.99 .$7,142.68
Assistant County Prosecutors 4,378.40 $67,845.67
Supervising PST 2.52 $44.79
Professional PIT 591.83 $9,413.02
Data Processing 1,854.77 $36,909.60
Corrections Professionals 190.03 $3,173.25
Communications Operators 1,812.056 $19,127.77
Juvenile Detention 13.92 $178.15
Confidentials Supetvisors 23.58 $415.77
Page Totals 172,712.88 $2,477,602.35
Sheet 3g




v COUNTY BUDGET MESSAGE - Res-Pg:f.1-16
ACCUMULATED ABSENCE LIABILITY . .

Legal basis for benefit
(check applicable items)

' ' Gross Days of Dollar Value of Compensated Approved " Local Individual
Organization/Individuals Eligible for Benefit Accumulated P Labor . Employment
Absences Ordinance
Absence Agreement Agreement
Grand Totals 172,712.88 $2,477,602.35
Introd{iced on: * March 1, 2023 Total Funds Reserved as of end of 2022 $2,011,091.13
Adoptﬁd on: March 1, 2023 Total Funds Appropriated in 2023 ~ $466,511.00

- Offici T 2UZoU0UIS0 - v Sheet 39 TOTAL
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CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES

Anticipated Realized in
GENERAL REVENUES FCOA 2023 2022 Cash in 2022
1. Surplus Anticipated 08-101 38,500,000.00 38,500,000.00 38,500,000.00
2. Surplus Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of Director of Local Government Services 08-102 A
Total Surplus Anticipated 08-100 38,500,000.00 38,500,000.00 38,500,000.00
3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section A: Local Revenues X000 | X000 XIOOXKXXX JOOXXXXXXXX
County Clerk 08-106 10,250,000.00 10,250,000.00 12,332,452.10 |
Register of Deeds 08-106
Surrogate 08-117 530,000.'00 520,000.00 602,307.54
Sheriff 08-119 2,000,000.00 1,300,000.00 2,609,740.51
County Court Fines and Costs 08-110 .
Interest on Investments and Deposits 08-113 3,100,000.00 1,000,000.00 3,161,699.96
Data Processing Time Sharing Service 08-114 - 1,500.00 -
Road Opening Permits 08-115 25,000.00 25,000.00 35,122.50
Copy Machines Fees-County Clerk 08-105 5,000.00 7,000.00 5.208‘.50
County Clerk - Notary Fees 08-105 25,000.00 25,000.00 38,025.00
County Clerk - Passport Fees 08-105 ) 700,000.00 475,000.00 865,770.00
Federal and State Contract Indirect Cost Allocation 08-116 950,000.00 950,000.00 1,223,941.30
Sale of Plans and Specifications 08-119 - 5,000.00 -
College Debt Service Reimbursement 08-160 1,798,327.00 1,807,114.00 1,807,114.11
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CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES - (Continued)

Anticipated Realized in
GENERAL REVENUES FCOA 2023 2022 Cash in 2022
3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section A: Local Revenues (continued) JOOO0OKX [| - O0KKXXXKXNX XXOOOXXKKXX JXXKOOKKKXX
Rent-Ocean County Air Park 08-120 80,000.00 75,000.00 201,569.33
Rent-Parks Picnic Areas 08-121 , 20,000.00 10,000.00 31,900.00
State Reimbursement-Inmates 08-122 700,000.00 700,000.00 922,078.63
County Parks Non- Profit Program 08-124 40,000.00 40,000.00 90,928.63
Agreements with Municipalities to perform shared services-Schedule';C" [Offset] Roads 11-100 - 628,113.00 859,269.71
Agreements with Municipalities to perfbrm shared services-Schedule"C" [Offset] Engineering 11-101 - 6,300.00 10,184.68
Agreements with Municipalities to perform shared services-Schedule"C" [Offset] Vehicle Svs 11-103 422,500.00 999,500.00 773,657.97
Agreements with Municipalities to perform shared services-Schedule"C" [Offset] Planning Board 11-104 - 65,000.00 -
Atlantis Complex Revenues 08-125 750,000.00 750,000.00 1,078,002.57
Forge Pond Golf Course Fees 08-126 450,000.00 450,000.00 731,157.67
Atlantis Pro Shop 08-127 " 30,000.00 20,000.00 61,019.10
Forge Pond Pro Shop 08-128 30,000.00 20,000.00 60,338.96
Reimbursement for Salary & Wages of Mental Health Coordinator 08-130 3,000.00 12,000.00 3,000.00
Division of Aging-State Distribution Center Reimbursement ' 08-132 40,000.00 60,000.00 43,875.06
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CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES - (Continued)

Anticipated Realized in
GENERAL REVENUES FCOA 2023 2022 Cashin 2022
3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section A: Local Revenues (continued) XOOOXXX || XOOKXKXXXXXX XIOOOKXXXXX * YOOUKKXKXXX
Total Section A: Local Revenues 08-001 21,948,827.00 20,201,527.00 || = 27,548,363.83
Sheet 4 TOTAL :
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CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES - (Continued)

Res-Pg:f.1-20

Anticipated

Realized in

GENERAL REVENUES FCOA 2023 2022 Cash in 2022

3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section B: State Aid Without Offsetting Appropriations JORKKXXK [ XRRXKKKXXXXK XXV JOOCOOOCOMX
" State Aid - County College Bonds (N.J.S.A. 18A:64A-22.6) 09-221 2,5694,339.00 2,568,277.00 2,668,277.78

_Permanent Disability - Patients in County Institutions (N.J.S.A. 44.7-38 et seq.) 08-222

State Aid - County Vocational School Bonds (N.J.S.A. 18A:58-33.22) 09-224 592,059.00 593,351.00 593,351.00
Prosecutor’s Salary Reimbursement 08-136 100,164.00 96,239.00 96,238.47
State & Federal Reimbursement School Nufrition 09-138 30,000.00 16,000.00 49.878.95
Library Pension Payment 08-137 2,546,571.00 2,298,256.00 2,298,256.00
HUD Pension Payment 08-137 27,140.00 23,565.00 23,565.00
County Cierk Salary Reimbursement 08-136 14,766.00 12,215.00 12,215.01
Sheriff Salary Reimbursement 08-136 7,437.00 4,886.00 4,886.01
Surrogate Salary Reimbursement 08-136 19,882.00 17,331.00 17,331.01
09-001 5,932,358.00 5,630,120.00 5,663,999.23

Total Section B: State Aid Without Offsetting Appropriations

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023

Official Resolution#: 2023000335
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CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES - (Continued)

Res-Pg:f.1-21

: Anticipated Realized in
GENERAL REVENUES FCOA 2023 2022 Cash in 2022
3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section C: State Assurhption of Costs of County Social and YXOOOXXX ([ XOOXKXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX X000V
Welfare Services and Psychiatric Facilities OO0 || IOOOKXXX JOOOVOOXXX JOOOOOXXXX
JOOO0OK || XXXH00000K JOOVOXKXXX WXHOOXKXXX
Social and Welfare Services (c.66, P.L. 1990): WOOOXXX || XO00XXXXXXX XOOKXXXXXXXX XXX
Aid to Families with Dependent Children 09-230 ‘
Department of Children and Families 09-231
Supplemental Social Security Income 09-232 1,324,866.00 1,330,116.00 1,187,420.00
08-139 '
Psychiatric Facilities (c.73. P.L. 1990) 1 000000¢ | XOO00OXXX JXOOOOKXXX JOOKKKXXXX
Maintenance of Patients in State Institutions for Mental Diseases 09-236
Maintenance of Patients in State Institutions for Mentally Challenged 09-237
State Patients in County Psychiatric Hospitals 09-238
County Adjuster - State Psychiatric Hopsital Maintenance Recoveries 09-239
Division of Developmental Disabilities (DDD) Assessment Program 09-240
Total Section C: State Assumption of Costs of County Social and Welfare Services JOOXXXX || XO00OOXXXX XOOOOXXXXXX XXOOXXXX
and Psychiatric Facilities 08-002 1,324,866.00 1,330,116.00 1,187,420.00
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CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES - (Continued)

Res-Pg:f.1-22

. Anticipated Realized in
GENERAL REVENUES FCOA 2023 2022 Cash in 2022
3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section D: Special Items of General Revenue Anticipated JOOXKXXX || XXX XXX XXX
With Prior Written Consent of Director of Local Government Services - Public and J00000C || XOOKXXXXXXX JOOXOOXXX JOOOOOXXXXX
Private Revenues Offset with Appropriations: OOXXX [| XOOOXXXXXXX XXV JOXOOOXXX XXX
Ocean Area Plan Grant FY21 10-700 11,193.00 11,193.00
Ocean Area Plan Grant 10-700 - 2,495,167.00 2,476,484.00 2,476,484.00
Ocean Area Plan Grant FY22 10-700 14,190.00 || -
Multi Jur Gang/Gun/Narc FY19 10-701 ) 136,975.00 136,975.00
Safe Housing & Transport 10-702 84,289.00 84,289.00 || 84,289.00
Adult Protective Svc 10-703 451,670.00 451,670.00 451,670.00
Sr Citizen/Persons w/ Disab 10-704 2,295,839.00 1,657,504.00 1,657,504.00
Operation Ocean Surge 10-705 13,440.00 -
Hist Preserv - Cox House FY22 10-706 518,645.00 518,645.00
WIOA On the Job Training -’ "~ 10-707 150,000.00 150,000.00
Juvenile Detention Alt Init 10-708 120,000.00 120,000.00 120,000.00
Mallinckrodt Payment 1 10-709 104,325.00 -
Personal Asst Svcs Program 10-710 59,427.00 59,427.00
Human Svcs Advisory Svc 10-711 64,397.00 64,397.00
Supp Aging Supportive Svcs 10-712 232,634.00 232,634.00 232,634.00
State Health Ins Asst Prg 10-713 47,000.00 47,000.00
Driving While Intoxicated 10-715 149,489.00 -

Introduced on: ~ March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000335
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CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES - (Continued)

Anticipated Realized in
GENERAL REVENUES FCOA 2023 2022 Cash in 2022
3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section D: Special items of General Revenue Anticipated JOOOKKX [ XXX XXXOOKKXXK JOOXOUXXXX
With Prior Written Consent of Director of Local Government Services - Public and XXX | XX00000XXXX YOOOOOXKKX JOOOKKXXX
Private Revenues Offset with Appropriations: . YXOOOXXX || X000000XXXX XXX JOOVOKXXXAK
NRCAC Tools & Tech 10-717 19,866.00 19,866.00
Program Management Fund 10-718 90,000.00 56,550.00 55,550.00
" HUD Home Program Income 10-719 60,253.00 60,253.00
State COLA Senior Svcs 10-720 390,461.00 390,461.00 390,461.00
" State Criminal Alien Asst " 10-721 187,087.00 187,087.00
Veterans Transportation FY22 10-725 30,000.00 30,000.00
State Facilities Ed Act 10-726 54,000.00 54,000.00
LATCF 10-727 100,000.00 -
Workforce Learning Link 10-729 47,000.00 47,000.00
USDA FY21 10-731 694.00 694.00
USDA 10-731 222,241.00 245,490.00 245,490.00
NJDOT/Mill Creek Trail 10-732 600,000.00 600,000.00
Div of Aging Services ARP 10-733 1,291,218.00 2,594,115.00 2,594,115.00
Medicaid Match 10-734 36,295.00 - 36,523.00 36,523.00
NJ Child Advocacy Center 22 10-741 ' 97,736.00 97,736.00
FAA Rehab Apron Const PH (i 10-745 150,000.00 150,000.00
FAA Rehab Apron Const PH IV 10-744 1,303,652.00 1,303,652.00
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CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES - (Continued)
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Anticipated Realized in

GENERAL REVENUES . FCOA 2023 2022 " Cash in 2022

3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section D: Special ltems of General Revenue Anticipated X000 [| - XOOVDOOKXXX YOOVOKXXX XIOOKXXXXXX

With Prior Written Consent of Director of Local Government Services - Public and YOOOXXX [ XO0000OXXXX XXX . JOOOOOKKXXX

Private Revenues Offset with Appropriations: - XIOOOOXK [| - XOO00XXXXX JXXOOXXXXKXK XXXXKKXXXXX
CMQA 10-745 23,810.00 23,810.00 23,810.00
Clean Community 10-747 216,880.00 216,880.00
Subregional Transportation 10-748 144,381.00 144,381.00
US Marshal Service 10-749 30,000.00 30,000.00
Community Dev Block Grant 10-750 1,423,325.00 1,423,325.00
Council of the Arts 10-752 264,500.00 264,480.00 264,480.00
DRE Callout Program i 10-754 110,000.00 110,000.00
ESSER ARP 10-756 40,000.00 40,000.00
DHS Emerg Food & Shelter 10-758 964,780.00 964,780.00 964,780.00
O@id Treatment Prog 22 10-759 ' 497,166.00 497,166.00
Opioid Treatment Installﬁent 2 10-760 519,965.00 519,965.00
MAT Initiative Fy22 10-763 399,999.00 399,999.00
MAT Initiétive Fy23' 10-764 399,999.00 399,999.00
HUD: HOME Invest Partnership 10-765 1,487,733.00 1,487,733.00
__Personal Asst Svcs Program FY23 10-769 116,280.00 116,280.00
WorkFirsf NJ 10-770 1,456,126.00 1,456,126.00
|nsura.nce Fraud Program 10-772 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000335
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CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES

- (Continued)

Res-Pg:f.1-25

< : Anticipated . Realized in

GENERAL REVENUES FCOA 2023 2022 Cash in 2022

3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section D: Special ltems of General Revenue Anticipated OO0 | XXOKXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX XHOO0OXXXX

With Prior Written Consent of Director of Local Government Services - Public and - XO00000C [| - X0V JOOOOOOKXX JOOOOXXXX

Private Revenues Offset with Appropriations: 000X |7 X000000000¢C ||| 3000000000 XIOOOXXXXXXXK
.Ed Byme JAG . 10-774 14,372.00 14,372.00
Public Health Workforce 10-775 78,610.00 78,610.00
Law Enf Train & Equip 10-777 22,018.00 22,018.00
WIOA Plan 10-780 3,342,165.00 3,342,165.00
NPS Battlefield Preserv 10-781 148,864.00 148,864.00
NJ Co History Partnership 10-782 134,329.00 119,422.00 ©119,422.00
NJ JARC 10-786 425,000.00 425,000.00
Traumatic Loss Coalition 10-789 14,255.00 14,255.00
WIOA DRA 10-792 12,971.00 12,971.00
Program Service Fund 10-793 562,994.00 324,867.00 324,867.00
Area Plan ||| E State FY21 10-794 393.00 393.00
Area Plan [ll E State 10-794 106,958.00 125,624.00 125,624.00
Area Plan IlI-E Admin 10-797 35.652.00 35,169.00 35,169.00
FAA ARPA-ARGP 10-798 59,000.00 59,000.00
Janssen 2022 Part 1 10-801 182,455.00 182,455.00

State Homeland Security 10-802 233,695.00 = -
Family Court Services 10-803 . 338,792.00 338,792.00 338,792.00

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

./l

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023

Official Resolution#: 2023000335 -
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CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES - (Continued)

Anticipated Realized in

GENERAL REVENUES ' FCOA 2023 2022 Cash in 2022

3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section D: Special ltems of General Revenue Anticipated XO0OKK | XOOXKXXXXX XXXXXHOOOKXK HOOOOOOK

With Prior Written Consent of Director of Local Government Services - Public and XXXXXXX | XH00000XXXX JO0000K JOOOONNXXX

Private Revenues Offset with Appropriations: JOOOOKXX || XOOOKXXXXXX JOOKXKKKXX JOOOOOXXXXX
' Ocean Area Comprehensive - - 10-804 88,5.16.00 223,652.00 || . 223,652.00
Ocean Area Plan State FY21 10-805 523.00 523.00
Ocean Area Plan State 10-805 119,796.00 125,569.00 125,569.00
DCA: Home Delivered Meals ' v 10-806 71,746.00 71,746.00 71,746.00
Subregional Intern Supp Prog . 10-807 ' 15,000.00 ~ 15,000.00
MAT Initiative Fy19 10-812 199,998.00 199,998.00
State Criminal Alien Asst FY21 d ’ 10-821 : 197,316.00 197,316.00
" Communication Access Svcs . 10-822 75,000.00 75,000.00
Veterans Transportation ' 10-825 . 7,500.00 7,500.00
Multi Jur Gang/Gun/Narc FY18 10-826 79,299.00 79,299.00
SAMHSA 10-828 304,268.00 304,268.00
Traffic Enf Program ] 10-833 84,000.00 72,000.00 72,000.00
‘Recycling Enhance Tax Ent 10-834 542,700.00 542,700.00
Child Inter-Ag Coord Council . 10-835 L 39,418.00 39,418.00
S.AN.E. Grant . | 10837 183,931.00 | 183,931.00
Victims of Crime Act - 10-839 618,397.00 618,397.00
Hist Preserv - Cox House 10-840 750,000.00 750,000.00
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CURRENT FUND -. ANTICIPATED REVENUES - (Continued) .

. Anticipated Realized in
GENERAL REVENUES K ’ FCOA 2023 2022 Cash in 2022
3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section D: Special tems of General Revenue Anticipated XXX || XO00OOXXX JOOKOK JXXXOOKKXXK
With Prior Written Consent of Director of Local Government Services - Public and XX | XXOOOOOXXX XXX JOOOKKXXXX
Private Revenues Offset with Appropriations: - YXOOOXX f|  XHO00OXXXX JXOOOOOXXXX JOOOVXXNKX
Promising Path to Success V 10-841 5,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
Move Over Enf ' 10-846 40,000.00 55,000.00 55,000.00
Emerg Mgmt Agency Asst : 10-847 ‘ 55,000.00 55,000.00
NJ Child Advocacy Center - 10-850 204,441.00 204,441.00
HUD CDBG Program Income ' > ) 10-854 18,000.00 | - 124,577.00 124,577.00
State Body Armor Corr . 10-856 11,083.00 . 8,054.00 8,054.00
State Body Armor Pros ) 10-857 4,046.00 3,042.00 3,042.00
State Body Armor Sheriff . 10-858 8,558.00 5,947.00 5,947.00
Child Restraint Program 10-859 : 62,000.00 62,000.00
Operation Helping Hand : . 10-865 52,632.00 52,632.00
Op Helping Hand State ’ 10-868 - 41,270.00 123,810.00 123,810.00
Stop Violence/Women ) 10-882 55,903.00 55,903.00
WIOA DRA FY22/23 . V - . 10-883 . 12,971.00 12,971.00
Operation Helping Hand FY22/23 10-885 50,000.00 50,000.00
Janssen 2022 Part 2 ) ’ 10-806 || 437,844.00 437,844.00
ARPA-Housing & Homelessness ' ' 10-736 7,452,576.00 : -
ARPA-Benefits Navigator : : : 10-738 900,000.00 || -
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CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES - (Continued)

Res-Pg:f.1-28

Anticipated Realized in

GENERAL REVENUES | FCOA 2023 2022 Cash in 2022

3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section D: Special Items of General Revenue Anticipated X000 || XXXHKHKKXX OO XXX JOOOOOKKKXX
With Prior Written Consent of Director of Local Government Services - Public and 00O || 200000000(XX JOOKOONKXX XXXOOKKKX
Private Revenues Offset with Appropriations: OO | 30000 JOOOOOOXXX JOOOOKXXXXX
ARPA-Aging & Disability Prog ' 10-739 843,360.00 -
ARPA-On Point Expansion 10-740 550,000.00 -
ARPA-Legal Services Housing 10-753 318,000.00 -
ARPA-Child & Adolescent Trauma © 10-757 150,000.00 -

- ARPA-Child & Adolescent Grief 10-761 100,800.00 -
ARPA-Social Connections 10-762 67,500.00 -
ARPA-Admin Consulting 10-773 1,770,000.00 -
ARPA-Emergency Response 10-783 2,820,378.00 -
ARPA-Beach Haven Stormwater 10-788 2,332,731.00 -
ARPA-Ship Bottom Stormwater 10-795 442,225.00 -
ARPA-Vaccine & Testing Time 10-830 60,663.00 -

Sheet 7f
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Res-Pg:f.1-29

CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES - (Continued)

Anticipated Realized in
GENERAL REVENUES FCOA 2023 2022 Cash in 2022
3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section D: Special tems of General Revenue Anticipated JOOOOXX [ XOO0KXXXXXX JOOXXXXXXKXX XXXXXXXXXXX
- With Prior Written Consent of Director of Local Government Services - Public and XOOO0OMK || 00000000 xxxxxxxxXxx JOOKXKXXXX
Private Revenues Offset with Appropriations (Continued): XXX || 30000000 JOOOOOKXXX WOOVOOKXXX
Total Section D: Speclal item of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written 000X || X00000KXXXX X0 JOOOOKXXXXX
Consent of Director of Local Government Services - Public and Private Revenues . 10-001 29,307,016.00 30,239,084.00 30,239,084.00

Sheet 7 TOTAL
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CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES - (Continued)

Res-Pg:f.1-30

Anticipated

‘Realized in

GENERAL REVENUES FCOA 2023 2022 Cash in 2022
3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section E: Special Items of General Revenue Anticipated XOOOOKXX | X000 XXOKKKKKX XXXXXXXXXXX
With Prior Written Consent of Director of Local Government Services - Other YOOOOXX | JOOOOXKKX JOOOOOKXXXX YOOXXKHXXXX
Special ltems: 3OO0 | JOOXXXXKHXX JOXOXOOKKXXX JOOXKKKKKNK
- Utility Operating Surplus of Prior Year 08-116
Vending Machine Commissions 08-143 -
Sample Ballots Postage 08-145 30,000.00 30,000.00 54,678.46
Printing Sample Ballots 08-146 15,000.00 15,000.00 34,715.15
Rent T-Hangars at Air Park 08-147 150,000.00 '130,000.00 222,025.00
Subdivision and Site Plan Fees (Trust) 08-148 29,579.00 - 29,807.00 29,807.00
Trust Account-Motor Vehicle Fines 08-110 1,394,828.00 1,358,854.00 1,358,854.00
Reserve to Pay Bonds 08-150 5,431,822.00 3,718,699.00 3,718,699.00
Capital Surplus 08-151 722,359.00 1,587,455.00 1,587,455.00
Recycling Reserve Trust 08-151 - 200,000.00 200,000.00 " 200,000.00
Constitutional Officers Fees - Increased Fees (P.L. 2001, c. 370)
County Clerk - 08-155 5,000,000.00 5,250,000.00 5,103,343.60
Surrogate 08-156 495 ,000.00 485,000.00 555,976.11
Sheriff Fee 08-157 1,000,000.00 740,000.00 1,476,016.86
Public Heaith Priority Funding (N.J.S.A.26:2F-1) 08-158 2,000,000.00 1,840,000.00 3,855,557.58
Added & Omitted Taxes 08-159 2,289,831.00 2,715,560.00 3,395,833.92
911 Service Agreements 08-168 417,527.00 421,261.00 417,527.72
American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 - Revenue Replacement 08-240 7,550,000.00 - -

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023

Official Resolution#: 2023000335
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CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES - (Continuéd)

Res-Pg:f.1-31

, Anticipated Realized in
GENERAL REVENUES FCOA 2023 2022 Cash in 2022
3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section E: Special ltems of General Revenue Anticipated OO [ XOOOOXXXXRXX JOOIOXXXXX XRIOXXXXXX
With Prior Written Consent of Director of Local Government Services - Other XXX || XOOOKXIKKXK YXXOOOOXXXXX JOOKXKXKXXX
Special Items: XOO0OXX [| XOOXXXXXXX XOOOOXXXXX JOOOXXXXXKX
Total Section E: Special Items of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written XOOOXXX || 2000000000 JXOOOOOVONKX JOVOOXXXIK
Consent of Director of Local Government Services - Other Special Items 08-004 26,725,946.00 18,521,636.00 22,010,489.40

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023

- Official Resolution#: 2023000335
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CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES

- (Continued)

Res-Pg:f.1-32

Anticipated Realized in
GENERAL REVENUES FCOA 2023 2022 Cash in 2022
Summary of Revenues
KXXXX p 00000940064 FOOOOOOKXX " XOVOOOKXXX
1. Surplus Anticipated (Sheet 4, #1) 08-101 38,500,000.00 38,500,000.00 38,500,000.00
2. Surplus Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of Director of Local Government Services 08-102 - - -
3. Miscellaneous Revenues: XXX BP0 0000.000044 YOOOOOXXXXX OO
Total Section A:  Local Revenues 08-001 21,948,827.00 | 20,201,627.00 | 27,548,363.83
Total Section B:  State Aid 09-001 5,932,358.00 5,630,120.00 5,663,999.23
Total Section C: State Assumption of Costs of County Social and Welfare Services and Psychiatric
. rotalSection Li - o iities 08-002 1,324,866.00 1,330,116.00. 1,187,420.00
Total Section D: Special ltems of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of Director of
* Local Government Services - Public and Private Revenues 10-001 29,307,016.00 30,239,084.00 30,239,084.00
Total Section E: Special Items of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of Director of
" Local Government Services - Other Special ltems 08-004 26,725,946.00 18,521,636.00 22,010,489.40
Total Miscellaneous Revenues 13-099 85,239,013.00 75,922,483.00 86,649,356.46
4. Receipts from Delinquent Taxes 15499
5. Subtotal General Revenues (Items 1, 2, 3 and 4) 13199 123,739,013.00 114,422,483.00 125,149,356.46
Total Amount to be Raised by Taxes for Suppbrt of County Budget 07-190 428,681,650.00 387,360,543.00 | 387,360,543.00
7. Total General Revenues 13-299 552,420,663.00 501,783,026.00 512,509,899.46

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000335
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-33

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS Appropriated Expended 2022
FCOA for 2022 By Total for 2022
(A) Operations for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
. Appropriation All Transfers Charged
Administration & Executive ‘ - -
Board of Commissioners - -
Salaries & Wages 20-110 547,000.00 §27,000.00 527,000.00 526,891.72 1,108.28
Other Expenses 20-110 7,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 5,897.52 102.48
County Administrator - -
Salaries & Wages 20-100 1,537,933.00 1,487,099.00 1,487,099.00 1,402,466.45 84,632.55
Other Expenses 20-100 91,800.00 -91,800.00 91,800.00 32,896.50 58,903.50
Managément System & Budget Analysis - -
Salaries & Wages 20-100 697,659.00 745,382.00 745,382.00 722,553.93 22,828.07
" Other Expenses 20-100 122,650.00 122,650.00 122,650.00 87,230.75 35,419.25
Wireless Technologies Division ' - -
Other Expenses 20-101 1,149,669.00 1,149,669.00 1,149,669.00 1,051,412.03 98,256.97
Audit - -
Other Expenses 20-135 185,000.00 185,000.00 185,000.00 185,000.00 -
Special Accounting Services - -
Other Expenses 20-135 150,000.00 150,000.00 150.900.00 ' 72,500.00 77,500.00
Legél Department - -
County Counsel - -
Other Expenses 20-155 650,000.00 650,000.00 || 650,000.00 453,860.34 196,139.66
Sheet 10
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Official Resolution#: 2023000335




Res-Pg:f.1-34

_ CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS Appropriated : Expended 2022

. FCOA for 2022 By Total for 2022
(A) Operations - (continued) i for 2023 for 2022 - Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
: Appropriation All Transfers Charged

County Adjuster's Office . ' - - -
-Salaries & Wages 20-155] 1 240,171.00 238,377.00 238,377.00 228,564.93 9,812.07
Other Expenses 20-155]2 85,965.00 85,965.00 ' 85,965.00 66,187.58 19,777.42

Department of Finance - -
Salaries & Wages : . 20-130] 1 1,873,763.00 1,824,673.00 ' 1,774,673.00 || . 1,748,220.86 26,452.14
Other Expenses 20-130} 2 142,000.00 142,000.00 142,000.00 76,954.60| .  65,04540

Clerk of the Board - -
Salaries & Wages 20-110] 1 1,195,174.00 1,131,078.00 1,131,078.00 1,077,405.15 53,672.85
Other Expenses .]|20-110] 2 46,009.00 43,008.00 43,009.00 33,284.13 9,724.87

Business Development and Tourism - -
Other Expenses 20-102] 2 242,348.00 226,000.00 226,000.00 225,992.89 . 7.1

Employee Relations ' - . -
Salaries & Wages ‘ 20-105( 1 1,278,746.00 1,216,025.00 1,216,025.00 1,194,193.73 21,831.27
Other Expenses : 20-105] 2 17,800.00 13,500.00 ~ 13,500.00 10,267.87 3,232.13

Personnel Training Program - : : - -
Other Expenses 20-105| 2 38,350.00 35,150.00 35,150.00 15,227.51 19,922.49

Labor Retlations Consultant : - -
Other Expenses 20-105| 2 212,000.00 205,000.00 205,000.00 162,853.45 42,146.55

Public Information/Outreach - -
Other Expenses 20-103| 2 204,450.00 204,450.00 204,450.00 159,233.51 45,216.49

Sheet 11
Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023

Official Resolution#: 2023000335




CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-35

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS Appropriated Expended 2022
FCOA for 2022 By Total for 2022
(A) Operations - (continued) for 2023 - for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
] Appropriation All Transfers Charged

County Connection - -
Other Expenses 20-104 16,795.00 16,795.00 16,795.00 13,652.38 3,142.62

County Clerk - -
Salaries & Wages 20-120' 2,610,624.00 2,469,719.00 2,469,719.00 2,384,801.49 84,917.51
Other Expenses 20-120 419,1.00.00 41.6,300.00 389,795.00 382,352.31 7,442.69

Prosecutor’s Programs ' - . _-
Other Expenses 25-275 89,069.00 87,321.00 87,321.00 43,971.03 43,349.97

Prosecutor - -
Salaries & Wages 25-275| 1 16,760,628.00 16,451,960.00 16,351,960.00 || 15,265,807.50 1,086,152.50
Other Expenses 25-275 688,500.00 675,000.00 725,000.00 638,677.03 86,322.97

Gang Violence Initiative - -
Salariés & Wages 25-275 -616,555.00 581,946.00 631,946.00 582,784.94 49,161.06

Purchase Department - -
Salaries & Wages 20-100 574,560.00 518,195.00 518,195.00 500,468.84 17.726.16
Other Expenses 20-100 12,834.00 12,834.00 12,834.00 12,255.22 578.78

Warehouse/Record Storage - -
Salaries & Wages 20-100 340,412.00 327,940.00 327,940.00 322,745.97 5,194.03
Other Expenses 20-100 4,239.00 4,239.00 4,239.00 3,378.83 860.17

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000335
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-36

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS Appropriated Expended 2022
' FCOA for 2022 By Total for 2022
(A) Operations - (continued) for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
: Appropriation All Transfers Charged
Buildings & Grounds - -
Salaries & VVagej 26-3104 1 7,109,400:00 6,872,491.00° 6,822,491.00 6,717,254.74 105,236.26
Other Expenses 26-310) 2 3,202,189.00 3,090,475.00 3,090,475.00 3,004,115.22 86,359.78
Insurance - -
Ocean Cpunty Insurance Commission 23-2101 2 8,335,658.00 8,335,658.00 8,335,658.00 8,335,658.00 -
Group Insurance Plan for Employees 23-220|2|| 54,560,335.00 || 45,633,574.00 ' 45,633,574.00| 41,716,981.56 3,916,592.44
Health Benefit Waiver 23-222| 2 ~42,900.00 42,900.00 . 42,900.00 39,300.00 3,600.00
Liability Self-Insurance (40A: 10-6) 23-210] 2 - - - -
Employee Physicals & Policy 23-210| 2 127,500.00 85,500.00 85,500.00 75,436.00 10,064.00
Irisurance Consultant V 23-210] 2 225,000.00 '200,000.00 200,000.00 199,997.00 3.00
Workmen's Compensation Trust (40A: 10-6) 23-215|2 2,098,842.00 2,098,842.00 2,098,842.00 2,098,842.00 -
23-21012 - -
Self Insurance-Police Professionals 23-210 2 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 -
Self insurance-Auto Liability 23-210( 2 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 -
Self Insurance-Public Officials Trust 23-210} 2 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 -

- Self Insurance-General Liability 23-2101 2 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 -
Property 23-210] 2 '1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 -
Self Insurance-Unemployment 23-210] 2 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 =
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PRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-37

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS

CURRENT FUND - APPRO

Appropriated Expended 2022
FCOA for 2022 By Total for 2022
(A) Operations - (continued) for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
' Appropriation All Transfers Charged
Stationery, Printing and Advertising ) - -
Other expenses 20-101 18,000.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 10,412.34 7,587.66
Postage - -
Other Expenses 20-101 5756,500.00 575,500.00 575,500.00 255,675.00 319,926.00
Office of Information Technblogy - -
Salaries & Wages 20-1401 1 3,589,761.00 3,418,310.00 3,418,310.00 3,344,591.51 73,718.49
Other Expenses 20-140 5,253,542.00 5,374,887.00 5,374,887.00 4,859,562.01 515,324.99
Printing & Graphic Arts - -
Salaries & Wages 20-101 604,380.00 582,399.00 582,399.00 519,197.80 63,201.20
Other Expenses 20-101 * 256,000.00 256,000.00 256,000.00 212,493.96 43,506.04
Security . - -
Salaries & Wages 25-241 4,270,209.00 4,278,013.00 4,078,013.00 4,023,988.13 54,024.87
Other Expenses 25-241 80,800.60 79,160.00 79,160.00 79,105.01 54.99 |
Sheet 13a
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-38 -

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS

Appropriated Expended 2022
FCOA for 2022 By Total for 2022 .
(A) Operations - (continued) for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
Appropriation. All Transfers Charged
JUDICIARY ) - -
Indigent Costs - -
Other Expenses 20-155| 2| 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 3,013.48 21,986.52
‘Uniform Interstate Family Support Act ' - . -
Other Expenses 20-165( 2 175,000.00 175,000.00 175,000.00 104,917.46 70,082.54
County Surrogate ' - -
Salaries & Wages 20-160] 1 1,225,287.00 1,198,654.00 1,198,654.00 1,101,142.28 97,5611.72
Other Expenses 20-160] 2 27,788.00 27,788.00 27,788.00 25,358.54 2,429.46
Sheriff's Office (Judicial Function) - -
Other Expenses 25-270| 2 81,000.00 79,500.00 79,500.00 68,384.15 11,115.85
Sheet 13b
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

'Res-Pg:f.1-39

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS

Appropriated Expended 2022
FCOA ' for 2022 By Total for 2022
(A) Operations - (continued) for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
‘Appropriation All Transfers Charged
REGULATION - -
Office of the Sheriff - -
Salaries & Wages - 25-270|1]i 20,364,055.00 || 19,866,989.00 19,634,905.00 |{ - .18.449;104.14 1,185,800.86
Other Expenses 25-270| 2 671,000.00 469,500.00 701,584.00° 679,628.50 21,955.50
Sheriff's/911 System (40A:45.4(r)) i ' - -
'Salaries & Wages a 25-250| 1)~ 4,637,285.00 4,132,168.00 4,132,168.00 |  3,809,246.64 322,921.36
Other Expenses 25-250] 2 803,000.00 596,000.00 596,000.00 576,572.61 19,427.39
Sheriff-Communications & Operations Division . - -
Other Expenses 25-250| 2 212,500.00 208,000.00 208,000.00 183,270.17 24,729.83
Sheriff-Criminal Division L - -
Other Expenses 25-270( 2} - 412,500.00 404,500.00 404,500.00 402,545.45 1,954.55
Police Academy 4 A ’ - ' : -
Other Expenses 25-241]2 * 43,400.00 42,600.00 42,600.00 26,306.83 16,293.17
Board of Taxation - -
Salaries & Wages 20-150) 1 669,045.00 655,585.00 655,585.00 618,486.12 37,098.88
Other Expenses 20-1501 2 17,400.00 17,400.00 17,400.00 6,468.91 10,931.09
County Medical Examiner s - -
Salaries & Wages 25-242| 1 1,083,724.00 1,050,871 .00‘ 1,050,871.00 962,673.08 88,197.92
Other Expenses 25-242| 2 2,000,000.00 1,936,000.00 ~ 1,936,000.00 1,428,661.81 507,338.19
Sheet 13c
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-40

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS

Appropriated . Expended 2022
FCOA : for 2022 By Total for 2022 : : ’
(A) Operations - (continued) for 2023. for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
Appropriation All Transfers Charged.

Burial Exp/indigent Dependents - -
Other Expenses 25-243| 2 - 20,000.00 20,000.00 - 20,000.00

Shade Tree Commission ' ' - -
‘ Salaries & Wages 26-310( 1 120,131.00 115,049.00 115,049.00 114,672.20 376.80
Other Expenses_. 26-310{ 2} 36,900.00 36,400.00 ~36,400.00 35,736.39 663.61
Election Expense ' . .
Salaries & Wages 20-104| 1 366,840.00 ' 357,806.00 357,800.00 309,928.69 47,871.31
Other Expenses 20-10412 1,305,276.00 ~1,234,396.00 1,234,396.000 900,802.45 333,593.55

Election Board S/W- - ‘ ) -
Salaries & Wages 20-104[1 2,621,174.00 2,570,661.00 2,570,661.00 2,183,195.05 387,465.95

Rent of Polling Places ‘ - -

Other Expenses . 20-10412 96,500;00 96,500.00 96,500.00 78,300.00 18,200.00 .

District Election Board Members ’ - -
- Other Expenses 20-104| 2 1,562,912.00 1,626,912.00 1,526,912.00 1,324,051.86 202,860.14

Couhty Clerk-Election Expense ‘ V - -
Other Expenses ' 20-104] 2 1,230,000.00 775,000.00 1,151,505.00 1,146,030.07 5,474.93

Sheriff-Emergency Service Division ' ) - -
Other Expenses 25-252| 2 81,800.00 80,200.00 80,200.00 70,389.38 9,810.62

Sheet 13d
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-41

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS

Appropriated Expended 2022
FCOA for 2022 By Total for 2022 :
(A) Operations - (continued) for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
- Appropriation All Transfers Charged
County Planning Board (RS 40:27-3) . - -
Salaries & Wages 21-180 999,523.00 926,298.00 '726,298.00 687,196.19 39,101.81
Other Expenses 21-180 121 ;150.00 121,150.00 121,150.00 86,902.56 34,247.44
Consumer Affairs (N.J.S. 40:23-6.47) - -
Salaries & Wages 20-104 892,611.00 898,057.00 898,057.00 809,295.16 88,761.84
Other Expenses 20-104 4,750.00 4,750.00 4,750.00 130.07 4,619.93
Construction Board of Appeals (NJS 52:27D-127) ' - -
Other Expenses 20-104 605.00 605.00 605.00 405.00 200.00
. Firemen's Assoc EOC-Contribut (NJS 40:23-8.13) ‘ - -
Other Expenses ' 20-104 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 -
Office of the Fire Marshal (40A:14-2) ' - -
) Salaries & Wages 20-104 993,623.00 928,476.00_) 928,476.00 893,038.20 35,437.80
Clean Vessel Act P.L.102-587 ’ - -
Other Expenses 21-180 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 45,000.00 5,000.00 |
Sheet 13e
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-42

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS

Appropriated "Expended 2022
FCOA for 2022 By Total for 2022 .
{A) Operations - {continued) for 2023 for 2022 . Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
Appropriation | All Transfers Charged
ROADS & BRIDGES L - ‘ ]
Roads . - -
Salaries & Wages 26-290] 1]| 10,616,402.00 || 10,240,468.00 10,240,468.00 | 10,161,897.23 ) 78,670.77
Other Expenses 26-290 2,022,000.00 2,102,000.00 2,102,000.00 2,085,617.14 16,382.86
Vehicle Services - -
Salaries & Wages 26-315] 1 3,692,418.00 3,491,123.00 3,361,123.00 3,297,661.52 63,461.48
Other Expenses 26-316 -211,000.00 206,220.00 206,220.00 201,262.58 4,957.42
Engineering Department , ' - -
Salaries & Wages 20-165 6,395,109.00 | 6,243,127.00 .5,755,627.00 5,719,248.09 ~. 36,378.91
_ Other Expenses 20-165 323,541.00 317,541.00 - 317,541.00 279,978.60 37,562.40
Beach Erosion - - -
Other Expenses 26-290 . .\175,000.00 675,000.00 1,175,000.00 31,000.00 1,144,000.00
Transportation Services ' i - I -
Salaries & Wages 26-315 3,488,641.00 ]| ~ 3,306,198.00 3,186,198.00 3,134,908.84 51,289.16
- Other Expenses 26-315 298,395.00 283,395.00 283,395.00 213,570.11 69,824.89
Schedule "C" Mun. Aid Roads ' - -
Salaries & Wages 26-290) 1 - -
Other Expenses 26-290 - 628,113.00 628,113.00 474,971.99 153,141.01
Sheet 13f
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-43

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS A Appropriated . Expended 2022
FCOA for 2022 By Total for 2022
(A) Operations - (continued} ’ for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
Appropriation All Transfers Charged
Schedule "C" Engineering. - . -
Salaries & Wages 20-165 - -
Other Expenses . 20-165 - 6,300.00 N 6,300.00 6,300.00] .- -
Schedule "C" Vehiéle Services - -
Salaries & Wages 26-315 - -
Other Expenses 26-315 422,500.00 || 999,500.00 999,500.00 775,732.74 223,767.26
Maintenance of Pumping Facility & Bridges - -
Other Expenses . 20-165 204,500.00 259,600.00 259,500.00 162,507.43 96,992.57
Schedule "C" Planning-Board - ‘ -
Other Expenses ' 21-180 - 65.000.00 65,000.00 60.708.77 4,291.23
Engineering/Hazard Tree Removal - | -
Other Expenses 20-165 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 93,772.93 6,227.07
* ARPA-Revenue Replacement Beach Repli-nishment . - -
Other Expenses 26-290 7,550,000.00 - - - -
Bridges ' - -
cher Expenses 26-290 80,000.00 - - - -
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~ PRIATIONS | |
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS Appropriated Expended 2022
: ’ FCOA . for 2022 By | Total for 2022 A
(A)- Operations - (continued) for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
: Appropriation All Transfers Charged
CORRECTIONAL AND PENAL ' - -
Department of Corrections ) . - -
Salaries & Wages 25-280] 1 23,571,095.00 22,.487,126.00 21,537,126.00 20,832,449.01 . 704,676.99
Other Expenses 25-280| 2 890,000.00 864,033.00 © 864,033.00 645,437.14 218,595.86
Corrections-Healthcare Services s - - -
OtHer Expenses ' 25-280] 2 4,131,186.00 . 4,239,535.00 4,239,535.00 )| . 3,872,011.35 367,523.65
Corrections-Food ) . - . . -
Other Expenses 25-2801 2 . 2,985,572.00 2,563,300.00 2,563,300.00 2,458,028.90 105,271.10
: - -7
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Res-Pg:f.1-45

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolution#: 2023000335

Appropriated Expended 2022
- FCOA for 2022 By Total for 2022 _
(A) Operations - (continued) for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By - Paid or Reserved
: Appropriation All Transfers Charged

HEALTH & WELFARE - -
Aid/Visiting Homemakers Srv (N.J.S. 40:23-8.11) 27-360( 2 88,590.00 88,590.00 88,590.00 88,590.00 -
Aid/Providence House (N.J.S.A. 30:14-11) 27-360] 2 67,440.00 67,440.00 67.440.00 67,440.00 -
Aid/Special Children Services (N.J.S.A. 40:13-1) 27-360| 2 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 -
_Department of Human Services ’ - - -

-Salaries & Wag’es' 27-360 | 1 805,768.00 780,118.00 780,118.00 739,482.26 40,635.74

Other Expenses . 27-360 2 465,076.00 464,576.00 464,576.00 * 422,720.37 41,855.63
Aid to Contact of Ocean County (N.J.S.A. 40:5-2.9) 1127-360| 2 11,663.00 11.663.00 . 11,663.00 11,663.00 -
Mental Health Program (N.J.S.A. 40:23-8.1) ] - . -

Other Expenses 27-360| 2 2,061,622.00 2,010,023.00 2,010,023.00 2,010,023’.00 .-
Aid to NJ Homeless Youth Act 1999, Ch, 224 27-360] 2 31,500.00 31,500.00 31,500.00 31,500.00 | -
Aid to Dottie's House (N.J.S.A. 30:14-11) 27-360] 2 17,500.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 -
Aid to Uniform Fire Prevention 40:23-8.13 25-.244 2 8,100.00 8,100.00 8,100.00 - 8,100.00
Fire & 1st Aid Training Center - - |

Salaries & W.ages 25-245] 1 429,944.00 409,146.00 409,146.00 372,993.98 36,152.02

Other Expenses 25-245(2 70,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 59,964.59 35.41
O.C. First Aid Captain's Assn. (N.J.S. 40:5-2) 25-24512 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 - 2,500.00
Mosquito Extermination Comm (NJS 26:9-13 et seq.) ‘ 26-320] 2 2,370,282.00 ©2,323,806.00 2,323,806.00 2,323,806.00 -
Aid/Alcohol & Addiction (NJSA 40:9B-4) 27-360) 2 20,761.00 20,761.00 20,761.00 20,761.00 -
Patients/Mental Institutions 27-3601 2 2,017,280.00 1,418,013.00 1,418,013.00 1,418,013.00 -
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Res-Pg:f.1-46

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS Appropriated Expended 2022
FCOA for 2022 By Total for 2022
{A) Operations - (continued) for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
- Appropriation All Transfers Charged
Maint. Patients O/T State Institutions 27-360| 2 110,000.00 110,000.00 110,000.00 62,736.79 47,263.21
Board of Social Servic%as-Administration 27-345| 2 15,227,295.00 15,387,100.00 15,387,100.00 15,387,099.58 0.42
. Board of Social Services-Services 27-345|2 2,471,233.00 2,278,089.00 2,278,089.00 2,278,089.00 -
Board of Social Services-Supplemental Sec income 27-3451 2 1,324,866.00 1,330,116.00 1,330,116.00 1,330,116.00 -
Board-of Social Services-Emergency Shelter Aid- 27-345| 2 112,371.00 112,371.00 -112,371.00 112,371.00 -
Juvenile Services-Educational Program - - -
Other Expenses 25-280] 2 672,494.00 698,328.00 698,328.00 640,696.97 57,631.03
Juvenile Services-State Housing - -
Other Expenses 25-280| 2 30,171.00 . 29,580.00 29,580.00 27,187.90 2,392.10
Juvenile Services - -
Salaries & Wages 25-280] 1 3,668,411.00 3,502,221.00 3,402,221.00 3,338,586.98 63,634.02
. Other Expenses ll25-280{ 2 253,200.00 155,200.00 ' 255,200‘.00 163,811.32 91,388.68
Juvenile Services: Non secure ] - -
Other Expenses 25-280| 2 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 161,229.20 78,770.80
Juvenile Gang Inifiatlves - ' -
Other Expenses 25-280] 2 22,500.00 22,500.00 22,500.00 6,650.39 15,849.61
Office of Senior Services - -
Salaries. & Wages 27-33111 856,694.00 802,580.00 702,580.00 616,039.72 86,540.28
Other Expenses 27-331]2 5,1 22,256.00 3,124,256.00 3,124,256.00 | 2,998,844.13 125,411.87
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Res-Pg:f.1-47

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS Appropriated Expended 2022
' . FCOA . for 2022 By Total for 2022
(A) Operations - (continued) for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or _Reserved
. : Appropriation All Transfers Charged
Aid/0.C.E.AN,, Inc. (N.J.S.A. 40:23-8.18-19) 27-360| 2 71,379.00 | 71.379.00 71,379.00 . - 71,379.00
War Vet Burial/Grave - -
Other Expenses .27-331 58,500.00 21,000.00 58,500.00 58,500.00 -
 Gcean Environ. égendy 27-331( 2 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 645.00 355.00
Hazardous Household Waste Program 26-305] 2 1,030,000.00 1,030,000.00 1,030,000.00 781,869.47 248,130.53
Solid Waste Management ' ) - -
Salaries & Wages 26-305] 1 2,601,596.00 2,432,306.00 -2,382,306.00 2,319,622.72 62,683.28
Other Expenses . 26-305| 2 790,000.00 790,000.00° 790,000.00 760,350.84 29,649.16
Disability Aware/Education 27-360] 2 - 22,500.00 22,500.00 22,500.00 -
Commission for Individuals with Disabilities 27-360| 2 1 ,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 182.20 1,017.80
Workforce Investment Board 27-360| 2 36,000.00 v36,000.00 36,000.00 36,000.00 -
Ocean County Board of Social Services . 27-3601 2 32,408.00 32,408.00 32,408.00 32,408.00 -
Aid/St. Francis Comm. Center (N.J.S.A. 40:23-8.14) 27-360A 2 15,573.00 15,573.00 15,573.00 15,573.00 -
Div. Aging-S.D.C. Reimb. ) 27-3601 2 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 " 150,000.00 -
Public Health Priority Funding Act 1977 (N.J.S.A.26:2F-1) [ 27-330| 2 588,852.00 ' 588,852.00 588,852.00 588,852.00 -
Child & Adult Disability Services : ' 27-360( 2 267,500.00 173,359.00 173,359.00 173,350.00 9.00
Aid to Families w/Dep Children 27-345)2 190,926.00 219,015.00 | 219,015.00 219,015.00 -
Aid to Animal Control NJAC 8:52 27-346 2 6,075.00 6,075.00 6,075.00 6,075.00 -
School Nutrition Prog Expense 27-331| 2 . 52,000.00 52,000.00 52,000.00 51,940.98 59.02
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Res-Pg:f.1-48

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS Appropriated Expended 2022
) FCOA for 2022 By Total for 2022
(A) Operations - (continued) for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
’ Appropriation All Transfers Charged
EDUCATIONAL - -
Office Couhty Superintendent of Schools - -
Salaries & Wages 20-104 307,223.00 290,380.00 290,380.00 266,986.61 23,393.39
Other Expenses 20-104 11,500.00 11,500.00 11,500.00 6,737.53 4,762.47
‘Vocational School - ' -
Other Expenses 29-400 21,746,628.00 | 20,762,063.00 20,762,063.00 | 20,762,063.00 -
County Extension Serv-Farm and Home Démonstration - -
Salaries & Wages 29-392 375,542.00 418,241.00 418,241.00 402,554.35 15,686.65
-Other Expenses 29-392 24,128.00 . 23,728.00 23,728.00 20,955.22 2,772.78
Rutgers Co-Op Extension - - -
Other Expenses 29-392 192,749.00 188,247.00 188,247.00 188,247.00 || -
Cduﬁty College . - -
Other Expenses ‘| 29-395 17,218,896.00 | 16,556,631.00 16,556,631.00 ||  16,556,631.00 -
County College - Nursing Program : » - -
Other Expenses 29-395 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 -
Reimbursement for Residents Attending Out-of-County. - -
Two-Year Colleges (N.J.S. 18A:64A-23) - -
Other Expenses 29-395 325,000.00 325,000.00 325,000.00 150,309.62 174,690.38
QOcean County Heritage Commission (N.J.S. 40:33A-6) | - -
Other Expenses ' 20-175 43,500.00 43,500.00 43,500.00 42,892.35 607.65
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Res-Pg:f.1-49

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS Appropriated Expended 2022
FCOA for 2022 By Total for 2022 :
(A) - Operations - (continued) for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
Appropriation All Transfers Charged

Ocean County Historical Society - -
Other Expenses 20-175(2 25,000.00 25,000.00 || ~ 25,000.00 25,000.00 -

Aid to Performing & Visual Arts (NJSA 40: 23-8.25) - -
Other Expenses 20-175( 2 20,250.00 20,250.00 . 20,250.00 20,250.00 -

Aid to Museums (N.J.S. 40:23-6.22) - -
Other Expenses 20-175[ 2 26,325.00 26,325.00 26,325.00 20,250.00 6,075.00
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Res-Pg:f.1-50

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS Appropriated Expended 2022
FCOA B for 2022 By Total for 2022
{A) Operations - (continued) for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
Appropriation All Transfers Charged

RECREATIONAL - -

County Parks (N.J.S. 40: 32-2.4) - -
Salaries & Wages 28-375| 1 7,215,826.00 6,689,801.00 6,589,801.00 6,467,052.74 122,748.26
Other Expenses 28-375| 2 482,457.00 472,957.00 472,957.00 458,980.36 13,976.64

County Parks-Non Profit Program ‘ ) - ,*
Other Expenses . 28-370|.2 196,006.00 186,006.00 186,006.00 183,654.20 . 2,351.80

Forge Pond Complex - -
Other Expenses 28-375| 2 131,609.00 119,609.00 119,609.00 118,679.17 1,029.83

Atlantis Complex ) - -
Other Expenses 28-375| 2 258,844.00 é38,844.00 238,844.00 237,773.89 1,070.11
Purchase/Rent/Lease Equipment , - ;-
Other Expenses ; . 28-375[ 2 258,500.00 120,000.00 120,000.00 118,553.69 1,446.31
Atlantis Golf Course Pro-Shop 28-375{2 61,770.00 49,770.00 49,770.00 48,103.29 1,666.71
Forge Pond Golf Course Pro-Shop 28-375| 2 44,932.00 34,932.00 34,932.00 33,608.89 1,323.11

Public Info-Fair Committee 28-370| 2 9,500.00 8,034.00 8,034.00 8,034.00 -

/ - -
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Res-Pg:f.1-51

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS Appropriated Expended 2022
) FCOA for 2022 By Total for 2022
(A) Operations - (continued) for 2023 . for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
. . Appropriation All Transfers Charged
Other Common Operating Functions (Unclassified) JOOXXXX XXOOXXXXXX XXXKXOOOOK JOOKXXXXXX XXX XXOXKXXKXX JOOOXKXXXX
. YOOOKXXXXX JOOOOOOXX XXXXXXXXXX PO 00000000 XXOOOOXXX DOOOCXKXXX
Ocean County Air Park - -
Salaries & Wages 30-410 80,275.00 _ 78,266.00 78,266.00 68,100.97 10,165.03
Other Expenses 30-410 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,714.78 4,285.22
Purchase of County Fleet . - -
Other Expenses 30-411 1,500,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 1,987,182.81 12,817.19
Repairs & Maintenance-County Vehicles ' - -
Other Expenses 30-429 2,500,000.00 2,434,780.00 2,434,780.00 2,405,107.47 29,672.53
Environmental Insurance Find . - -
Other Expenses 30411 750,000.00 750,000.00 750,000.00 177,671.33 572,328.67
Rent/Lease Office Premises ] - -
Other Expenses 30-412 1,300,000.00 1,300,000.00 1,300,000.00 1,193,010.98 106,989.02
Ocean County Public Trr;lnsportation Program - -
Other Expenses 30-413 1,350.00 1,350.00 1,350.00 - 1,350.00
Purchase, Replacement, Repairs & Rental of Equipment ) - -
Other Expenses 30415 214,200.00 214,200.00 214,200.00 78,860.69 135,339.31
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Res-Pg:f.1-52

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS

Appropriated Expended 2022
: FCOA i for 2022 By Total for 2022 '
(A) Operations - (continued) for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By ||- Paid or Reserved
) - Appropriation All Transfers Charged
Other Common Operating Functions {(Unclassified) XXXXXX JOOKROXXXKX XXX XHXXXXXXXX XXXOOOXX JOOXXXKXXXXX XXX XXXX
Veterans Service Bureau - -
Salaries & Wages 30-429 536,573.00 _ 452,845.00 452,845.00 438,070.44 14,774.56
Other Expenses 30-429] 2 220,158.00 220,158.00 220,158.00 204,616.21 15,5641.79
OC Police/Fire Assn (N.J.S. 40:23-8.9) 30-429] 2 2,500.00 . 2,500.00 2,500.00 - 2,500.00
Settlements and Adjuétments-' ' - -
Salaries & Wages ' 30-425 500,000.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 - 500,000.00
Accumulated Absences at Retirement ' ' - -
Salaries & Wages 30-415 466,511.00 400,430.00 400,430.00 400,430.00 -
Association of Counties - -
Other Expenses 30-414 28,006.00 27,006.00 27,006.00 27,005.67 0.33
Special Projects - -
Other Expenses 30414 1,250,000.00 1,250,000.00 1,250,000.00 995,965.84 254,034.16
Physical Damage Vehicle - -
Other Expenses 30-414 98,000.00 95,500.00 95,500.00 ' 83,181.86 12,318.14
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Res-Pg:f.1-53

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS Appropriated Expended 2022
FCOA for 2022 By Total for 2022 :
(A) Operations - (continued) : for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
. Appropriation All Transfers Charged
UNCLASSIFIED: 00000 3000000000 JOO000000X_~ || XXKKXXXXX XXOOOOKNKK XIOOUKXNX XIOOUKXKXX
Utilities: ' ' . ' ' ]
Gasoline 31-447|2 3,315,900.00 2,390,900.00 3,390,900.00 3,389,362.90 1,537.10
Natural Gas 314462 1,900,000.00 1,400,000.00 1,900,000.00 1,472,578.55 427,421.45
Heating oil’ 31-460] 2 26,800.00 || 26,800.00 26,800.00 9,984.78 16,815.22
Water -31-445| 2 438,200.00 438,200.00 438,200.00 308,485.54 129,714.46
Telephone/Data Transmission 31-440} 2 3,500,000.00 3,225,000.00 3,225,000.00 3,220,512.55 4,487.45
Sewer 31-455]2 350,000..00 350,000.0'0_ 350,000.00 271,894.02 78,105.98
Trash Disposal 32-465|2 '310,000.00 ©310,000.00 310,000.00 309,613.19 || 386.81
Electricity 31-43012 '5,145,956.00 2,860,000.00 ' 3,480,0Q0.00 2,852,438.36 627,561.64
Recycling 32-465] 2 1,600,000.00 2,000,000.00 1,380,000.00 1,165,090.45 214,909.55
SUBTOTAL OPERATIONS 34-199 351,086,473.00 || 323,491,570.00 - 323,441,570.00 || 304,251,315.77 || 19,190,254.23
Detail: JOOOKXXXXX P00 00004 XXX JOOOOKXXX JOOOXKRXX XXOOOKXXX
Salaries & Wages 34-201 | 1) 143,428,707.00 || 137,895,591.00 - 135,076,007.00 129,075,000.90 6,001,006.10
Other Expenses 34-201 | 2|| 207,657,766.00 || 185,595,979.00 - 188,365,563.00 || 175,176,314.87 13,189,248.13

Introduced on: March 1, 2022’»
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000335
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Res-Pg:f.1-54

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS Appropriated Expended 2022
' FCOA for 2022 By Total for 2022 ' .
(A) Operations - (continued) --for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
: Appropriation All Transfers Charged
Public and Private Programs Offset by Revenues ‘
Matching Funds for Grants 41-8991 2 - - -
‘Future Grants 41-899 | 2 1,088,090.00 375,211.00 375,211.00. - 375,211.00
Local: DCA Home Delv Meals 41-899 | 2| 17,937.00 17,937.00 17,937.00 17,937.00 -
Local: Human Svc Advisory __ 41-899 | 2 ' 15,900.00 15,900.00 15,900.00 -
Locél: S.A.N.E. | 41-899 | 2 45,983.00 45,983.00 45,983.00 -
Local: Supp Aging Supp Svc 41-899 | 2. 58,159.00 58,159.00 58,159.00 58,1569.00 -
Local: FAA Rehab Apron Const PHIlI 41-899 [ 2 16,667.00 16,667.00 16,667.00 -
Local: NJ JARC 41-899 | 2 425,000.00 425,000.00 425,000.00 -
Local: Stop Violence/Women 41-899 | 2 18,634.00 18,634.00 18,634.00 -
Local: OLDCC MIS _ 41-899 | 2 ' - - -
Local: Subfegional Transportation 41-899 | 2 36,096.06 36,096.00 36,096.00 -
Local: SAN.E. FY 21/22 41-899 [ 2 ' - ' - -
Local: Victims of Crime 41-899 | 2 154,599.00 154,599.00 154,599.00 -
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Res-Pg:f.1-55

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS Appropriated Expended 2022
FCOA . for 2022 By Total for 2022
(A) Operations - (continued) for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By ||- Paid or Reserved
Appropriation All Transfers Charged

Public and Private Programs Offset by Revenues
Ocean Area Plan Grant FY21 -Jl41-700 { 2 11,193.00  11,193.00 11,193.00 -
Ocean Aréa Plan Grant 41-700 | 2 2,495,167.00 2,476,484.00 2,476,484.00 2,476,484.00 -
QOcean Area Plén Grant FY22 41-700 | 2 14,190.00 _- - -

© Multi Jur Gang/Gun/Narc FY19. 41-701 { 2 136,975.00 136,975.00 136,975.00 -
Safe.Housing & Transport 41-702 | 2 84,289.00 84,289.00 84,289.00. 84_,289.00 -

- Adult Protective Svc 41-703 | 2 ._451,670.00 451,670.00 451,670.00 451,670.00 - -
Sr Citizen/Persans w/ Disab 41-704 {2 2,295,839.00 1,657,504.00 1,657,504.00 1,657,504.00 .
Operation Ocean Surge 41-7056 | 2 13,440.00 ' - - -
Hist Preserv - Cox House FY22 41-706 | 2 518,645.00 518,645.00 518,645.00 -
WIOA On the Job Training 41-707 | 2 " 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 - -
Juvenile Detention Alt init 41-708 [ 2 120,000.00 . 120,000.00 120,000.00 120;000.60 -
Mallinckrodt Péyment 1 41-709 | 2 104,325.00 - - -
Personal Asst Svcs Progra_m 41-710 ‘2 59,427.00 59,427.00 59,427.00 -
Human Svcs Advisory Svc 41-711 |2 64,397.00 64,397.00 64,397.00 -
Supp Aging Supportive Svcs 41-712 | 2 232,634.00 232,634.00 232,634.00 232,634.00 ‘ -
State Health Ins Asst Prg 41-713 | 2 ' 47,000.00 47,000.00 47,000.00 -
Driving While Intoxicated 41-715 | 2 149,489.00 - - -

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: . March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000335
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: . CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS . Appropriated Expended 2022
’ FCOA ' for 2022 By Total for 2022 :
(A). Operations - (continued) for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
Appropriation All Transfers . Charged '

Public and Private Programs Offset by Revenues

NRCAC Tools & Tech 41-717 | 2 ~ 19,866.00 19,866.00 19,866.00 -
Program Management Fund 41-718 | 2 ~90,000.00° _55,550.00 55,550.00 56,550.00 -
HUD Home Program [ncome 41-719 ] 2 ‘ 60,253.00 60,253.00 60,253.00 -
State COLA Senior Svcs 41-720 [ 2 390,461.00 380,461.00 - 390,461.00 390,461.00 -
State Criminal Alien Asst 41-721 | 2 - 187,087.00 187,087.00 ' 187,087.00 - -
Veterans Transportation FY22 41-725 | 2 30,000.66 30,000.00 30,‘000.'00 -
State Facilities Ed Act 41-726 | 2 54,000.00 54,000.00 54,000.00 -
LATCF 41727 |2 100,000.00 - - .-
Workforce Learning Link |41-729 | 2 47,000.00 47,000.00 47,000.00 -
USDA FY21 41-731 12 694.00 694.00 694.00 -
USDA 41-731 [ 2 222,241.00 245,490.00 ]' 245,490.00 245,490.00 -
NJDOT/Mill Creek Trail 41;732 2 600,000.00 600,000.00 600,000.00 . -
Div of Aging Services ARP 41-733 | 2 1,291,21 8.00 2,594,115.00 2,594,115.00 2,594,115.00 -
Medicaid Match - 41-734 | 2 36,295.00 36,523.00 36,523.00 36.523.06 -
NJ Child Advocacy Center 22 41-741 | 2 97,736.00  97,736.00 97,736.00 -
FAA Rehab Apron Const PH il 41-743 [ 2 150,600.00 ~150,000.00 150,000.00 -
FAA Rehab Apron Conist PH IV 41-744 | 2 - 1,303,652.00 1,303,652.00 1,303,652.00 -
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-57

8. GENERAL APPRdPRIATIONS Appropriated Expended 2022
FCOA for 2022 By Total for 2022 .
(A) Operations - (continued) for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
) Appropriation All Transfers Charged

Public and Private Programs foset by Revenues

CMQA 41-745 | 2 23,810.00 . 23,810.00 23,810.00. 23,810.00 -
Clean Community 41-747 | 2 216,880.00 216,880.00 || 216,880.00 -
Subregional Transportation 41-748 | 2 144,381.00 - 144,381.00 144,381.00 -
uUs Marshal Service 41-749 | 2 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 -
Community Dev Block Grant ) 41. -750 |2 1,423,325.00 1,423,325.00 1,423,325.00. -
Council of the Arts B 41-752 2 264,500;00 264,480.00 264,480.00 264,480.00 -
DRE Calldut Program 1754 [ 2 110,000.00 110,000.00 110,000.00 -
ESSER ARP ‘ ) 41-756 | 2 40,000.00 - 40,000.00 40,000.00 -
DHS Emerg Food & Shelter 41-758 | 2 964,780.00 964,780.00 964,780.00 964,780.06 -
dpioid Treatment Prog 22 . 41-759 2 _497,166.00 497,166.00 497,166.00 -
Opioid Treatment Installment 2 _ ' 41-760 | 2 519,965.00 519,965.00 519,965.00 : -
MAT initiative Fy22 S . 41-763 | 2 399,999.00 399,999.00 399,999.00 -
MAT lInitiative Fy23 41-764 2 399,999.00 399,999.00 399,999.00 -
HUD: HOME Invest Partnership 41-765 | 2 1,487,733.00 1,487,733.00 1,487,733.00 -
Personal Asst Svcs Program FY23 ' ) 41-769 | 2 116,280.00 116,280.00 116,280.00 -
WorkFirst NJ . s |l41-770 | 2 1,456,126.00 -1,456,126.00 1,456,126.00 -
Insurance Fraud Program o 41772 | 2 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,b00.00 -
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8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS

CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-58

Appropriated Expended 2022
FCOA . for 2022 By Total for 2022
(A) Operations - (continued) for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
Appropriation |- All Transfers Charged )

Public and brivate Programs Offset by Revenues .

Ed Byrne JAG ‘ 41-774 [ 2 14,372.00 14,372.00 14,372.00 |- -
Public Health Workforce 41-775 | 2| 78,610.00 78,610.00 78,610.00 : -
Law Enf Train & Equip 41777 | 2 22,018.00 22,018.00 2201800] -
WIOA Plan |la1-780 | 2 3,342,165.00 3,342,165.00 3,342,165.00 ‘ -
NPS Battlefield Preserv 41-781 [ 2 148,864.00 148,864.00 148,864.00 -
NJ Co History Partnership 41-782 [ 2 134,329.00 119,422.00 119,422.00 119,422.00 ' -
NJ JARC 41-786 | 2 425,000.00 425,000.00 425,000.00 -
Traumatic Loss Coalition 41-789 | 2 14,255.00 14,255.00 14,255.00 -
WIOADRA 41-792 | 2 12,971.00 12,971.00 12,971.00 -
Program Sérvice Fund 41-793 | 2 562,994.60 324,867.00 324,867.00 324,867.00 -
Area:Plan Il E State FY21 41-794 [ 2 393.00 393.00 393.00 -
Aréa Plan [l E State 41-794 | 2 106,958.00 125,624.00 125,624.00 125,624.00 -
Area Plan Ill-E Admin 41-797 [ 2 35,652.00 35,169.00 35,169.00 35169.00 | -
FAA ARPA-ARGP 41-798 | 2 ' §9,000.00 59,000.00 59,000.00 -
Janssen 2022 Part 1 41-801 [ 2 182,455.00 182,455.00 182,455.00 -
State Homeland Security 41-802 | 2 233,695.00 - ] - -
Family Court Services .. 41-803 | 2 338,792.00 338,792.00 338,792.00 338,792.00 -
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-59

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS - Appropriated Expended 2022
FCOA : for 2022 By Total for 2022 :

(A) Operations - (continued) for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved

) Appropriation Ail Transfers Charged

- Public and Private Programs Offset by Revenues . .
Ocean Area Comprehensive 41-804 | 2 88,516.00 223,652.00 223,652.00 223,652.00 ) -
Ocean Area Plan State FY21 41-805 | 2 __523.00 523.00 523.00 -
Ocean Area Plan State 41-805 2' 119,796.00 f125,569.00_ 125,569.00 125,569.00 -
DCA: Home Delivered Meals 41-806 | 2 71,746.00 71,746.00 71,746.00 71,746.00 -
Subregional Inleh Supp Prog 41-807 | 2 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 |f. -
MAT Initiative Fy19 41-812 |2 199,998.00 199,998.00 199,998.00 -
State Criminal Alien Asst FY21 41-821 | 2 197,316.00 197,316.00 197,316.00 -
Communication Access Svcs 41-822 ] 2 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 -
Veterans Transportation ‘ 41-825 | 2 7,500.00 . 7,500.00 7,500.00 -
Multi Jur Gang/Gun/Narc FY18 41-826 | 2 79,299.00 79,299.00 79,299.00 -
SAMHSA ' 41-828 | 2 304,268.00 304,268.00 304,268.00 -
Traffic Enf Program 41-833 | 2 84,000.00 .72,000.00 72,000.00 72,000.00 -
- Recycling Enhance Tax Ent - 41-834 | 2 542,700.00 542,700.00 542,700.00 -
Child Inter-Ag Coord Council 41-835 | 2 39,418.00 39',4-18.00 39,418.00 -
“S.AN.E. Grant ' 41-837 |2 183,931.00 183,931.00 183,931.00 -
Victims of Crime Act ‘ 41-839 | 2 61 3,397.00 618,397.00 618,397.00 -
Hist Preserv - Cox House 41-840 | 2 750,000.00 750,000.00 750,000.00 -
Sheet 16e

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000335 -




/ —_ ~~ Res-Pg:f.1-60

CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS Appropriated Expended 2022
FCOA for 2022 By Total for 2022
(A) Operations - (continued) for 2023 “for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or . Reserved
) Appropriation Ail Transfers Charged

Public and Private Programs Offset by Revenues ,

Promising Path to Success ' 41-841 | 2 5,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 . 10,000.00 . e
Move Over Enf : 41-846 | 2 40,000.00 | 55,000.00 - 55,000.00 55,000.00 -
Emerg Mgmt Agency Asst ) ' 41-847 | 2 ) 55,000.00‘ 55,000.00 55,000.00 -
NJ Child Advocacy Center 41-850 | 2 204,441.00 204,441.00 || 204,441.00 -
HUD CDBG Progfam income . 41-854 {2 18,000.00 124,577.00 , | 124,577.00 124,577.00 -
State Body Armor Corr ) 4 41»-856A 2 11,083.00 8,054.00 8,054.00 8,054.00 -
State Body Armor Pros ' 41-857 [ 2 4,046.00 3,042.00 3,042.00 3,042.00 -
State Body Armor Sheriff ' 41-858 | 2 8,558.00 5,947.00 5,947.00 5,947.00 -
Child Restraint Program 41-859 | 2 . 62,000.00 62,000.00 62,090.00 -
Operation Helping Hand B 41-865 | 2 52,632.00 ' 52,632.00 52,632.00 -
Op Helping Hand State l41-868 | 2 41,270.00 123,810.00 123,810.00 123,810.00 -
Stop Violence/Women 41-882 | 2 55,903.00 | . 55,903.00 55,903.00 -
WIOA DRA FY22/23 41-883 | 2 12,971.00 ‘ 12,971.00 12,971.00 -
Operation Helping Hand FY22/23 : 41-885 [ 2 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 -
Janssen 2022 Part 2 | 41-896 | 2 437,844.00’ ' 437,844.00 437,844.00 -
ARPA-Housing & Homelessness . )|41-736 | 2 7,452,576.00 | A ' : - - _ -
ARPA-Benefits Navigator 41-738 | 2 900,000.00 . - - -
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Res-Pg:f.1-61

CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS . Appropriated . i Expended 2022
o : FCOA ‘ for 2022 By Total for 2022 ) .
(A) Operations - {continued) . . for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
: Appropriation Alf Transfers ~ Charged

Public and Private Programs Offset by Revenues '
ARPA-Aging & Disability Prog 41739 [2||  843,360.00 ' - ~ - -
ARPA-On Point Expansion 41-740 | 2 550,000.00 | . - - -

- ARPA-Legal Services Housing - 41-753 | 2 318,000.00 3 i ' . - ] - -
ARI':’A-Child & Adolescent Trauma o 41-757 [ 2 150,000.00 - ' - - V -
ARPA-Child & Adolescent Grief : 41-761 [ 2 100,800.00 : - - - -
ARPA-Social Connections . : 41-762 | 2 67,500.00 || ) v - - -
ARPA-Admin Consulting 41-773 2 1,770,000.00 - : - ] -
ARPA-Emergency Response : ‘ 41-783 | 2 2,820,378.00 . : - - -

--ARPA-Beach Haven Stormwater 41-788 | 2 2,332,731.00 ] - . - ' -
ARPA-Ship Bottom Stormwater - - 41-795 | 2 442,225.00 | - - - -
ARPA-Vaccine & Testing Time : : 41-830 [ 2 60,663.00 -~ . ' : - - -
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-62

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS Appropriated Expended 2022
FCOA for 2022 By Total for 2022 : :
- {(A) Operations - (continued) for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
) : Appropriation All Transfers Charged
Public and Private Programs Offset by Rlevenues {continued) KXXXXX XXXXXXXKXX JOOOXKKXKXX XIOOOKKKXX OO XXX xxxxxxxxxx OO KXXX
Total Public and Private Programs Offset by Revenues 40-999 ;30,471 ,202.00 || 31,403,270.00 - 'Si ,403,270.00 ) 31,028,059.00 375,211.00
XXXXXX XXX JOOXIXKXXXX JOOOOXXXXX JXKRXIOKXXX xxxxxxxxxx JOOKKKXXXK
Total Operations 381,557,675.00 || 354,894,840.00 - 354,844,840.00 |} 335,279,374.77 19,565,465.23
B. Contingeni 34-305 | 2 200,000.00 200,000;00 JOOXXXXXXX 200,000.00 19,139.22 180,860.78
Total Operations Including Contingent 381,757,675.00'| 355,094,840.00 - 355,044,840.00 | 335,298,513.99 |l . 19,746,326.01
Detail: ' )
Salaries & Wages 34-305 | 1 | 143,428,707.00 | 137,895,591.00 - 135,076,007.00 || 129,075,000.90 6,001,006.10
Other Expenses 34-305 | 2 238,328,968.60 217,199,249.00 - 219,968,833.00 206,223.513..09 13,745,319.91
’ i Sheet 17 ' :
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-Res-Pg:f.1-63

CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS :
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS . Appropriated Expended 2022
i FCOA - for 2022 By Total for 2022
(C) Capital Improvements for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved -’
Appropriation All Transfers Charged
Down Payments on Improvements 44-902 - -
Capital Improvement Fund 44-901 31,211,000.00 | 25,161,000.00 XXX 25,161,000.00 25,161,000.00 -
Structural-Repairs and Additioﬁs to . ‘ - -
Various County Buildings ‘ 44-903(2 4,865,000.00 4,865,000.00 4,865,000.00 4,728,310.88 136,689.12
Road Overlays and Reconstruction - Roads 44-903 | 2 3,750,000.00 3,750,000.00 3,750,000.00 3,319,352.39 430,647.61
Road Overlays and Reconstruction - Engineering 44-903| 2 1,020,000.00 750,000.00 750,000.00 ' 750,000.00 -
Purchase of Data Processing Equipment 44-903| 2 9,017,663,00 7,476,490.00 7,476,490.00 7,378,797.23 97,692.77
Purchase of Communication Equipment . 44-903}2 500,060.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 215,026.90 284,973.10
Purchase of Office Equipment, Machinéry, . - -
___and Furniture 44-903| 2 3,350,000.00 3,350,000.00 3,350,000.00 }i.  2,088,229.99 1,261,770.01
Purchase of Trucks ' : - 1 44-903| 2 4,500,000.00 4,500,000.00 4,500,000.00 4,416,786.97 83,213.03
Timekeeping Software and Equipment 44-903] 2 115,000.00 ~ 115,000.00 115,000.00 29,016.00 85,984.00
Engineering Projects-Design, Permits & Other 44-903[2 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 197,999.38 2,000.62
Antenna and Microwave Bands 44-903| 2 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 84,284.66- 65,715.34
Air Park Upgrades 44-903| 2 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 72,118.92 2,881.08
Roof Upgrades & Alterations 44-903( 2 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 -
Barnegat Branch Trail Upgrades 449032 400,000.00 400,000.00 400,000.00 356,587.38 44,412.62
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-64

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS

Appropriated Expended 2022
FCOA . for 2022 By Total for 2022
(C) Capital Improvements for 2023 for 2022 " Emergency || As Modified By Paid or - Reserved
. . Appropriation All Transfers Charged
Public and Private Programs Offset i)y Revenues: OOKXXX KKK X XKX XXX OO XXXXK OOOOKXX OO YOOOXXXXXX
New Jersey Traﬁsportalion Trust Fund Authority Act 41-865 - -
. Total Capital Improvements 44-999 59,403,663.00 51,542,490.00 - 51,542,490.00 || 49,046,510.70 2,495,979.30
' Sheet 18a
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-65

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS Appropriated ‘ Expended 2022
. " FCOA for 2022 By Total for 2022 o
(D) County Debt Service for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
) Appropriation All Transfers Charged
1. Payment of.Bond Principal: XXXXX - - XXX
(a) County Coliege Bonds 45-920 - JXXXXXXKKX
(b) State Aid - County College Bonds (N.J.S.A. 18A:64A-22.6) 45-920 2,285,000.00 2,335,000.00 2,335,000.00 2,335,000.00 || XXXXXXXXXX
(c) Vocational School Bonds 45920 - XOOOOKXXXX
(d) Other Bonds 45-920 38,400,000.00 || 36,330,000.00 36,330,000.00 | 36,330,000.00 |  XXX0O0KXX
2. Paymeni of Bond Anticipation Notes: 45-925 - ROOOOKXXX
3. Interest on Bonds: XXX - XHOOXXXXKHXX
(a) County College Bonds 45-930 - YOOOOKXXXX
(b) State Aid - County College Bonds (N.J.S.A. 18A:64A-22.6) 45-930 309,340.00 233,278.00 233,278.00 233,277.78 OO0 XX
{c) Vocational School Bonds 45-9'30 - . YOO XX
(d) Other Bonds 45-930 16,942,671.00 || 16,638,002.00 16,638,002.00 1653800156 XXOOXXXXX
4. Interest on Notes: 45935 - ' XOOHKNKKKK
- - XXXXXXXXXX
N. J. Environmental Infrastructure Trust Loans: - JORXIKKXKX
Loan Principal 45-920 196,909.00 196,909.00 196,909.00 196,908.67 XIOQUKRX
Loan Interest 45-930 25,984.00 29,594.00 29,594.00 28,502.98 XXHXXXXXKKX
- YOOOKXXXXX
- XXOOOXXXXXK
- XXXXXXXXKX
- OOOXXKXKXX
19
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CURRENT FUND - APPRO

PRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-66

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS

(D) County Debt Service

FCOA

Appropriated

- Expended 2022

for 2023

for 2022

for 2022 By
Emergency

Total for 2022
As Modified By

Paid or

Reserved
Charged -

Green Trust Loan .Program:

XOOOXXXXX

XOOOXXXXXX

Appropriation

XOOOOOXKKX

All Transfers

OOOXXXXXX

XOOKXXXXXX

Loan Repayments for Principal and Interest

45-940

XXOOOOKXXX

JOOOOOKXXX

N

Total County Debt Service

45-999

58,159,904.00

" 55,762,783.00

55,762,783.00

55,761,790.99 JOOOKXXXXX

introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000335
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-67

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS Appropriated Expended 2022
: -FCOA , for 2022 By Total for 2022
(E) Deferred Charges and Statutory Expenditures for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
Appropriation All Transfers Charged
Q) DEFERRED CHARGES: KOXOKXXX JOOKKKXX XX HOOKXXKX KOOOKNXK XXXXXXXXXX' OO XXXXXXXXXX
Emergency Authorizations . 46-870 XXX - KOO
Special Emergency Authorization -
5 Years (N.J.S.A. 40A:4-55) 46-875 " XOXXXXXX - XXXXXXXXXX
Special Emergency Auothornizalion - :
3 Years (N.J.S.A. 40A:4-55.1 & 46-871 D8 8.8.0.000604 - OO
- Deferred Charges to Future Taxation-Unfundéd JOOXKXXXX - XXOOOXKXX
21-03:Recon. & Resurf. Design 46-860 | 2 1,851,392.00 RHOOXXK - JOOOXXXXXX -
21-06:Traffic Control Devices 46-860 1 2 1,900,000.00 JOOOOXXXXX - OOOOXXX
21-09:Recon. & Resurf. 46-860 | 2 1,425,000.00 JOOOXKXX - JOOXKXXXXKX
19-02:Morris Bivd Bridge 46-860 | 2 691,058.00 DOOOKXXX - JOOOOKNXXK
19-22:Barnegat Branch Trail 46-860 | 2 950,000.00 XIKXHKIIOKX - JOOOOXXXXX
21-05:Railroad Avenue Bridge 46-860 | 2 927,253.00 JOOOUOOKK - XOOOKKKXXK
16-26:Energy Savings Impr Prog 46-860 | 2 - 3,108,2714.00 XXX 3,108,271.00 3,108,271.00 YOOOOKXXXK
18-02:Eng,Rd,Bridges & Drainage 46-860 | 2 2,705,130.00 500,000.00 || * XXOOXXXXXX 500,000.00 500,000.00 XXXXKXXXXX
21-26:Purchase Election Equip. 46-860 | 2 456,472.00 JKOOOXXXXXX - JOOKXXXXXX
22-13:Clubhouse Culvert, MA 46-860 | 2 712,500.00 XOOOXXXXX - XOOOOKXXXKX
20-06:Design of County Roads 46-860| 2 1,425,000.00 JOOXXKXXXXX - XXXXXXXXKX
R0O00KXXX - RXOOXKX XXX
XOOO0OXKX - YOOI
TOTAL THIS PAGE XXXKXK 13,043,805.00 3,608,271.00 XXXXKXXXXX 3,608,271.00 3,608,271 .00 JOOOXXXXXX
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Res-Pg:f.1-68

CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS - Appropriated Expended 2022
: _ FCOA for 2022 By Total for 2022 .
(E) Deferred Charges and Statutory Expenditures . for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
. Appropriation All Transfers Charged
(1) DEFERRED CHARGES: XHXHXXXX XXXXXXXXXX JOOXXKXXXXX XXOOOKXXX YOOOOOXXXX KXOOOKXXXX XXOKKXXXX
Prior Year Bills - : : 30410 [ 2 - L 3,199.00 [|  XOROKXXXXXX . 3,199.00 3,198.04 || x000000000¢
| 30410 | 2 - XIOOUOKKK__ - XOOUOOKK
30410 ooooooox_ . - ' XXXOOOUKKX
HOOXXXXXX - HOXKXXKXXK
XOOO00KX - XHOOXXXXXXX
ROOOOKXXX - JOOOOKKX
XOOOOKXXXX - P 00.0.0.0.00
- o YOOKKXKXXXX - YOOOOKXXX
OOOKXXXXK - HOOXXKXXXX
XOOXXXXXXX - JOOOOOXXK
JOXXXXXXXK - YOOOXXXXXX
JOOOOKKXXX - FOOOXXXXXX
JOOOVKXK - YOOXXXXXXX
. . XIOOOOOKK ™ - JOOOOOXKXX
KIOOOKHXXX - 000X
TOTAL DEFERRED CHARGES YOOXXX 13,043,805.00 3,611,470.00 YOOOOXXXX 3,611,470.00 3,611,469.04 JOOOOOKXXXK
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CURRENT FUND. - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-69

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ‘ Appropriated - Expended 2022
' FCOA ‘ for 2022 By | Total for 2022
(E) Deferred Charges and Statutory Expenditures for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
) ' Appropriation All Transfers Charged
(2) STATUTORY EXPENDITURES: 000K | 30000K0KXXXX XXOKXXXXXX XXKHOOOKXX XX JOOXKKXXXXK YIOOOXKKKXK
Contribution to: P00 0000004 JOXXXXXXXX : XXXXXXXXXX OOOXXXXXX JOOOXXXXXX XXX
Public Employees’ Retirement System 36-471] 2]{- 15,687,618.00 '~ .13,861,616.00 13,861,616.00 | 13,861,616.00 -
Social Security System (0.A.S.1.) 36-472| 2| 10,580,000.00 f 10,1 80,000.00 _10,180,000.00 9,935,498.63 244,501.37
‘ Police and Fireman's Retirement System 36-474| 2| 13,086,703.00 | 11,457,237.00 11,457,237.00 [ 11,457,237.00 -
County Pension and Retirement Fund 36-4751 2 . - -
Defined Contribution Retirement Plan (DCRP) 36477]2 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 48,747..93 51,252.07
Other Pension Liabilities 36-477| 2| 200,000.00 100,000.00 150,000.00 75,774.10 74,225.90
New Jersey Temporary Disability Insurance 36-473[ 2 394,695.00 65,990.00 65,990.00 9,472.25 56,517.75
New Jersey Catastrophic lllness Fund 36-473(2 ' A - ‘ -
Right-To-Know 6,600.00 6,600.00 6,600.00 6,600.00 -
Total Statutory Expenditures - County 46-999 40,055,616.00 || 35,771,443.00 - 35,821 ,443.00 35,394,945.91 426,497.09
Total Deferred Charges and état‘utory Expenditures - County » 53,099,421.00 )| 39,382,913.00 - 39,432,913.00 [| 39,006,414.95 426,497.09
(F) Judgments (N.J.S.A. 40A:4-45.3cc) 37-480 - - | JOOXXXIHKKX
- XXHKXX JOOKIOXXXX XHOOKXKXXX - JOOOOXXXXX YOOOOOKXXX XHOOOKKXXXX YOOOOKXXXX
(G) Cash Deficit of Preceding Year 46-885 YOOOOOOOXX - XXX
9. TOTAL GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS 34-309 562,420,663.00 | 501,783,026.00 - 501,783,026.00 || 479,113,230.63 ]| 22,668,802.40
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Res-Pg:f.1-70

: : CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS . . Appropriated Expended 2022
FCOA : for 2022 By Total for 2022
Summary of Appropriations : for 2023 for 2022 Emergency As Modified By Paid or Reserved
. : Appropriation All Transfers Charged
(A) Operations: : YXHOXXKXXXX YOOOOKXXX XOOOKXX HOOOKXKXX JOOXNXXXX - HIXXXXXXXK
Subtotal Operations {Including (B) Contingent) XXXXXX 351,286,473.00 | 323,691,570.00 - 323,641,570.00 || 304,270,454.99 19,371,115.01
L - Publfc‘ and Private Programs Offset by Revenues OOXXXK 30,471 ,202.00 31,403,270.00 - 31,403,270.00 31,028,059.00 375,211.00
. Total Operations Including Contingent i 381,757,675.00 355,094,840.00 - 355,044,840.00 || 335,298,51 3.99 19,746,326.01
(C) _Capital Improvements 59,403,663.00 || 51,542,490.00 - | 51,542,490.00 49,046,516.70 '2,'495,97.9.30
(D) County Debt Service - 58,159,904.00 | 55,762,783.00 - 55,762,783.00 || 55,761,790.99 XIKOOKXXX
(E) (1) Total Deferred Charges 13,043,805.00 |- = 3,611,470.00 YOOKKXKX 3,611,470.00 3,611,469.04 XOOOOKXX
(2) Total Statutory Expenditures 40,055,616.00 | 35,771,443.00 - 35,821,443.00 || 35,394,945.91 | 426,497.09
- Total Deferred Chafges and Statutory Expenditures 53,099,421.00 39,382,913.00 - 39,432,913.00 39,006,414.95 426,497.09
(F) Judgements - - -~ - - - XXX
(G) Cash Deﬂ’cit - - JOOXKNKX - - XXKOKKKXX
Total General Appropriations 34-499 | 552,420,663.00 | 501,783,026.00 - 501,783,026.00 || 479,113,230.63 || 22,668,802.40
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Res-Pg:f.1-71

Dedication by Rider - (N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-39) dedicated revenues anticipated during the year 2023 from:

Motor Vehicle Fines; Solid Fuel Licenses and Poultry Licenses; . - :

Bequest, Escheat; Unemployment Compensation Insurance; Reimbursement for Sale of Gasoline to State Automobiles; Uniform Fire Safety Act (N.J.S.A. 52:27D-192);

Probate of Wills (N.J.S. 22A:2-30); County Surrogate Fees (P.L. 1988,C. 109); Supetvisory Treatment Procedures-Jurors Compensation Trust Fund (N.J.S. 2C:43-13);

Personal Attendant Services Program (N.J.S.A. 30:4G-13); Victim Witness Advocacy (N.J.S.A. 2C:43-3.1A(6)); County Library Tax; County Health Tax (Ch. 329, P.L. 1975);

Workmen's Compensation Trust (N.J.S.A. 40A:10-12 et. seq. & 40A:10-13), Physical Damage (N.J.S.A. 40A:10-6 et. seq.); Tax Board Filing Fees (N.J.S.A. 54:3-21.3A);

Forensic Laboratory Fund (N.J.S.A. 2C:35-20); County Clerk Filing Fees (N.J.S. 22A:2-25 et. seq.); Self Insurance Police Professionals (N.J.S.A. 40A:10-6 et. seq.);

Inmate Work Program Trust (N.J.A.C. 10A:31-3.17 and CH. 115, P.L. 1972); Resource Recovery Investment Trust (N.J.S.A. 13:1E-149 AND- 150 P.L. 1985, C.38); Construction Inspection
Trust (N.J.A.C. 5:23-4.17); Law Enforcement Trust Fund for the Ocean County's Prosecutor's Office; Special Law Enforcement Trust Fund of the Ocean County Prosecutor's Office
(N.J.S.2C:64-6); Office of the Sheriff Trust Fund-Forfeited Property (N.J.S.A. 2C64.7), Disposal of Forfeited Property-Department of Corrections (P.L. 1986, Ch. 135);

Inmate Welfare Fund-Commissary Account (N.J.S. 30:4-15 and N.J.A.C. 10A:31-2.101a, 5); Self Insurance General Liability (N.J.S.A. 40A:10-6); Special Service Program Trust Fund

(Ch. 264, P.L. 1995); Weights and Measures (N.J.A.C. 13:47B-1.5); Audio Visual Aids Commission (N.J.S.A. 18A:51-5), Self Insurance General Liability (N.J.S. 40A:10-6 et seq.);
Environmental Liability, Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund (Open Space, Recreation, Farm Preservation Trust) (Ch. 24, P.L.-1997); Sheriff's Fees (N.J.S. 22A:2-29 (P.L. 2001 c.370);
Snow Removal (P.L. 2001 ¢.138 per N.J.S.A. 40A:4-39); Accumulated Absences (N.J.A.C. 5:30-15 per N.J.S.A. 40A:4-39); Electronic Receipting Fees (N.J.A.C. 5:30-9 per N.J.S.A. 40A:4-39);
UCC Code Enforcement Fee Regular (N.J.S.A. 52:27D-124e N.J.A.C. 5:23-4.1 et seq); Outside Employment of Off-Duty County Officers (N.J.S.A. 40A:4-39) '

are hereby anticipated as revenue and are hereby appropriated for the purpose o which said revenue is dedicated by statute or other legal requirement.
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-APPENbIX TO BUbGET STATEMENT

CURRENT FUND. BALANCE SHEET - DECEMBER 31, 2022

/ .
Res-Pg:f.1-72

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CURRENT FUND OPERATIONS AND

Introduced on;
Adopted on:
Official Resolution#:

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023
2023000335

+ Sheet 27

CHANGE IN CURRENT SURPLUS
ASSETS C g YEAR 2022 YEAR 2021
Cash and Investments 1110100 161,254,027.47 | |[surplus Balance, January 1st 2310100 77,729,551.11 76,746,172.73
State Road Aid Allotments Receivable 1111000 CURRENT REVENUE ON A CASH BASIS: XOORXXX XIORXXXXX XOO0000K
Federal and State Grants Receivable 1110200 . iCurrent Taxes: *(Percentage Collected 2022:100%; 2021: 100%) 2310200 387,360,543.00 365,212,639.00
Receivables with Offsetting Reserves: XXXXXX OKOKXX ‘[Tax Refief Fund (N.J.S.A. 22A:2-7) ) 2310300 ' . N
Taxes Receivable - Added and Omitted 1110300 12,289,831.12 Other Revenues and Additions to Income 2310400 158,751,649.78 || 150,557,790.99
Other Receivables 1110600 5,653,115.87 Total Funds 2310500 623,841,743.89 592,516,602.72
' EXPENDITURES AND TAX REQUIREMENTS: XXXXXX XXXKKXXX XOOKXXKX
. \ Budget Appropriations 2310600 501,782,033.03 '511,735,519.44
Deferred Charges Required to be in 2023 Budget 1110700 Other Expenditures and Deductions from Income 2311000 46,067,404.25 3,051 ,532.17
" Deferred Charges Réquired to be in Budgets Subsequent to 2023 1110800 . Changes in Interfund Balances 2311000 :
Total Assets 1110800 169,196,974.46
: LIABILITIES, RESERVES AND SURPLUS Total Expenditures and Tax Requirements * 2311100 547,849,437.28 514,787,051.61
*Cash Liabilities 2110100 85,261,720.86 Less: Expenditures to be Raised by Future Taxes 2311200 -
Reserves for Receivables 2110200 7,942,946.99 Total Adjusted Expenditures and Tax Requirements 2311300 547,849,437.28 514,787,051.61
Surplus ' 2110300 75,992,306.61 Surplus Balance - December 31st 2311400 75,992,306.61 77,729,551.11
Total Liabilities, Reserves and Surplus OOCXKXX 169,196,974.46 “Nearest even percentage may be used ’ .
' ] Proposed Use of Current Fund Surplus in 2023 Budget
Surplus Balance December 31, 2022 2311500 75,992,306.61
Current Surplus Anticipated in 2023 Budget 2311600 38,500,000.00
Surplus Balance Remaining ) 2311700 37,492,306.61 B




Res-Pg:f.1-73

2023

CAPITAL BUDGET AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

This section is included with the Annual Budget puv'rsuant to N.J.A.C. 5:30-4. It does not in itself confer any

funds. Rather it is a document used as part of the local unit's planning and management program. Specific authorization to expend funds for purposes

described in this section must be granted elsewhere, by a separate bond ordinance, by inclusion of a line item i
budget, by an ordinance taking the money from the Capital Improvement Fund, or other lawfu! means.

CAPITAL BUDGET - A plan for all capital expenditurés for the current fiscal year.
) ) If no Capital Budget is included, check the reason why:

D Total capital expenditures this year do not exceed $25,000, including appropriations for Capital Improvement Fund, '

‘Capital Line items and Down Payments on Improvements.

D No bond ordinances are planned this year.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM_ - 'Amulti-&lear list of planned capital projects, including the current year.

~

Check appropriate box for number of years covered, including current year:
D 3 years. (Population under 10,000)
6 years. (Over 10,000 and all county governments)

D years exceeding minimum time period.

Check if county is under 10,000, has not expended more than $25,000 annually for capital purposes in immediately

previous three years, and is niot adopting CIP.

authorization to raise or expend’

n the Capital Improyement Section of this

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
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Res-Pg:f.1-74

) COUNTY OF OCEAN
NARRATIVE FOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

COUNTY OF OCEAN - 2023

The Ocean County Board of Commissioners, with the assistance of the County Administrator, Office of Management and Budget, County Engineer, County Planning Board and the County
Comptroller, has developed this six-year Capital Improvement Program and Budget. The Capital Improvement Program was developed with the cooperation and consideration of recommendations
of the various County Departments. . '

. - . ) B .
The County's continuing growth requires that the Board of Commissioners anticipates and plans for the increasing demands for County facilities and services. The Capital Improvement
Program was prepared to guide County investment in land, facilities and equipment through 2028. The Program and Budget will be adjusted each year fo reflect changing conditions
including new Federal and State legislation, variations in the general economy, emerging demands of the public and modifications in the growth rate which may result in changes in
revenue pattemns and demand for new facilities or services. The Capital Improvement Program is realistic and attainable within the financial capabilities of the County and it

provides for the future needs of Ocean County residents. :

The accompanyiné; forms which comprise the Capital Budget and six-year Capital Improvement Program have been completed in accord with regulations adopted by the Local Finance Board
of the State of New Jersey pursuant to powers authorized by NJSA 52:27BB-10, NJSA 40A:4-43 to 45. The Capital Budget forms list all projects scheduled for startup for the 2023 Budget
year and the source of funding for each project. A summary of Anticipated Funding Sources and Amounts is also included. Please note that this summary shows funding needed for new

capital projects. It does not include previous appropriations for projects to be continded in 2023. Far this reason, the funding summary differs slightly from the total cost shown for
the Capital Program. '

The total cost of all Capital Improvement Projects over the six-year period is $374,750,372. Many of the projects will be funded under State and Federal Grant Programs or through the
annual Budget on a "pay-as-you-go" basis. The larger projects will be funded by short-term borrowing. Bonds will be issued at the most advantageous times to secure low interest rates.

.
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Res-Pg:f.1-75

CAPITAL BUDGET  (Current Year Action)

. : 2023 -
. 4 Local Unit COUNTY OF OCEAN
- 4 . § 6
1 2 ‘3 AMOUNTS . PLANNED FUNDING SERVICES FOR CURRENT YEAR - 2023 - TO BE
PROJECT TITLE * ||PrRoJECT|  ESTIMATED RESERVED 5a © &b * 5c 5d 5e FUNDED IN
NUMBER! TOTAL IN PRIOR 2023 Budget Capital Capital Grants in Aid and Debt FUTURE
COST ' YEARS Appropriations || Improvement Fund Surplus Other Funds Authorized YEARS

Engineering, Road, and Bridge Improvements 2341 6,500,000.00 ||. : 400,000.00 ’ ' 6,100,000.00 '
Reconstruction & Resurfacing of Certain County Roads i 23-2 6,000;000.00 ) i ' ' 300,000.00 - - . 5,700,000.00

Install New and Upgrade Traffic Cantrol Devices - 23-3 3,000,000.00 200,000.00 . 2,800,000.00

Traffic Signal at koute 571 and Beacon Street, Manchester Township 53-4 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 |[ . ) 1,900,000.00 ’
Underground Storage Tanks . 23.5 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00

Recon. & Resurf. of Certain County Roads, Various Township (SA) 236 12,845,372.00 ] 12,846,372.00 12,845,372.00
Stormwater Management 237 .3,000,000.00 . . 3,000,000.00

Acq. of Right-of-Way or Easements for Road, Bridge and/or Drainage ql 238 1,000,000.00 . 1,000,000.00

Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Design 23-9 1,000,000.00 ) 1,000,000.00

~ )

Rep of Hurricane Bridge (No. 1518-012), Manchester Twp (Local Bridge) 23-10 2,500,000.00 808,399.00 | - 1,691,601.00 1,691,601.00

Bridge Avenue (West Lake Avenue to Club Drive), Bay Head Borough 23-11 1,500,000.00 ) 75,000.00 1,425,000.00

Safety Imp at Hooper Ave, Church Rd, and Kettle Creek Rd,

Toms River Twp (Local Safety) B - 2312 |f . 2,000,000.00 . 198,061.00 1,801,939.00 1,801,939.00

Herflicker Boulevard, Toms River Township 2313 1,500,000.00 ) 100,000.00 i 1,400,000.00

TOTAL - THIS PAGE B ' . X0 44,345,372.00 : - - 8,681 ,460.‘00 - (16,338.912.00 35,663,912.00 -

- c-3
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Res-Pg:f.1-76

CAPITAL BUDGET (Current Year Action)

. 2023 ‘ y
: Local Unit COUNTY OF OCEAN
s . . ] 6
1 2 3 AMOUNTS PLANNED FUNDING SERVICES FOR CURRENT YEAR - 2023 TO BE
PROJECT TITLE ) PROJECT] ESTIMATED RESERVED 5a . 5b 5¢c 5d 5e FUNDED IN
NUMBER| - TOTAL IN PRIOR 2023 Budget Capital Capital “||Grants in Aid and Debt FUTURE
COST. YEARS Appropriations || Improvement Fund Surplus Other Funds Authorized YEARS

Bridge Rehabilitation and Management 2441 1,000,000.00 . . ! ) 1,000,000.00
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Design 24-2 1,000,000.00 ' i i 1,000,000.00
Engineering, Road, and Bridge Improvements ‘ 24-3 5,000,000.00 i . 5,000,000.00
Stormwater Management 244 ||/ - 4000,000.00 , 4,000,000.00
Install New & Upgrade Traffic Control Devices ) 24-5 . . 3,000,000.00 . 3,000,000.00
Reconstruction & Resurfacing of Certain County Roads 24-8 4,000,000.00 . - l 4.000:000-00
Acq. of Right-of-Way or Easements for Rd, Bridge and/or Drainage 24-7 1,000,000.00 : - . 1,000,000.00.
Underground Storage Tanks . 24-8 1,500,000.06 . . - 1,500,000.00
Rep of Lakehurst Hanger Bridge (No..1518-003), Manchester Twp - 24-9 3,500,000.00 S ) i 3,500,000.00
Rep of Hooper Ave Culvert (No. 1506-012), Brick Twp 24-10 2,000,000.00 ‘ ) N ) ' , 2,000,000.00
Recon and Widening of Cross St - Phase 2B, Lakewood Twp 24-11 4,000,000.00 ) ) . . - 4,000,000.00
Recon of Church Rd (Old Freehold Rd/Hooper Ave) Toms River Twp 24-12 3,000,000.00 || . ) . 3,000,000.00
Con of TS at Whitesville Rd(C.R, 527)/Faraday Ave, Jackson Twp 2413 2,000,000.00 ) ] - - 2,000,000.00
Construct a Modern Roundabo;xt North Hope Chapel Rd/
New Central Ave, Jackson Twp (FA) 24-14 3,000,000.00 V ) - 3,000,000.00
Con of GSP Interchange 83 Imp, Toms River Twp (FA) 24-15 6,000,000.00 ' ’ . 7 6,000,000.00
Recon & Widening‘of North Hope Chapel Road ] '
(East Ve.terans Highway to Lakewood Twp Line), Jackson Twp . 24-16 2,000,000.00 ' 2,000,000.00
TOTAL - THIS PAGE XXXXX 46,000,000.00 . - - - - = ‘ - 46,000,000.00

) c-3
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Res-Pg:f.1-77

CAPITAL BUDGET (Current Year Action)

) 2023 : _ .
Locgl Unit CQUNTY OF OCEAN
] 4 . ] 6
1 2 : 3 AMOUNTS PLANNED FUNDING SERVICES FOR CURRENT YEAR - 2023 TO BE
PROJECT TITLE PROJECT] ESTIMATED RESERVED 5a 5b 5¢ . 5d 5e FUNDED IN
. NUMBER TOTAL IN PRIOR 2023 Budget Capital Capital Grants in Aid and Debt . FUTURE
COST YEARS Appropriations || Improvement Fund Surplus Other Funds Authorized YEARS

Bridge Rehabilitation and Management - . 25-1 2,000,000.00 a : ' , ___ 2,000,000.00
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certaih County Roads - Design 25-2 ' 4,000,000.00 ' : 1,000,000.00
Eng}neeﬁng, Road, and Bridge Improvements ' i 25-3 3,000,000.00 ‘ 3,000,000.00
Stormwater Management : ] 254 2,000,000.00 . : 2,000,000.00
Reconstruction & Resurfacing of Certain County Roads 26-5 2,000,000.00 . ‘ 2,000,000.00
Install New & Upgrade Traffic Control Devices s 25-6 2,000,000.00 ||. ' . 2,000,000.00
Acq. of ROW or Easements for Road, Bridge and/or Drainage 257 1,000,000.00 ! ' ) i . 1,000.b00.00
Underground Storage Tank; ] ’ 25-8 ) 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00
Recon of Mantoloking Rd/Cedar Bridge Rd

(GSP/Adamston Rd), Brick Twp - 25-9 2,500,000.00 - 2,500,000.00
Recon of Wlest Veterans Highway (South Stump Tavern Rd/ ) ) -

Hawkin Rd (CR 640)), Jackson Twp || 2510 1.660.000.00 7 - . +1,000,000.00

. Rep Inward Thoroughfare Bridge (Chadwick éeach Island Bridge) l ] )

{No. 1507-007), Torns River Twp (FA) 25-11 10,000,000.00 ) ' ) i *10,000,000.00
Rep Cedar Creek Bridge (No. 1512-020), Lacey Township - 25-12 3,000,000.00 ) . . 3,000,000.00
Rep Larsen Rd Culvert (No. 1511-003), Jackson Twp 25-13 - 1,500,000.00 . - . M . 1,500,000.00
Recon/Widening Whitesville Rd (Ridgeway Rd/70), Toms River Twp ‘ 25-14 s,ooo,o.oo.oo ] ) ) ) ' 8,000,000.00
Recon Cedarbridge Avé (Rt 88 to GSP): Lakewood Twp 25-15 8,000,000.00 ) : - 8,000,000.00
TOTAL - THIS PAGE ’ - KXKXK 48,500,000.00 - - - - - ' - - 48,500,000.00

c-3
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Res-Pg:f.1-78:

CAPITAL BUDGET (Current Year Action)

2023 - : ;
’ Local.Unit COUNTY OF OCEAN
, Z ~ ‘ o)
1 . 2 3 - AMOUNTS PLANNED FUNDING SERVICES FOR CURRENT YEAR - 2023 TO BE
PROJEGT TITLE PROJECT|  ESTIMATED RESERVED 5a 5b 5¢ T 5d 5e FUNDED IN
. NUMBER|| TOTAL IN PRIOR 2023 Budget Capital Capital Grants in Aid and Debt FUTURE
COST YEARS Appropriations [ Improvement Fund || Surplus - Other Funds Authorized - YEARS

Bridge Rehabilitation and Management 26-1 2,000,000.00 |[ - - ) 2,000,000.00
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Design 26-2 2,000,000.00 . ' ! 2,000,000.00
Engineering, Road, and Bridge Improvements . : 26-3 . 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
Stormwater Management ' 264 3,000,000.00 |} . ) 3,000,000.00
Reconstruction & Resurfacing of Certain County Roads 265 2,000,000.00 ' ’ - '2,000,000.00
Install New & Upgrade Traffic Control Devices 266 2,000,000.00 ) 2,000,000.00
Acq. of ROW or Easements for Road, Bridge and/or Drainage 26-7 2,000,000.00 ] . . ' 2,000,000.00
Rep Stafford Forge Bridge (No 1508-004), Eagleswood Twp 26-8 3,000,000.00 ' ] . ‘ . " 3,000,000.00
Rep'Horicon Bridge (No. 1513-003), Lakehurst Borough 26-9 2,500,000.00 i 2,500,000.00
Rep Sta. 26+25 Bridge(No. 1512-006), Lacey Twp 26-10 1,500,000.00 ) - . ! : ‘ 1,500,000.00
Rep Cedar Bridge (No. 1533-003), Barnegat Twp 26-11 - 1,000,000.00 3 : 1,000,000.00
Recon New Hampshire Ave(N. Maple Ave-Twp Line to Rt 88)

and (Rt 88 to Ridge Ave), Lakewood Twp Al 26-12 8,000,000.00 ) 8,000,000.00
Rep Nautilus Dr Bridge (No. 1533-009), Barnegat Twp - 26-13 3,000,000.00 ) 3,000,000.00
Rep Clubhouse Bridge (No. 1518-014), Manchester Twp 26-14 3,000,000.00 . ) . 3,000,000.00

'
TOTAL - THIS PAGE . XXX 38,000,000.00 ) - - - - - - 38,000,000.00
- c-3
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Res-Pg:f.1-79

CAPITAL BUDGET (Current Year Action)

2023 - L
Local Unit COUNTY OF OCEAN
. . 4 ) ’ : 6
1 . c2 3 AMOUNTS PLANNED FUNDING SERVICES FOR CURRENT YEAR - 2023 . . TO BE
PROJECT TITLE PROJECT||. ESTIMATED RESERVED " 5a 5b 5¢ . 5d 5e FUNDED IN
‘ NUMBER TOTAL IN PRIOR 2023 Budget Capital Capital Grants in Aid and Debt FUTURE
COST YEARS Appropriations Improvement Fund Surplus Other Funds Authorized YEARS

Bridge Rehabilitation and Management ) 27-1 2,000,000.00 ] ) 2.060'000-00
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Design. 272 2,000,000.00 ) : 2,000,000.00
Engineering, Road, and Bridge Improvements 273 3,000,000.00 B - . 3,000,000.00
Stormwater Management N 27-4 3,000,000.00f ’ R 3,000,000.00
Reconstruction & Resurfacing of Certain County Roads ) 27-5 3,000,000.00 : 3,000,000.00

Install New & Upgrade Traffic Control Devices ' 276 ' 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
Acq. of ROW or Easements for Road, Bridge and/or Drainage 277 2,000,000.00 ) - . 2,000,000.00

Rep Sta. 123+50 Bridge (No. 1512-007), Lacey Twp ) 27-8 1,500,000.00 ) ' - 1,500,000.00
Rep Marsha Drive Bridge (No.1530-011), Stafford Twp 27-9 4,000,000.00 . R . 4,000,000.00
Recon Central Ave/New Egypt Rd Route 528 (Cross St to Rt 9) i

Lakewood Twp - 27-10 6,000,000.00 ‘ . : 6,000,000.00
Recon and Widening Cooks Bridge Rd

(Between N Hope Chapel Rd and N County Line Rd), Jackson Twp 27-11 5,600,000.00 a ‘ 5,600,000.00
. Recon Co Line Rd (Heathwood Ave to Ridge Ave), Lakeéwood Twp 27-12 6,000,000.00 : 6,000,000.00
TOTAL - THIS PAGE ] X0 ||~ 41,100,000.00 - T - - - - 41,100,000.00
) ' Cc-3
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Res-Pg:f.1-80

CAPITAL BUDGET (Current Year Action)

2023 . .
) Local Unit . COUNTY OF OCEAN
; : 2 6
1 - 2 3 AMOUNTS PLANNED FUNDING SERVICES FOR CURRENT YEAR - 2023 TO BE
PROJECT TITLE . PROJECT|| ESTIMATED RESERVED 5a 5b : L1 5d Se FUNDED IN
NUMBER TOTAL IN PRIOR 2023 Budget “Capital - Capital Grants in Aid and Debt FUTURE
COST YEARS Appropriations || Improvement Fund Surplus Other Funds Authorized YEARS

Bridge Rehabilitation and Management ) 281 | . 2,000,000.00 ‘ ) . . 2,000,000.00

Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Design 28-2 2,600,000.00 . : 2,500,000.00

Engineering, Road, and Bridge Improvements 28-3 " 3,500,000.00 : ) 3,500,000.00

Stormwater Management 284 3,000,000.00 . ' 3,000,000.00

Reconstruction & Resurfacing of Certain County Roads 28-5 3,500,000.00 i . 3,500,000.00

.Install New & Upgrade Traffic Contro] Devices 28-6 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00

Acq. of ROW or Easements for Road, Bridge andfor Drainage 287 2,000,000.00 ' . ‘ : 2,000,000.00
CR 549 (Hooper Ave/Brick Blvd.) Adaptive TS Design & Upgrades,

Toms River Twp . - 28-8 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00

Recon Hooper Ave(NJ Rt 37 to Church Rd), Toms River Twp 28-9 7,400,000.00 ) ! i . ) ) 7,400,000.00

Rep Wright's Bridge (No. 1507-001), Toms River Twp - 28-10 4,000,000.00 . . 4,000,000.00

Rep Carter's Bridge (No. 152-012), Plumsted Twp . 28-11 2,000,000.00 . i I . 2,000,000.00

N
TOTAL - THIS PAGE XXKXX 34,900,000.00 - - - - - - 34,800,000.00
' - Cc-3
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Res-Pg:f.1-81

CAPITAL BUDGET (Current Year Action)

2023 ) ~
Local Unit COUNTY OF OCEAN
, : 4 . 6
1 . : 2 3 AMOUNTS PLANNED FUNDING SERVICES FOR CURRENT YEAR - 2023 . TO BE
PROJECT.TITLE PROJECT]  ESTIMATED RESERVED 5a 5b 5¢ ~ 5d 5e FUNDED IN
- NUMBER TOTAL IN PRIOR 2023 Budget Capital .+ Capital Grants in Aid and ' ' Debt FUTURE
COST YEARS Appropriations || Improvement Fund Surplus Other Funds Authorized YEARS
Buildings and Grounds . - . '
Juvenile Detention Center Ph | - Roof Replace & HVAC-Equipment 23-14 4,500,000.00 i 2,500,000.00 2,000,000.00
County College -
Renovatlons to Grunin Center Lobby - Chapter 12 23-15 4,205,000.00 2,102,500.00 4,205,000.00
Library
Renovations, Improvements and Upgrades to Library Facilities 23-16 1,125,000.00 ’ ) 1,125,000.00
Parks .
Cox House Restorations, Phase |l including Site Work 2317 2,000,000.00 . 2,000,000.00
Manchester Park Development, Phase | - Site Preparation ] 23-18 12,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
Redevelopment of Vatious Parks and Misc. Property Acquisition 23-19 2,000,000.00 ' . ‘ 2,000,000.00
" Solid Waste
Northern Reycyling Center - Floor Plans & Bathroom Reconstruction 23-20 950,000.00 i 950,000.00
TOTAL - THIS PAGE XXX 26,780,000.00 - - 8,575,000.00 - 4,102,500.00 16,205,000.00 - -
. , C-3
: Sheet 29b6 .
Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adoptedon: ~ - March 1, 2023 ’

Official Resolution#: 2023000335




'Res-Pg:f.1-82

CAPITAL BUDGET (Current Year Action)

2023
Local Unit COUNTY OF OCEAN
S 4 R 6
1 . 2 3 . AMOUNTS PLANNED FUNDING SERVICES FOR CURRENT YEAR - 2023 TO BE
PROJECT TITLE PROJEC1J ESTIMATED RESERVED 5a 5b 5c 5d 5e FUNDED IN
: NUMBER TOTAL IN PRIOR 2023 Budget Capital Capital Grants in Aid and Debt FUTURE
) COST YEARS Appropriations | Improvement Fund Surplus Other Funds Authorized YEARS
Planning : : T }
Construction of Box Hangar, Taxilane, Observation/Administration .
Area at R.J. Miller Airpark ) ' 2321 - 4,500,000.00 ' 1,000,000.00 ’ 3,500,000.00 i+
Vocational Technical School
Renovations, Improvements and Upgrades - Toms River & Waretown 23-22 1,425,000.00 1,425,000.00
Board of Health
Renovations, Improvements and Upgrades - Various Health " .
Department Facilities i 23-23 1,600,000.00 1,600,000.00 i
Mosquito Commission '
Generator Instaltation for Main Office, Shop and Heliport 23-24 250,000.00 ) 250,000.00
Managément & Budget i ) . ) . ‘ -
Purchase of Voting Machines, Software and Other Equipment 23-26 10,100,000.00 525,000.00 ] ) 9,675,000.00
Construction of the Courthouse Annex, Toms River 23-26 77,000,000.00 7,000,000.00 i 70,000,000.00
Sheriff Facility - Design ) 23-27 250,000.00 250,000.00
TOTAL - THIS PAGE ' XXXXX {° 95,125,000.00 - . - 12,050,000.00 - - 83,075,000,00 -
C-3
Sheet 29b7

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000335




Res-Pg:f.1-83

CAPITAL BUDGET: (Current Year Action)

2023
Local Unit COUNTY OF OCEAN
a ’ . 6
1 . 2 3 AMOUNTS " PLANNED FUNDING SERVICES FOR CURRENT YEAR - 2023 TO BE
PROJECT TITLE 5 . PROJEC% ESTIMATED RESERVED 5a 5b 5¢ 5d Se FUNDED IN
NUMBER TOTAL IN PRIOR 2023 Budget Capital Capital Grants in Aid and Debt FUTURE
COST YEARS ‘Appropriations || Improvement Fund Surplus Other Funds Authorized YEARS
TOTAL - ALL PROJECTS T oo 374,750,372.00 - i - 29,306,460.00 . 20,441,412.00 134,943,912,00 208,500,000.00
- - i c-3
Sheet 29b - Totals
Introduced on: March 1;2023 i - ' . L
Adopted on: March 1, 2023 ' ' '

Official Resolution#: 2023000335




+

6 YEAR CAPI'i'AL PROGRAM - 2023 to 2028

Res-Pg:f.1-84

ANTICIPATED PROJECT SCHEDULE AND FUNDING REQUIREMENTS ‘
i : Local Unit COUNTY OF OCEAN
o1 2 3 4 FUNDING AMOUNTS PER BUDGET YEAR
PROJECT TITLE PROJECT ESTIMATED Estimated 5a 5b 5¢ 5d Se 5f
NUMBER TOTAL COST Completion 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
- Time
Engineering, Road, and Bridge Improvements 2341 6,500,000.00 || 1 year 6,500,000.00
Reconstruction & Resurfacing of Certain County Roads 23-2 6,000,000.00 || 1 year 6,000,000.00 |
Install New and Upgrade Tr-afﬂc'Contro| Devices 23-3 3,000,000.00 || 1 year 3,000,000.00
Traffic Sl.gnal at Route 571 and Béacon Street, Manchester Township 234 2,000,000.00 || 1 year 2,000,000.00
Underground Storage Tanks ) 23-5 1,500,000.00 {| 1 year 1,500,000.00
Recon. & Resurf. of Certain County Roads, Various Township (SA) ~ 23-6 12,845,372.00 || 1 year 12,845,372.00
Stormwater Management 237 3,000,000.00 |l 1 year 3,000,000.00
Acci. of Right-of-Way or Easements for Road, Bridge and/or Drainage 238 1,000,000.00 j| 1 year 1,000,000.00
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Design 23-9 1,000,000.00 | 1 year 1,000,000.00
Rep of Hurricane Bridge (No. 1518-012), Manchester Twp (Local Bridge) 23-10 2,500,000.00 J{ 1 year 2,500,000.00
Bridge Avenue (West Lake Avenue to Club Drive), Bay Head Borough 23-11 1,500,000.00 || 1 year 1,500,060.00 ”
Safety Imp at Hooper Ave, Church Rd, and Kettle Creek Rd, ) -
Toms River Twp (Local Safel;) 2312 2,000,000.00 {1 year 2,000,000.00
Herflicker Boulevard, Toms River Township 23-13 1,500,000.00 | 1 year 1,500,000.00
TOTAL - THIS PAGE X00(XX 44:345,372.00 JOOOOKXXXX 44,345,372.00 - - -

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000335
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ANTICIPATED PROJECT SCHEDULE AND FUNDING REQUIRE

6 YEAR .CAPITAL PROGRAM - 2023 to 2028 -

MENTS

Res-Pg:f.1-85

Local Unit COUNTY OF-OCEAN
1 2 3 4 FUNDING AMOUNTS PER BUDGET YEAR
PROJECT TITLE " PROJECT ESTIMATED Estimated 5a 5b 5c 5d 5e 5f
. NUMBER TOTAL COST Completion 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
. Time
Bridge Rehabilitation and Management 2441 1,000,000.00 || 2 yeérs 1,000,000.00
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Design 24-2 1,000,000.00 || 2 years 1,000,0b0.00
Engineering, Road, and Bridge Improvements 24-3 5,000,000.00 || 2 yeais 5,000,000.00
Stormwater Management ' 24-4 4,000.000.60 2 years 4,000,000.00
Install New & Upgrade Traffic Control Devices 24-5 3,000,000.00 i 2 years 3,000,000.00
Reconstruction & Resurfacing of Certain County Roads 24-6 4,000,000.00 || 2 years 4,000,000.00 |f
Acq. of Right-of-Way or Easements fo;' Rd, Bridge and/or Dfainage 24-7 1,000,000.00 || 2 years 1,000,000.00
Underground Storage Tanks ) 24-8 1,500,000.00 fi 2 years 1,500,000.00
Rep of Lakehurst Hanger Bridge (No. 1518-003), Manchester Twp T 24-9 3,500,000.00 )| 2 years 3,500,000.00
Rep of Hooper Ave Culvert (No. 1506-012), Brick Twp 24:1 0 2,000,000.00 || 2 years - 2,000,000.00
Recen and Widening of éross St - Phase 2B,.Lakewood Twp 24-11 4.000.600.00 2 years . 4,000,000.00
Recon of Church Rd {Old Freehold Rd/Hooper Ave) Toms River Twp 24-12 3,000,000.00 || 2 years 3,000,000.00
Con of TS at Whitesville Rd(C.R. 527)/Faraday Ave, Jackson Twp 24-13 2,000,000.00 || 2 years 2,000,000.00
Construct a Modern Roundabout Ncllth Hope Chapel Rd/ - -
New Central Ave, Jackson Twp (FA) 2414 3,000,000.00 || 2 years 3,000,000.00
Con of GSP Interchange 83 Imp: Toms River Twp (FA) 24-15 S,lOOO,CIO0.00 2 years 6,000,000.00
Recon & Widenir;g of North Hope Chapel Road - -
(East Veterans Highway to Lakéwood T\,;rp Line), Jackson Twp 24-16 2,000,000.00 V2 years 2,000,000.00
TOTAL - THIS PAGE XXX 46,000,000.00 || XOOOXXXXXX 46,000,000.00 - - -
C-4

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

March 1, 2023
. March 1, 2023

Official Resolution#: 2023000335
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6 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM - 2023 to 2028

Res-Pg:f.1-86

ANTICIPATED PROJECT SCHEDULE AND FUNDING REQUIREMENTS
' : . Local Unit COUNTY OF OCEAN
¥ 2 3 . 4 " FUNDING AMOUNTS PER BUDGET YEAR
PROJECT TITLE PROJECT ESTIMATED Estimated 5a 5b 5c 5d  5e 5f
NUMBER TOTAL COST Completion 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Time
Bridge Rehabilitation and Mar it 2541 2,000,000.00 | 3 years ‘ 2,000,000.00
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Design 25-2. 1,000,000.00 {i 3 years 1,000,000.00
Engineering, Road, and Bridge Improvements I 25-3 3,000,000.00 {| 3 years 3,000,000.00
Stormiwater Management 254 2,000,000.00 || 3 years 2,000,000.00
Reconstruction & Resurfacing of Certai|-1 County Roads 25-5 2,000,000.00 || 3 years 2,000,000.00
Install New & Upgrade Traffic Control Devices 25-6 2,000,000,00 || 3 years 2,00b,000.00
Acq. of ROW or Easements for Road, Bridge and/or Drainage 25-7 1,000,000.00 || 3 years 1,000,000.00
Underground Storage Tanks 25-8 1,500,000.00 || 3 years 1,500,000.00
Recon of Manfoloking Rd/Cedar Bridge Rd - ’
(GSP/Adamston Rd), Brick Twp 25-9 2,500,000.00 || 3 years 2,500,000.00
Recon of West Vet-erans Highway (Soulh Stump Tavern Rd/ -
Hawkin Rd (CR 640)), Jackson Twp 25-10 1,000,000.00 {| 3 years 1,000,000.00
Rep Inward Thoroughfare Bridge (Chadwick Beach Island Bridge) - - )
(No. 1507-007), Toms River Twp (FA} 25-11 10,000,000.00 || 3 years 10,000,000.00
Rep Cedar Creek Bridge (No. 1512-020), Lacey Township 25-12 3,000,000.00 || 3 years 3,000,000.00
Rep L.arsen Rd Culvert (No.. 1511-003), Jackson Twp 25-13 1,500,000.00 || 3 years 1,500,000.00 -
Recon/Widening Whitesville Rd (Ridgeway Rd/70), Toms River Twp 25-14 8,000,000.00 || 3 years 8,000,000.00
Recon Cedarbridge Ave (Rt 88 to GSP), Lakewood Twp 25-15 8,000,000.00 || 3 years 8,000,000.00
TOTAL - THIS PAGE XXXXX 48,500,000.00 XIOOKKKXXX - 48,500,000.00 - -
c-4
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introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000335




) ‘6 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM - 2023 to 2028
ANTICIPATED PROJECT SCHEDULE AND FUNDING REQUIREMENTS

Res-Pg:f.1-87

Local Unit COUNTY OF OCEAN
1 2 . 4 FUNDING AMOUNTS PER BUDGET YEAR
PROJECT TITLE PROJECT ESTIMATED Estimated 5a 5b Sc 5d Se 5f
- NUMBER TOTAL COST Completion 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Time -
Bridge Rehabilitation and Management 26-1 2,000;000.00 [| 4 years 2,000,000.00
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of‘C.enain County Roads - Design 26-2 2,000,000.00 || 4 years - 2,000,000.00
Engineering, Road, and Bridge Improvements 26-3 3,000,000.00 || 4 years * 3,000,000.00
Stormwater Management ’ 264 3,000,000.00 || 4 years ~3,000,000.00
Reconstruction & Resurfacing of Certain County Roads 26-5 2,000,000.00 || 4 years 2,000,000.00
Install New & Upgrade Traffic Control Devices ) 26-6 2,000,000.00 || 4 years 2,000,000.00
Acq. of ROW or Easements for Road, Bridge and/or Drainage 26-7 2,000,000.00 || 4 years 2,000,().00.00
Rep Stafford Forge Bridge (No 1508-004), Eagleswood Twp 26-8 3,000,000.00 || 4 years 3,000,000.00
Rep Horicon Bridge (No. 1513-003), Lakehurst Borough 26-9 2,500,000.00 |} 4 years 2,500,000.00
Rep Sta. 26+25 Bridge(No. 1512-006), Lacey Twp 26-10 1,500,000.00 || 4 years 1,500,000.00
Rep Cedar Bfidge (No. 1533-003), Barnegat Twp 26-11 1,000,000.00 || 4 years 1,000,000.00
Recon New Hampshire Ave(N. Maplé Ave-Twp Line to Rt 88) . -
and (Rt 88 to Ridge Ave), Lakewood Twp . 26-12 8,000,000.00 || 4 yeérs - 8,000,000.00
Rep Nautilus Dr Bridge (No. 1533-009), Barnegat Twp 26-13 3,000,000.00 || 4 years 3,000,000.00 _
Rep Clubl:ouse Bridge (No. 1518-014), Manchester Twp 26-14 . 3,000,000.00 || 4 years 3,000,000.00
7 7
TOTAL - THIS PAGE XIXXX 38,000,000.00 || XXXOKXXXXX - 38,000,000.00 -
C-4
Sheet 29c3 /
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Introduced on:
Adopted on:

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023

Official Resolution#: 2023000335




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolution#: 2023000335 -

6 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM. - 2023 to 2028

Res-Pg:f.1-88

ANTICIPATED PROJECT SCHEDULE AND FUNDING REQUIREMENTS :
¢ . . Local Unit COUNTY OF OCEAN
1 2 3 4 FUNDING AMOUNTS PER BUDGET YEAR
PROJECT TITLE PROJECT ESTIMATED Estimated 5a , 5b 5c 5d Se sf
NUMBER TOTAL COST Completion 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Time
Bridge Rehabilitation and Management 27-1 2,000,000.00 || 5 years ‘ 2,000,000.00
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Design 272 2,000,000.00 || 5 years 2,000,000.00
Engineering, Road, and Bridge Improvements 27-3 3,000,000.00 |\ 5 years 3,000,000.00
Stormwater Management 274 3,000,000.00 {| 5 years 3,000,000.00
Reconstruction & Resurfacing of Certain County Roads 27-5 3,000,000.00 || 5 years 3,000,000.00
Install New & Upgrade Traffic Control Devices 276 3,000,000.00 || 5 years 3,000,000.00
Acqg. of ROW or Easements for Road, Bridge and/or Draina_ge 277 2,000,000.00 || 5 yeafs 2,000,000.00
Rep Sta. 123+50 Bridge (No. 1512-007), Lacey Twp 27-8 1,500,000.00 || 5 years 1,500,000.00
Rep Marsha Drive Bridge (N0.1530-011), Stafford Twp 279 4,000,000.00 || 5 years 4,000,000.00
Recon Central AveINé\n; Egypt Rd Route 528 (Cross St to Rt 9) ~
Lakewood Twp 27-10 6,000,000.00 || 5 yéars 6,000,000.00
Recon and Widening Cooks Bridge Rd - )
(Between N Hope Chapel Rd and N County Line Rd), Jackson Twp 27-11 5,600,000.00 || 5 yéars 6,600,000.00
Recon Co Line Rd (Heathwood Ave to Ridge Ave), Lakewood Twp 2712 6,000,000.00 || 5 years 6,000,000.00 -
TOTAL - THIS PAGE KAXXXX 41,100,000.00 WXOOOKXX - 41,100,000.00 -
C-4
Sheet 29c4
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6 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM - 2023 to 2028

Res-Pg:f.1-89

. ANTICIPATED PROJECT SCHEDULE AND FUNDING REQUIREMENTS B
. . ] Local Unit COUNTY OF OCEAN
1 2 3 4 FUNDING AMOUNTS PER BUDGET YEAR
PROJECT TITLE PROJECT ESTIMATED Estimated 5a 5b 5c 5d S5e 5f
NUMBER TOTAL COST Completion 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
: Time

Bridge Rehabifitation and Management 28-1 2,000,000.00 [} 6 years 2,000,000.00
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certaln'County Roads - Design 28-2 2,500,000.00 || 6 years 2,500,000.00
Engineering, Road, and Bridge Improvements 28-3 3,500,000.00 || 6 years 3,500,000.00
Stormwater Management 284 3,000,000.00 || 6 yeai:s 3,000,000.00
Reconstruction & Resurfacing of Certain County Roads . 28-5 1-5;500.000.00 6 years . ‘ 3,500,000.00
Install New & Upgrade Traffic Control Devices 28-6 3,000,000.00 || 6 years 3,000,000.00
Acq. of ROW or Easements for Road, Bridge and/or Drainage 28-7 2,000,000.00 || 6 years 2,000,000.00
CR 549 (Hooper Ave/Brick Blvd.) Adaptive TS Design & Upgrades, -

B Toms River Twp 28-8 2,000,000.00 J| 6 years 2,000,000.00
Recon Hodper Ave{NJ Rt 37 to.Church Rd}, Toms River Twp 28-9 7,400.000.00. 6 years 7,400,000.00
Rep Wright's Bridge (No. 1507-001), Toms River Tw.p 28-10 4.000,000.0(5 6 years 4,000,000.00
Rep Carter's Bridge (No. 152:012), Plumsted Twp 28-11 2,000,000.00 [| 6 years 2,000,000.00

)
TOTAL - THIS PAGE XXXXX 34,900,000.00 XXXXXXXXXX - - 34,900,000.00
c-4

Introduced on: March 'i, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000335
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‘6 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM - 2023 to 2028

Res-Pg:f.1-90

ANTICIPATED PROJECT SCHEDULE AND FUNDING REQUIREMENTS
: Local Unit COUNTY OF OCEAN
y 3 3 4 FUNDING AMOUNTS PER BUDGET YEAR
PROJECT TITLE PROJECT ESTIMATED Estimated 5a 5b 5c 5d 5e 5f
NUMBER TOTAL COST Completion 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Time .

Buildings and Grounds -

Juvenile Detention Center Ph { - Roof Replace & HVAC Equipment 23-14 4,500,000.00 {f 1 year 4,500,000.00

County College \ -

Renovations to Grunin Center Lobby - Chapter 12 23-15 4,205,000.00 || 1 year 4,205,000.00

Library -

Renovations, lmprovements and Upgrades to Library Facilities 23-16 1,125,000.00 |t 1 year 1,125,000.00

- N

Parks -

Cox House Restorations, Phase |l including Site Work 23-17 2,000,000.00 || 1 year 2,000,000.00

Manchester Park Development, Phase | - Site Preparation 23-18 42,000,000.00 | 1 year 12,000,000.00

Redevelopment of Various Parks and Misc. Property Acquisition 23-19 2,000,000.00 || 1 year 2,000,000.00

Solid Waste -

Northern Réycyling Center - Floor Plans & Bathroom Reconstruction 23-20 950,000.00 || 1 year 950,000.00

TOTAL - THIS PAGE XX, 26,780,000.00 |  XXXXXXXXXX 26,780,000.00 - -

C-4

introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000335
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Res-Pg:f.1-91

6 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM - 2023 to 2028
ANTICIPATED PROJECT SCHEDULE AND FUNDING REQUIREMENTS

Local Unit COUNTY OF OCEAN
1 2 3 ‘ FUNDING AMOUNTS PER BUDGET YEAR
PROJECT TITLE PROJECT ESTIMATED Estimated 5a 5b 5c 5d Se 5f
NUMBER TOTAL COST Completion 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027, 2028
Time

Planning N '
Construction of Box Hangar, Taxilane, Observation/Administration ~ N
Area.at R.J. Miller Airpark 23-21 4,500,000,00 || 1 year 4,500,000.00
Vocationat Technical School -
Renovations, Improvements and Upgrades - Toms River & Warelown 23-22 1,425,000.00 |{ 1 year 1,425,000.00
Board of Health -
Renovations, Improvements.and Upgrades - Various Health ~
Department Faglities 23.23 1,600,000.00 || 1 year 1,600,000.00
Mosquito Commisslon - )
Generator Installation for Maln Office, Shop and Heliport 23-24 -. 250,000.00 || 1 yesr 250,000.00

v -
Management & Budget -
Purchase of Voling Machines, Software and Other Equipment 23-25 10,100,000,00 j} 1 year 10,100,000:00
Construction of the Courthouse Annex, Toms River _ 23.-26 77,000,000.00 || 1 year 77,000,000.00
SIL.leriﬂ‘ Facility - Deslgn 23-27 250,000.00 {! 1 year 250,000.00
.TOTAL - THIS PAGE 20X 95,125,000.00 2000KXXXXX 95,125,000.00 - - - -

‘ C-4
Sheet 29¢7

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000335




6 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM - 2023 to 2028

Res-Pg:f.1-92

ANTICIPATED PROJECT SCHEDULE AND FUNDING REQUIREMENTS :
E Local Unit . COUNTY OF OCEAN
1 ' 2 3 - 4 FUNDING AMOUNTS PER BUDGET YEAR
PROJECT TITLE PROJECT ESTIMATED Estimated 5a 5b 5c 5d 5e 5f ”
NUMBER TOTAL COST Completion 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Time

TOTAL - ALL PROJECTS XXXXX 374,750,372.00 || XXOOXKXXXXX 166,250,372.00 46,000,000.00 48,500,060.00 38,000,000.00 41,100,000.00 34,800,000.00
C-4

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

-March 1, 2023

March-1, 2023

Official Resolution#: 2023000335 '

Sheet 29c - Totals




6 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM - 2023 to 2028

Res-Pg:f.1-93

SUMMARY OF ANTICIPATED FUNDING SOURCES AND AMOUNTS
Local Unit COUNTY OF OCEAN
1 2. BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS 4 5 6 BONDS AND NOTES '
Project Title Estimated 3a 3b Capital Capital Grants - in - Ald 7a 7b 7c 7d
Total Costs Current Year Future Years Improvement Surplus and Other General Self hool
2023 ) Fund Funds Liquidating
Engineering, Road, and Bridge Improvements 6,500,000,00 400,000.00 6,100,000.00
Reconstruction & Resurfacing of Certain County Roads 6,000,000.00 300,000.00 5,700,000.00
Install New and Upgrade Traffic Contro! Devices 3,000,000.00 200,000.00 2,800,000.00
Traffic Signal at Route 571 and Beacon Street, Manchester Township .2,000.000.00 100,000.00 1,900,000.00
Underground Storage Tanks 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00
Recon. & Resurf, of Certaln County Roads, Varlous Township (SA) 1;.845.372.00 - 12,845,372.00 - 12.845,372.dﬂ
Stormwater h ment 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
Acq. of Right-of-Way or E; ts for Road, Bridge and/or Drainage 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Recdnslructlon and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Design 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Rep of Hurricane Bridge (No. 1518-012), Manchester Twp (Local Bridge), 2,500,600.00 808,399.00 1,691,601.00 1/,691.601.00
Bridge Avenue (West Lake Avenue to Club Drive), Bay Head Borough 1,500,000.00 75,000.00 1,425,000.00
Safety Imp at Hooper Ave, Church Rd, and Kettle Creei< Rd, -
Tomss River Twp (Local Safety) 2,000,000.00 B 198,061.00 1,801,939.00 1,801,939.00
Herflicker Boulevard, Toms River Township 1,560,000.00 100,000.00 1,400,000.00
. ’
_TOTAL - THIS PAGE 44,345.3.72.00 - 8,681,460.00 16,338,912.00 -35,663,912.00 -
. C-5
Sheet 29d
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Adopted on:

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023
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6 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM - 2023 to 2028

SUMMARY OF ANTICIPATED FUNDING SOURCES AND AMOUNTS

Res-Pg:f.1-94

Local Unit COUNTY OF OCEAN
1 2 _BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS 4 5 6 BONDS AND NOTES
Project Title Estimated 3a 3b Capital Capital Grants - in - Aid 7a 7b 7ec 7d
. Total Costs Current Year Future Years Improvement Surplus and Other General Self A School
2023 Fund Funds Liquidating
Bridge Rehabilltation and Management 1,000,000.00 50,000.00 950,000.06 )
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Design 1,000,000.00 50,000.00 950,000.00
Engineering, Road, and Bridge Improvements 5,000..000.00 250,000.00 4,750,000.00
Stormwater Management 4,000.900.00 4,000,000.60
Instail New & Upgrade Traffic Control Devices 3,000,000.00 150,000.00 2,850,000.00
Reconstruction & Resurfacing of Certain County Roads 4,000,000.00 \ 200,000,00 3,800,000.00
Acq, of Right-of-Way or ts for Rd, Bridge and/or Drainage " 1,000,000,00 50,000.00 950,000.00
Underground Storage Tanks 1,500,000.00 75,000.00 1,425,000.00
Rep of Lakehurst Hanger Bridge (No. 1518-003), Manchester Twp 3,500,000.00 175,000.00 3,325,000.00
Rep of Hooper Ave Culvert (No. 1506-012), Brick Twp 2,000,000.00 '100,000.00 1,900,000.00
Recon and Widening of Cross St - Phase 2B, Lakewood Twp 4,000,000,00 B 200,000.00 3,800,000.00
Recan of Church Rd {Old Freehald Rd/Hooper Ave) Toms River Twp 3,000,000.00 150,000.00 2,850,000.00
Con of TS at Whitesville Rd(C.R. 527)/Faraday Ave, Jacks;n Twp 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,900,000.00
Construct a Modem Roundabout North Hope Chapel Rd/ -
New Central Ave, Jackson Twp (FA) 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
Con of GSE Interchange 83 imp, Toms River Twp (FA) 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00
Recen & Widening of North Hope Chape! Road -
{East Veterans Highway to Lakewood Twp Line), Jackson Twp 2,000,000.00 1'00,000.00 1,900,000.00
TOTAL - THIS PAGE 46,000,000.00 - 5,650,000.00 9,000,000.00 40,350,000.00 - -
C-5
Sheet 29d1

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Official Resolution#:

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023
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SUMMARY

6 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM - 2023 to 2028
OF ANTICIPATED

FUNDING SOURCES AND AMOUNTS

Res-Pg:f.1-95

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023

Official Resolutioh#: 2023000335

Local Unit COUNTY OF OCEAN
1 2 BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS 4 5 6 BONDS AND NOTES
Project Title Estimated 3a 3b Capital Capital Grants - In - Aid 7a 7b 7c 7d
Total Costs Current Year Future Years Improvement Surplus and Other General Self Assessment School
2023 Fund Funds ) Liquidatin
Bridge Rehabilitation and Management 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,900,000.00 L
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Design 1,000,000.00 50,000.00 950,000.00
Engineering, Road, and Bridge Improverments 3,000,000.00 . 150,000.00 2,850.000.00’
Management 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
. Reconstruction & Resurfacing of Certain County Roads 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,900,000.00 —

Install New & Upgrade Traffic Control Devices * 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,900,000.00
Acq. of ROW or s for Road, Bridge and/or Drainage 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Underground Storage Tanks ) 1,600,000.00 75,000.00 1,425,000.00
Recon of Mantoloking RdlCe&ar Bridge Rd - =
{GSP/Adamston Rd), Brick Twp é,SO0,0UO.UU 125,000.00 2,375,000.00
Recon of West Veterans Highway‘ (Souih Stump Tavern Rd/ -~
Hawkin Rd (CR 640)), Jackson Twp 1,000,000.00 50,000.00 950,000.00
Rep Inward Thoroughfare Bridge (Chadwick Beach Island Bridge) ~
(No. 1507-007), Toms River Twp (FA) ] 10,000,000,00 ) " 10,000,000.00| ~ 10,000,000.00
Rep Cedar Creek Bridge (No. 1512-020), Lacey Township 3,000,000.00 150,000.00 2,850,000.00
Rep Larsen Rd Culvert (No. 1511-003), Jackson Twp 1,500,000.00 75,000,00 1,425,000.00

. Recon/Widening Whitesville Rd (Ridgeway Rd/70), Toms River Twpv 8,000,000.00 400,000.00 7,600,000.00
Recon Cedarbridge Ave (Rt 88 to GSP), Lakewood Twp 8,000,000.00 »400,000.00 7,600,000.00
TOTAL - THIS PAGE 48,500,000,00 - - )4.775,000.00 10,000,000.00 ' 43,725,000.00 - -

C-5
Sheet 29d2




6 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM - 2023 to 2028

SUMMARY OF ANTICIPATED FUNDING SOURCES AND AMOUNTS

Res-Pg:f.1-96

. Local Unit COUNTY OF OCEAN
1 2 BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS 4 5 6 BONDS AND NOTES
Project Title Estimated 3a 3b Capital Capital Grants - in - Aid 7a 7b ¢ - 7d
Total Costs Current Year Future Years Improvement - Surplus and Other General . Self A t School
- 2023 Fund Funds . Liquidating
Bridge Rehabliitation and Mar t 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 ) 1,900,000.00 B
Reconstruction arid Resurfacing of Certaln County Roads - Design 2,00D,000.00 100,000.00 1,800,000.00
. Engineerinig, Road, and Bridge lmbrovements 3,000,000.00 150,000.00 2,850,000.00
M 1 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
Reconstruction & Resurfacing of Certain County Roads 2,000,000.00 s 100,000.00 1,900,000.00
Install New & Upgrade Traffic Contro) Devices 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 4,900,000.00
Acq. of ROW or E ts for Road, Bridge and/for Dral IQ 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Rep Stafford. Forge Bridge (No 1508-004), E: d Twp 3,000,000.00 160,000.00 2,850,000.00
Rep Horicon Bridge (No. 1513-003), Lakehurst Boraugh 2,500,000.00 125,000.00 2,375,000,00
Rep Sta, 26+25 Bridge{No. 1512-006), Lacey Twp 1,500,000,00 75,000.00 1,425,000.00
Rep Cedar Bridge (No. 1533-003), Barnegat Twp 1.000.000;00 . 50,000.00 B ‘ 950,000.00
Recon New Hampshire Ave(N. Maple Ave-Twp Line to Rt 88) ~ N
and (Rt 88 to Ridge Ave), Lakewood Twp 8,000,000.00 400,000.00 7,600,000.00
Rep Nautilus Dr Bridge (No. 1533-009), Barnegat Twp 3,000,000.00 150,600.00 2,850,000.00
Rep Clubhouse Bridge (No. 1518-014), Manchester Twp 3,000,000.00 150,000.00 2,850.600.00
TOTAL - THIS PAGE 38,000,000.00 - - 6,650,000.00 - 31,350,000,00 - - -
~ . C-5

Introduced on: M'arch 1, 2023
Adopted on: . March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000335

Sheet 29d3




6 YEAR CAPITAL I5R0GRAM - 2023 to 2028

SUMMARY OF ANTICIPATED FUNDING SOURCES AND AMOUNTS

Res-Pg:f.1-97

Local Unit COUNTY OF OCEAN.
1 2 BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS 4 5 ‘6 BONDS AND NOTES
Project Title Estimated 3a » Capitat Capital Grants - In - Ald 7a 7b 7c 7d
’ Total Costs Current Year Future Years Improvement Surplus and Other General Self A t hool
2023 ) Fund . Funds Liquidating
Bridge Rehabilitation and M; t 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,800,000.00
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Design 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,900,000.00
Engineering, Road, and Bridge Improvements ) 3,000,000.00 150,000.00 2,850,000.00
A N 3,000,000,00 ! 3,000,000.00
Reconstruction & Resurfacing of Certain Cc»y:xnty Roads 3,000,000.00 150,000.00 2,850,000.00
Install New & Upgrade Traffic Control Devices 3,000,000,00 150,000.00 2,850,000.00
Acq. of Rowlor Easements for Road, Bridge andfor Drainage 2,000,000,00 2,000,000,00 :
Rep Sta. 123+50 Bridge (No. 1612-007), Lacey Twp 1,500,000.00 75,000.00 ] 1,425,000.00
Rep Marsha Drive Bridge (No.1530-011), Stafford Twp 4,000,000,00 ) 200,000.00 3,800,000.00
Recon Central Ave/New Egypt Rd Route 528 (Cross St to Rt 9) - )
Lakewood Twp 6,000,000,00 360,000.06 5,700,000.00 )
Recon and Widening Coaks Bridge Rd -
(Between N Hope Chapel Rd and N Caunty Line Rd), Jackson Twp 5,600.000.00 260,000.00 5,320,000.00
Recon Ca Line Rd (Healhwood Ave to Ridge Ave), Lakewood Twp 6,000,000.00 300,000.00 5,700,000.00
<
TOTAL - THIS PAGE 41,100,000,00 - - 6,805,000.00 - 34,295,000.00 - - -
C-5
Sheet 29d4

Introduced on: March 1, 2023 .
Adopted on: March 1, 2023 . ' .
Official Resolution#: 2023000335 . :




6 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM - 2023 to 2028

SUMMARY OF ANTICIPATED FUNDING SOURCES AND AMOUNTS

‘ Res-Pg:f.1 -98

COUNTY OF OCEAN

Introduced on:

Adopted on:

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023

Official Resolution#: 2023000335

Local Unit
1 2 BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS 4 5 6 BONDS AND NOTES
Project Title Estimated 3a 3b Capital Capital Grants - in - Ald 7a 7b Tc Td
Total Costs - Current Year, Future Years ° improvement Surplus and Other General Self Assessment School
2023 Fund Funds Liquidating

'Brldge Rehabllftallon and Management 2,000,000,00 100,000.00 B * 1,800,000.00

Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Dgslgn 2,500,000.00 125,000.00 2,375,000.00

Engineering, Road, and Bridge Improvements 3,500,000.00 175,000.00 -3,325,000.00

tor M ant 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 - -

Reconstruction & Resurfacing of Certain County Roads 3,500,000.00 175,000.00 ! 3,325,000.00

Install New & Upgrade Traffic Control Devices 3,000,000.00 150,000.00 - 2,850,000.00

Acq. of ROW or Easements for Road, Bridge and/or Drainage 2,000,000.00 N 2,000,000.00

CR 549 (Hooper Ave/Brick Blvd.} Adaptive TS Design & Upgrades, - -

Toms River Twp _ 2.000.600.00 100,000.00 1,800,000.00

Recon Hooper Ave(NJ Rt 37 to Church Rd), Toms River Twp 7,400,000,00 370,000.00 7,030,000.00

Rep Wright's Bridge {No. 1507-001), Toms River Twp 4,000,000.00 200,000.60 3,800,000.00

Rep baders Bridge (No. 152-012}, P d Twp 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,900,000.00

TOTAL - THIS PAGE 34,900,000,00 - - 6,495,000.00 - 28,405,000.00 - - -
= C-5

Sheet 29d5




6 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM - 2023 to 2028

SUMMARY OF ANTICIPATED

FUNDING SOURCES AND AMOUNTS

Res-Pg:f.1-99

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

March 1, 2023
“March 1, 2023

Official Resolution#: 2023000335

. Local Unit COUNTY OF OCEAN
1 2 ’ BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS 4 5. 6 BONDS AND NOTES
. Project Title Estimated ™ " 3a 3b Capital Capital Grants - in - Aid 7a 7b Tc 7d
Total Costs Current Year Future Years Improvement Surplus and Other General Self Assessment School
2023 Fund Funds Liquidating
Buildings and Grounds -
Juvenile Detention Center Ph 1 - Roof Reptace & HVAC Equipment 4,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 - 2,000,000.00
- . ' ~
County College -
Renovations te Grunin Center Lobby - Chapter {2 4,205,000.00 2,102,500.00 4,205,000.00
Library -
Renovations, Improvements and Upgrades to Library Facilities 1,125,000.00 1,125,000.00
Parks -
- Cox House Restorations, Phase Il including Site Work 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Manch Park Development, Phase | - Site Preparation 12,000,000.00 ) 2,000,000,00 10,000,000,00
Redevel of Various Parks and Misc. Property Acquisition 2,000,000.00 2,000,000,00
Solid Waste d
Narthern Reycyling Center - Floor Plans & Bathroom Rec 950,000.00 950,000.00
TOTAL - THIS PAGE 26,760,000.00 - - 8,575,000.00 4,102,500.00 16,205,000.00 - - -
. C-5
Sheet 29d6




6 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM - 2023 to 2028

Res-Pg:f.1-100

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adoptéed on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000335

. 3 SUMMARY OF ANTICIPATED FUNDING SOURCES AND AMOUNTS .
. Local Unit COUNTY OF OCEAN
P 1 2 BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS a 5 6 BONDS AND NOTES
Project Title Estimated 3a 3b Capital Capital Grants - in - Aid 7a 7b 7c d
Total Costs Current Year Future Years improvement Surplus and Other General Self ) A t School
2023 Fund Funds Liquidating
Planning - -
C ion of Box Hangar, Taxilane, Observation/Al i f -
Area at R.J. Miller Airpark 4,500,000.00 1,000,000.00 3,500,000.00
Vocational Technical School - '
Rer p and Uy des - Yoms River & Waretown 1,426,000.00 1,425,000.00 '
. Board of Health -
Renov , Impl and Upgrades - Various Health - -
Department Facilities 1,600,000.00 1,600,000.00
M y Ci i - -
G ion for Main Office, Shop and Heliport 250,000.00 250,000.00
M it & Budget -
Purchase of Voting Machines, Software and Other Equipment 10,100,000.00 5§25,000.00 - 9,575,000.60 N
Construction of the Courthouse Annex, Toms River 77,005.000.00 7,000,000.00 70,000,000.00
Sheriff Facility - Design 250,000.00 250,000.00
TOTAL - THIS PAGE’ 95,125,000.00 - - 12,050,000.00 - 83,075,000.00 ~ - -
; Cc-5
Sheet 29d7




Res-Pg:f.1-101
6 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM - 2023 to 2028 -
SUMMARY OF ANTICIPATED FUNDING SOURCES AND AMOUNTS ,
i Local Unit COUNTY OF OCEAN
1. 2 BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS 4 5 6 BONDS AND NOTES
Project Title Estimated 3a -+ 3b Capital' Capital Grants -in -Ald 7a 7b Te 7d
: Total Costs Current Year Future Years Improvement Surplus and Other General Self Assessment School
. 2023 Fund Funds Liquidating
TOTAL - ALL PROJECTS 374,750,372.00 59,681,460.00 39.441,412.00 313,068,912.00 - - -
C-5

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: . March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000335

Sheet 29d - Totals




COUNTY OF OCEAN

Res-Pg:f.1-102

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

March 1,
March 1,

2023
2023

Official Resolution#: 2023000335

Sheet 32 .

OPEN SPACE, RECREATION, FARMLANIj AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION TRUST FUND
] : Appropriated Expended 2022
DEDICATED REVENUES FCOA Anticipated Realized in APPROPRIATIONS FCOA “Paid or :
FROM TRUST FUND - 2023 2022 Cash in 2022 for 2023, ‘for 2022 Charged Reserved
Amount to be Raised Development of Lands for i
By Taxation 54-190 17,033,949.00 14,435,810.00 14,435,810.00 | Recreatlon and Conservation: XAHKXXKXXK JORHKKIIKK - JORXHXIKXXXX XHRRKIHKNX
Added & Omitted Taxes 85,257.50 98,382.62 124,270.85 Salaries & Wages 54-385-1 -
B .
Interest income 54-113 637,370.83 12,640.33 637,370.83 Other Expenses 54-385-2 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 2,472,092.15 527,907.85
Maintenance of Lands for -
Recreation and Conservation: XXOOXXXKXX HXOXXKIKX FOOOOVOKK JOOXXXXKKXX
Reserve Funds: 54-101 50,361,250.46 54,212,017.69 1,113,728.19 Salaries & Wages 54-375-1 200,000.00 200,000.00 163,299.57 36,700.43
N ’ ) Other Expenses 54-372-2 ) -
Historic Preservation: OOOXKXX 2000000 JOOOKXXXXK XOKOOKK
Salarles & Wages 54-176-1 ! . -
Other éxpensss 54-176-2 -
Acquisition of Lands for
Recreation and Conservation 54-915-2 -25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 15,762,208.46 9,237,791.54
Total Trust Fund Revenues: 654-299 68,117,827.79 68,758,850.64 16,311,179.87 | Acquisition of Farmland 54-916-2 -
Summary of Program Down Payments on Improvements 54-902-2 -
Year Referendum Passed/Implemented: 1997/1998 Debt Service: XKXKXIONKK 00000000 JOVO00000K XXIOO0OMKXK
B R (Date) :
Rate Assessed: $ 1.2 cents per $100- Payment of Bond Principal 54-920-2 JOUNXXXK
’ . . ‘Payment of Bond Anticipation A .
Total Tax Collected to date: $ 254,635,780.75 Notes and Capital Notes 54-925-2 JOCXXXXKXX
Total Expended to date: $ 243,302,266.75 !
Total Acreage Preserved to date: ~—29,976.9900 Interest on Bonds 54-930-2 JOOXKXIHRNX
{Acres)
Recreation land preserved in 202Z: 88.4400 Interest on Notes 54-935-2 JOOOTIORK
A
theree) Reserve for Future Usa 64-950-2 39,017,827.79 40,558,850.64 40,558 850.64
Farmland preserved in 2022: 195.6300
: (Acres) Total Trust Fund Appropriations: 54-499 68,117,827.79 68,758,850.64 18,397,600.18 50,361,250.46




L | . Res-Pg:f.1-103

Annual List of Change Orders Approved
Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:30-11

Contracting Unit: COUNTY OF OCEAN =/ ' Year Ending: December 31, 2022

) The following is a complete list of all change orders which caused the originally awarded contract price to be exceeded by more than 20 percent. For regulatory details
pl consult N.J.A.C. 5:30-11.1 et seq. Please identify each change order by name of the project. ' :

L

For each change order listed above, submit with introduced budget a copy of the governing body resolution authorizing the change order and an Affidavit of Publication for

the newspaper notice required by N.J.A.C. 5:30-11.9(d). (Affidavit must include a copy of the newspaper notice.)
If you have not had a change order exceeding the 20 percent threshold for the year indicated above, please check here and certify below.

31112023 . mgunther@co.ocean.nj.us
Date Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners

Sheet 33

Introduced on: : March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000335




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

P

Res-Pg:f.1-104

RESOLUTION

March 1, 2023

WHEREAS, the Local Government Cap Law, N.J.S. 40A: 4-45.1 et seq., provides that in
the preparation of its annual budget, a County shall limit any increase in the tax levy to 2.5%
unless authorized by resolution to increase it to 3.5% over the previous year’s tax levy, subject to

certain exceptions; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-45.15a provides that a County may, when authorized byj
resolution, appropriate the difference between the amount of its actual tax levy and the 3.5%

percentage rate as an exception to its tax levy in either of the next two succeeding years; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean hereby determines that
any amount authorized hereinabove that is not appropriated as part of the final budget shall be

retained as an exception to the final tax levy in either of the next two succeeding years.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the County
of Ocean, a majority of the full authorized membership of this governing body affirmatively
concurring, that, in the CY 2023 budget year, any amount authorized hereinabove that is not
appropriated as part of the final budget shall be retained as an exception to the final tax levy in
either of the next two succeeding years, and that the CY 2023 County budget for the County of]

Ocean be approved and adopted in accordance with this resolution; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution as introduced be
filed with the Director of the Division of Local Government Services within 5 days of

introduction; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution be filed with the

Director of the Division of Local Government Services within 5 days of adoption.

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023
h#: 2023000335




Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:f.1-105

RESOLUTION

March 1, 2023

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-5 as amended by P.L. 2017, ¢.183 requires the governing
body of each municipality and county to certify that their local unit’s hiring practices comply
with the United States Equal Employment Opportunity Commission’s “Enforcement Guidance
on the Consideration of Arrest and Conviction Records in Employment Decisions Under Title
VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964,” as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e et seq., (April 25, 2012)
before submitting its approved annual budget to the Division of Local Government Services in

the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs; and

WHEREAS, the members of the governing body have familiarized themselves with the
contents of the above-referenced enforcement guidance and with their local unit’s hiring
practices as they pertain to the consideration of an individual’s criminal history, as evidenced by

the group affidavit form of the governing body attached hereto.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board of Commissioners of the
County of Ocean, hereby states that it has complied with N.J.S.A, 40A:4-5, as amended by P.L.
2017, ¢.183, by certifying that the local unit’s hiring practices comply with the above-referenced
enforcement guidance and hereby directs the Clerk to cause to be maintained and available for
inspection a certified copy of this resolution and the required affidavit to show evidence of said| .

compliance.

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023

Official Resolut|

n#: 2023000335




Res-Pg:f.1-106

GOVERNING BODY CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO P.L. 2017, C.183 OF
COMPLIANCE WITH THE UNITED STATES EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
COMMISSION’S
“Enforcement Guidance on the Consideration of Arrest and Conviction Records in
Employment Decisions Under Title VII of the-Civil Rights Act of 1964”

GROUP AFFIDAVIT FORM FOR MUNICIPALITIES AND COUNTIES
NO PHOTO COPIES OF SIGNATURES

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
COUNTY OF OCEAN

We, members of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean being duly sworn
according to law, upon our oath depose and say:

1. We are duly elected members of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean;

2. Pursuant to P.L. 2017, ¢.183, we have familiarized ourselves with the contents of the
United States Equal Employment Opportunity Commission’s “Enforcement Guidance
on the Consideration of Arrest and Conviction Records in Employment Decisions
Under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964,” as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000¢ et
seq., (April 25, 2012);

3. We are familiar with the local unit’s hiring practices as they pertain to the consideration
of an individual’s criminal history;

4. We certify that the local unit’s hiring practices comply with the above-referenced
enforcement guidance.

Joseph H. Vicari, Director

Gary Quinn, Deputy Director (% / M
/ O
Barbara Jo Crea, Commissioner ( ‘_\ é Q_?L
e

Virginia E. Haines, Commissioner

John P. Kelly, Commissioner 4

Sworn to and subscribed before me this
day of
Notary Public of New Jersey

Clerk

The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners shall set forth the reason for the absence of signature
of any members of the governing body.

IMPORTANT: This certificate must be executed before a municipality or county can submit its
approved budget to the Division of Local Governiment Services. The executed certificate and the
adopted resolution must be kept on file and available for inspection.

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolutiph#: 2023000335




Res-Pg:g.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Joseph H. Vicari

Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines

Commissioner John P. Kelly

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

March 1, 2023 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to acquire
property identified as Block 646, Lot 21, Township of Brick, totaling approximately 32 acres located on Laurel
Avenue, in an amount not to exceed $6,840,000.00 plus up to $5,100.00 for property tax adjustments.

Official Resolution# [2023000346
Meeting Date 03/01/2023
Introduced Date 03/01/2023
Adopted Date 03/01/2023
Agenda ltem g-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER x |30 % % |2 |2
Joseph H. v v
Gary v v |v
Barbara Jo v v
Virginia E. v v v
John P. v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatior”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolut|

q

Res-Pg:g.1-2
RESOLUTION ‘
March 1, 2023

WHEREAS, the voters of Ocean County authorized the Ocean County Natural
Lands Trust Fund to provide funds for the acquisition and preservation of natural lands,
open spaces and farmland; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee
was established by the Board of Commissioners to review nominations to the program and
forward recommendations for acquisition to the Board of Commissioners; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has received a
nomination for the property identified as Block 646, Lot 21 in the Township of Brick
totaling approximately 32 acres located on Laurel Avenue; and

WHEREAS, the Township of Brick has agreed to partner on the purchase of the
property, contributing up to $1,710,000.00; and

WHEREAS, upon acquisition, the Township will subdivide approximately 6.33
acres from the property; and

WHEREAS, two professional appraisals were authorized to determine the fair
market value; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has determined
the property’s attributes are consistent with the Ocean County Open Space Plan and
Recreation Inventory; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean would partner with Brick Township in an
amount not to exceed $6,840,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the County shall enter into a Maintenance Agreement with the
Township of Brick memorializing the Township’s financial contributions as well as an in-
kind partnership to maintain the property consistent with the Ocean County Natural Lands
Trust Fund Program; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed acquisition was conducted by the
Board of Commissioners on March 1, 2023 as required by PL 1997, c24.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as
follows: :

1. It accepts the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund
Advisory Committee to acquire property identified as Block 646, Lot 21 in the
Township of Brick totaling approximately 32 acres located on Laurel Avenue.

2. It authorizes the expenditure for a partnership price not to exceed $6,840,000.00
plus up to $5,100.00 for property tax adjustments as necessary from the Ocean
County Natural Lands Trust Fund, Account Number 225-155-0151.

3. The Director and Clerk of the Board of Ocean County are authorized and directed

to execute a Maintenance Agreement for Block 646, Lot 21 with the Township of
Brick.

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023
n#: 2023000346




Res-Pg:g.1-3

RESOLUTION: March 1, 2023
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT

1. The proper officers of the Board are authorized and directed to sign all necessary
documents in order to effectuate these purchases.

2. The purchase of the property is to be contingent upon the County’s acquisition by
purchase, deed or gift of the necessary rights-of-way along any County roads
bordering the property as determined by the County Engineer.

3. The offices of Ocean County Counsel and County Administrative staff are hereby
authorized to take all actions necessary to consummate this transaction and have
the fully executed Deeds or Easements recorded in the County Clerk's Office.

4. In the event the seller(s) seek to claim a charitable contribution credit, the County
Administrative staff may execute the completed IRS form 8283, confirm the sale
to Ocean County.

5. The Township of Brick has supported acquisition of this property.

6. Copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Ocean County
Administrator, Planning Department, Finance Department, County Auditor;
County Counsel; County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee; the
Township of Brick; and the landowner.

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000346




Res-Pg:h-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Joseph H. Vicari

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: March 1, 2023 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 5.

Official Resolution# [2023000334
Meeting Date 03/01/2023
Introduced Date 03/01/2023
Adopted Date 03/01/2023
Agenda ltem h

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g g S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % x % %
Joseph H. v v

Gary v v
Barbara Jo v v
Virginia E. v v |v
John P. v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatiner”

Clerk Of The Board



SUMMARY OF BILLS

Res-Pg:h-2

- BILL COMMITTEE REPORT
COUNTY OF OCEAN
SUMMARY OF VOUCHERS

CERTIFICATE# S

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIF ICATION OF PAYMENT

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
HAVE EXAMINED THE VOUCHERS SUBMITTED HERE WITHIN FOR THE PURPOSE
OF RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

PAYMENT THEREOF ON 03/01/2023.

I, HEREBY CERTIFY THESE VOUCHERS, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $10,561,004.74
- WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE ATTACHED REPORT, TO BE VALID CLAIMS AND I
RECOMMEND APPROVAL AND PAYMENT THEREOF.

GARY QUINN -

DEPUTY DIRECTOR

JOHN P. KELLY
COMMISSIONER

VIRGINIA E. HAINES
COMMISSIONER

BARBARA JO CREA
COMMISSIONER

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000334

APPROVED

- JOSEPH H. VICARI

DIRECTOR

ORDERED PAID

MICHELLE I GUNTHER
CLERK OF THE BOARD
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS



Res-Pg:h-3

RESOLUTION

MARCH 1, 2023

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, THAT THE DIRECTOR IS
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND INSTRUCTED TO EXECUTE MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE #5 FOR CERTIFICATION OF SAID MASTER VOUCHER
CONSISTING OF 73 PAGES WITH VOUCHERS TOTALING IN THE AMOUNT |
OF $10,561,004.74 WHICH ARE DEEMED TO BE VALID CLAIMS AS

RECOMMENDED BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE COMPTROLLER OF THE COUNTY

OF OCEAN IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED .‘AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH AND EVERY
ONE OF THE AF ORESAID BILLS ATTACHED TO THIS

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE AND, UPON EXECUTION OF SAME BY SAID \

DIRECTOR, IF AND WHEN FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE.

introduced on: March 1, 2623
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000334



Res-Pg:i.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Joseph H. Vicari

Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines

Commissioner John P. Kelly

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

March 1, 2023 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Shorrock Street from Route 70 to
Beaverson Boulevard, Brick and Lakewood Townships - Final Estimate #7, $262,201.52. (B2021-07E)

Official Resolution# |2023000337
Meeting Date 03/01/2023
Introduced Date 03/01/2023
Adopted Date 03/01/2023
Agenda ltem i-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2021-07E
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % x % %
Joseph H. v v
Gary v v
Barbara Jo v v
Virginia E. v v |v
John P. v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guattner”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:

Adopted on:
Official Resol

H

Res-Pg:i.1-2
CONTRACT NO. B2021-07E

R E s 0OL U T I O N

March 1, 2023

WHEREAS, the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF

OCEAN entered into an agreement January 20, 2021 with the

Contractor, Earle Asphalt Company for work and services in

relation to the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Shorrock Street

from Route 70 to Beaverson Boulevard, Brick and Lakewood

Townships, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to

said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of

the County Engineer; and

WHEREA S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean

has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Final Estimate

No. 7 dated March 1, 2023 was finished in all respects in

compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEREAS, the Final Estimate No. 7 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $1,919,691.64

Total Partial Payments Made to Date:

Less 2% of Total: $0.00
Subtotal: $1,919,691.64
Less Partial Estimate #1: $174,324.03
Less Partial Estimate #2: $262,953.56
Less Partial Estimate #3: $788,716.38
Less Partial Estimate #4: $ 93,673.49
Less Partial Estimate #5: $213,294.06
Less Partial Estimate #6: $124,528.60

+ $1,657,490.12

AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $262,201.52

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023

ion#: 2023000337




Introduced on
Adopted on:

Official Resoldtjon#: 2023000337

Res-Pg:i.1-3

CONTRACT NO. B2021-07E PAGE 2 March 1, 2023

WHEZREH- AS, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by thé BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this -resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Two hundred sixty two
thousand two hundred one and 52/100 dollars ($262,201.52) which is
the amount herein before shown to be bresently due to said
Contractor, in accordance with the certification thereof by the

County Engineer to this Board.

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023




Res-Pg:i.2-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Joseph H. Vicari

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: March 1, 2023 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: RENCOR, INC. — Replacement of Duck Farm Bridge (Structure No. 1506-013), Hooper Avenue (C.R.
631) over Cedar Bridge Branch of the Metedeconk River, Brick Township - Change Order #1, E-$4,097.13, R-
$0.00. (B2022-105E)

Official Resolution# |2023000338
Meeting Date 03/01/2023
Introduced Date 03/01/2023
Adopted Date 03/01/2023
Agenda ltem i-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2022-105E
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % x % %
Joseph H. v v
Gary v v
Barbara Jo v v
Virginia E. v v |v
John P. v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guaor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on|
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:i.2-2

CONTRACT NO. B2022-105E

RESOLUTTION

March 1, 2023

WHEREAS, Contract No. B2022—105E was entered into on July 20,
2022 with Rencor, Inc. Contractor, for work and services in
relation to the Replacement of Duck Farm Bridge (Structure- No.
1506-013), Hooper Avenue (C.R. 631) Over Cedar Bridge‘Branch of the
Metedeconk River, Brick Township, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, during the course of construction minor modifications
to contract quantities have become necessary to improve conditions
as well as extension of time of 68 days; and

WHEREAS, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean has duly
filed with this Board a request for a Change Order stating the
facts involved and certifying that the proposed Change Order is
consistent with regulations for such Change Orders promulgated by
the New Jersey Department of Communitymﬁffairs, Di;?gion of Local
Government Services, under authority of N.J.S.A. 52:27BB-32; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has agreed to accept these changes to
the Contract pursuant to the provisions of Sections 104 and 109 of
the Standard Specifications; and

WHEREAS, adequate funds are available in Account No. 419-185-
X003-6800 in the amount of $4,097.13. ‘ !

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that:

1. The County Engineer is hereby authorized to issue
Amendatory Contract and Change Order No. 1 to Rencor, Inc. as
follows: Extra Work Order in the amount of 84,097.13, in
connection with the project known as Replacement of Duck Farm
Bridge (Structure No. 1506-013), Hooper Avenue (C.R. 631) Over
Cedar Bridge Branch of the Metedeconk River, Brick Township, Ocean

County, New Jersey.

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023

Official Resolytion#: 2023000338




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoly|

k

Res-Pg:i.2-3
CONTRACT NO. B2022-105E PAGE 2 March 1, 2023

2. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby
authorized aﬁd directed to enter into an Amendatory Contract with
Rencor, Inc. to cover the Change Order No. 1.

3. A certified copy of this resélution shall be sent to the
County Engineer, the County Treasurer, the County Auditor and

Rencor, Inc.

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023

on#: 2023000338




Res-Pg:i.3-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Joseph H. Vicari

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: March 1, 2023 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: SUPER, LLC - Demolition of Residential Properties, 2 Maple Street, Jackson Township, 7 Freehold
Road, Jackson Township and 108 N. Green Street, Tuckerton Borough - Change Order #1, E-$0.00, R-
$52,620.00. (B2021-62E)

Official Resolution# |2023000339
Meeting Date 03/01/2023
Introduced Date 03/01/2023
Adopted Date 03/01/2023
Agenda ltem i-3

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2021-62E
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % x % %
Joseph H. v v
Gary v v
Barbara Jo v v
Virginia E. v v |v
John P. v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatiar”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

Res-Pg:i.3-2

CONTRACT NO. B2021-62E

RESOLUTTION

March 1, 2023

WHEREAS, Contract No. B2021-62E was entered into on April 21,
2021 with Super, LLC, Contractor,rfor work and services in relation
to the Demolition of Residential Properties, 2 Maple Street,
Jackson Township, 7 Freehold Road, Jackson Township and 108 N.
Green Street, Tuckerton Borough, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, during the course of construction minor modifications
to contract quantities have become necessary to due to actual field
measured conditions; and

WHEREAS, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean has duly
filed with this Board a request for a Change Ordér stating the
facts involved and certifying that the proposed Change Order is
consistent with regulations for such Change Orders promulgated by
the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs, Division of Local
Government Services, under authority of N.J.S.A. 52:27BB-32; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has agreed to accept these changes to
the Contract pursuant to the provisions of Sections 104 and 109 of
the Standard Specifications; and

NOW, THEREFORE, -BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that:

1. The County Engineer 1is hereby authorized to issue
Amendatory Contract and Change Order No. 1 to Super, LLC as
follows: "Extra Work Order in the amount of $0.00 and Reduction
Order in the amount of $52,620.00, in connection with the project
known as Demolition of Residential Properties, 2 Maple Street,
Jackson Township, 7 Freehold Road, Jackson Township and 108 N.

Green Street, Tuckerton Borough, Ocean County, New Jersey.

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023
bn#: 2023000339




Res-Pg:i.3-3
CONTRACT NO. B2021-62E PAGE 2 March 1, 2023
2. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby
authorized and directed to enter into an Amendatory Contract with
Super, LLC to cover the Change Order No. 1.
3. A certified copy of this resolution shall be sent to the
County Engineer, the County Treasurer, the County Auditor and
Super, LLC.
Introduced on March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000339




Res-Pg:i.4-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Joseph H. Vicari
Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

March 1, 2023 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: KANE COMMUNICATIONS, LLC - Construction of Traffic Signal Upgrades Contract 2021A, Various

Townships - Final Estimate #3, $22,639.41. (B2021-96E)

Official Resolution# |2023000340
Meeting Date 03/01/2023
Introduced Date 03/01/2023
Adopted Date 03/01/2023
Agenda ltem i-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2021-96E
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % x % %
Joseph H. v v
Gary v v
Barbara Jo v v
Virginia E. v v |v
John P. v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatinor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:i.4-2
CONTRACT NO. B2021-96E

R E S 0O L U T I O N

March 1, 2023

WHEIREAS, the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF
OCEAN entered into an agreement June 2, 2021 with the Contractor,
Kane Communications, LLC for work and services in relation .to the
Construction of Traffic Signal Upgrades Contract 2021A, Various
Townships, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREA AS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Fngineer; and

WHETREA S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Final Estimate
No. 3 dated March 1, 2023 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEREA AS, the Final Estimate No. 3 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $392,207.95
Less 2% of Total: $0.00
Subtotal: $392,207.95

Less Partial Estimate #1: $194,742.95
Less Partial Estimate #2: $174,825.59

Total Partial Payments Made to Date: $369,568.54
AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $22,639.41
Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023

Official Resolutign#: 2023000340




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluqi

Res-Pg:i.4-3

CONTRACT NO. B2021-96E PAGE 2 March 1, 2023

WHETZREA AS, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Céntractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean.

2. | The Department of Finance 1s hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Twenty two thousand
six hundred thirty nine and 41/100 dollars ($22,639.41) which is
the amount herein before shown to be presently due to said
Contractor, in accordance with the certification thereof by the

County Engineer to this Board.

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023
bni: 2023000340




Res-Pg:j.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Joseph H. Vicari

Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines

Commissioner John P. Kelly

Board Meeting Agenda

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

Date: March 1, 2023 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754
Agenda: Authorizing the Personnel Resolution.

Official Resolution# |2023000364

Meeting Date 03/01/2023

Introduced Date 03/01/2023

Adopted Date 03/01/2023

Agenda ltem j-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

COUNTY ﬁ & - o o b ;w.;

COMMISSIONER o @ g i Q § %

Joseph H. v v

Gary v v

Barbara Jo v v v

Virginia E. v v

John P. v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie \. Guotior”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced oh

Adopted on:
Official Reso

Y

| Department of Finance, effective February 17, 2023 through March 14, 2023 inclusive.

Res-Pg:j.1-2
RESOLUTION

March 1, 2023

BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY that:

1. Samantha P. Cimino is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay
pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Building Maintenance Worker
Buildings & Grounds, effective February 16, 2023 through March 16, 2023 inclusive.

2. Cassandra Castrianni is hereby grﬁnted an Extension of Intermittent Medical
Leave from her position of Mail Clerk, Clerk of the Board, effective March 13, 2023 through
September 12, 2023 inclusive.

3. At the request of the Prosecutor, Marjorie L. Gibbons is hereby granted an
Extension of Leave of Absence Without Pay, (fill appointed position) from her position of
Keyboarding Clerk 3, Prosecutor’s Office, effective March 3, 2023 through March 2, 2024
inclusive.

4. April M. Alejandro is hereby granted an Extension of Intermittent F amily
Leave from her position of Omnibus Operator, Department of Transportation Services, effective
February 14, 2023 through August 13, 2023 inclusive.

5. Cynthla A O Donnell Bove is hereby granted a Leave of Absence W1th0u1
Pay pursuant to the F amﬂy and Medical Leave Act from her position of Confidential Secretary
‘Parks Department, effective February 9, 2023 through May 10, 2023 inclusive,

6. - At the request of the Sheriff, Tina M. Sloan is hereby granted an Extension
of Leave of Absence Without Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position
of Senior Public Safety Telecommunicator, Sheriff’s 911 Division, effective February 16, 2023
through February 28, 2023 inclusive.

7. At the request of the Sheriff, Vincent P. Alvino is hereby granted an
Extension.of Intermittent Medical Leave from. his position of Public Safety Telecommunicator,
Sheriff’s 911 .D1v151on effective February 17, 2023 through May 16, 2023 inclusive. :

8. Tom H. Pessolano is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Supervisor Traffic Maintenance, Engineering Department, pending Civil Service examination,
effective March 2, 2023, at an annual base salary of $67,666.

| The following employeés (9 through 10), are hereby given a regular
appointment to the position of Assistant Supervisor Recycling Operator, Solid Waste Management,|
subject to a working test period, effective March 2, 2023, at their present salaries:

9. David S. Conklin
10..  Allen M. Mullen

11.  Matthew V. Triolo is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Assistant Supervisor Traffic Maintenance, Engineering Department, pending Civil Service
examination, effective March 2, 2023, at an annual base salary of $56,266.

12. ' JohnR. Frey is hereby granted an Leave of Absence Without Pay, (Workers
Compensatlon) from his position of County Correctional Police Officer, Department of Corrections,
effective February 21, 2023 for a period of three months or until the' County of Ocean determines
he no longer qualifies for temporary disability payments, whichever is sooner.

13. Debra D. Conklin is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay
pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Keyboarding Clerk 2,

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023
tion#: 2023000364




Introduced on

Adopted on:
Y Official Reso

Y

Res-Pg:j.1-3
Resolution - March 1, 2023 ’, . Page two

14.  Thomas A. Nuara is hereby given a provisional appointment to the p‘osi:tion'
of Mechanic, Department of Vehicle Services, pending Civil Service examination, effective March
13, 2023, at an annual base salary of $40,700. ‘

15. At the request of the Prosecutor, Michael C. DiBella is hereby given a T/12(
appointment to the position of Community Service Aide, Prosecutor’s Office, effective March 6
2023 through September 1, 2023, at an hourly wage of $25.00.

- 16.  Lisa A. Gobel is hereby granted a Family Leave from her position of
Omnibus Operator, Department of Transportation Services, effective February 23, 2023 through
March 12, 2023 inclusive.

17. * Paula M. Miele is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay pursuant
to the Fam1ly and Medical Leave Act from her position of Keyboarding Clerk 2, Office of Seniox
Services, effective February 23,2023 through March 19, 2023 inclusive.

18.  Ali M. Bahlouli is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay pursuant
to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of County Correctional Police Sergeant,
Department of Corrections, effective February 25, 2023 through May 19, 2023 inclusive.

19.  Diana Gatti is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay pursuant to
the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Assistant Administrative Analyst, Employee
Relations, effective February 22, 2023 through March 13, 2023 inclusive.

20.  Brandon S. Volk is hereby granted a Family Leave Without Pay, from his
position of County Correctional Police Officer, Department of Corrections, effective February 18,
2023 through May 12, 2023 inclusive. .

: 21.  Erica Angioletti is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay pursuant
to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Senior Computer Service Technician,
Office of Information Technology, effective March 1, 2023 through June 1, 2023 inclusive.

22. | Ana H. Dill is hereby granted a Family Leave from her position of
Keyboarding Clerk 3 Bi-Lingual in Spanish & English, Administrator’s Office - County
Connection, effective February 27,2023 through April 10, 2023 inclusive.

23.  Erin E. Tulko’s regular part-tlme appointment to the position of Clerk 1,
County Connection, subject to a Worklng test period, effective February 27, 2023, at an hourly wage
of $17.50, is hereby rescinded.

24.  Raymond J. Latshaw, Jr. is hereby granted an Intermittent Medical Leave
from his position of Principal Systems Analyst, Office of Information Technology, effectlve
February 27, 2023 through August 26, 2023 inclusive.

25.  Philip A. Cimino is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of]
Juvenile Detention Officer, Juvenile Services, subject to a working test period, effective March 6,
2023, at an annual base salary of $38,750. .

26. = ‘Nicholas P Younger is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Wlthout Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of Assistant Engineer,
Engineering Department, effective March 2, 2023 through April 16, 2023 inclusive.

27. At the request of the Sheriff, Jasmine L. Ethridge is hereby given a
provisional appointment to the position of Public Safety Telecommunicator, Sheriff’s 911 Division,
pending Civil Service examination, effective March 6, 2023, at an annual base salary of $43,500.

i

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023
tion#: 2023000364




] } Res-Pg:j.1-4|

Resolution - March 1, 2023 , Page three
. . ) ) N

28. At the request of the Sheriff, Gavriel M. Garfunkel is hereby given 4

provisional part-time appointment to the position of Public Safety Telecommunicator, Sheriff’s 911

Division, pending Civil Service examination, effective March 13,2023, at an hourly wage of $20.92

29. Gregory Kaplan is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence Without
Pay, (Workers Compensation) from his position of Maintenance Worker 1 Grounds, Buildings &
Grounds, effective February 26, 2023 for a period of three months or until the County of Ocear
determines he no longer qualifies for temporary disability payments, whichever is sooner.

30.  Joseph H. Frazier is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence

Without Pay, (Workers Compensation) from his position of Senior Maintenance Repairer, Buildings
& Grounds, effective February 26, 2023 for a period of three months or until the County of Ocean
determines he no longer qualifies for temporary disability payments, whichever is sooner.

31.  Atthe fequest of the Sheriff, Marco A. Espana-Cespedes is hereby given a
provisional appointment to the position of Public Safety Telecommunicator, Sheriff’s 911 Division
pending Civil Service examination, effective March 6, 2023, at an annual base salary of $43,500.

, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that cert1ﬁed copies of the Resolution be sent to the
Director of Employee Relations and the County Comptroller/CFO.

Introduced on March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolutjon#: 2023000364




Res-Pg:j.2-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Joseph H. Vicari

Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines

Commissioner John P. Kelly

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

March 1, 2023 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the execution of a Grant application to the State of New Jersey, Department of Law and

Public Safety, Office of the Attorney General for the STOP Violence
the period of 7/1/2023 through 6/30/2024.

Against Women Act (VAWA) Program, for

Official Resolution# [2023000343
Meeting Date 03/01/2023
Introduced Date 03/01/2023
Adopted Date 03/01/2023
Agenda ltem j-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Joseph H. v v
Gary v v
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RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
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Introduced on:

Adopted on:

Res-Pg:j.2-2

RESOLUTION
March 1, 2023

WHEREAS, the Prosecutor’s Office of Ocean County has received notice from

the State of New Jersey, Department of Law and Public Safety, Office of the Attorney
General of the availability of funds for the STOP Violence Against Women Act
(VAWA) Grant Program, VAWA-45-22 for fiscal year 2023-2024; and :

WHEREAS, the Prosecutor’s Office of Ocean County wishes to apply for

funding for a project under the STOP Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Grant
Program; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean will provide additional funds as an m-kmd

match; and

WHEREAS, these funds shall be allocated for the purpose of mamtalmng

program services which address the needs of domestic violence crime victims in the
County of Ocean, through the Ocean County Prosecutor’ s Office of Victim Witness
Advocacy, for the period of July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024 in the amounts of:

VAWA Federal Award $51,313
County of Ocean Required local match - $17,104
County of Ocean in-kind match $ 9,847
Total grant project $78,264

WHEREAS, the project is a joint effort between the State of New Jersey,

Department of Law and Public Safety, Office of the Attorney General and the Ocean
County Prosecutor’s Office of Victim Witness Advocacy for the purpose described in
the application; and

WHEREAS, as a matter of public policy the Ocean County Prosecutor’s Office

of Victim Witness Advocacy wishes to participate to the fullest extent possible with the
State of New Jersey, Department of Law and Public Safety, Office of the Attorney
General.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF

COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that the
Director and the Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute the grant
application for the STOP Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Grant Program.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director and the Clerk of the Board are

hereby authorized to execute any necessary subsequent related documents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that certified copies of this Resolution shall be

made available to the County Auditor, Ocean County Department of Finance, Ocean County
Prosecutor’s Office and the State of New Jersey, Department of Law and Public Safety,
Office of the Attorney General.

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023

Official Resolutign#: 2023000343




Res-Pg:j.3-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Joseph H. Vicari
Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

March 1, 2023 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the execution of a Letter of Agreement with the Governor's Council on Alcoholism and
Drug Abuse to extend the FY2023 Division of Mental Health and Addiction Services (DMHAS) Youth

Leadership Grant, for the period of 7/1/2022 through 6/30/2023.

Official Resolution# [2023000344
Meeting Date 03/01/2023
Introduced Date 03/01/2023
Adopted Date 03/01/2023
Agenda ltem -3
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Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

D

Res-Pg:j.3-2

. RESOLUTION

March 1, 2023

WHEREAS, on September 21, 2022 the Ocean County Board of Commissioners
authorized the execution of a Letter of Agreement with the Governor’s Council on
Alcoholism and Drug Abuse to participate in the FY2023 Youth Leadership Grant
awarded to the municipal alliances by the Division of Mental Health and Addiction
Services (DMHAS); and

WHEREAS, the Division of Mental Health and Addiction Services has informed
the Governor’s Council on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse that the SAMSHA
Supplemental Block Grant, which funds the DMHAS Youth Leadership Term One
Grant has.received a no cost extension; and

WHEREAS, the grant period was July 1, 2022 through March 30, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the DMHAS Youth Leadership Term One Grant has been extended
from July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 in order to fully expend all funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the BOARD OF
COMMISIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that the Director and the County Fiscal Officer are hereby authorized and directed to
execute the Letter of Agreement with the Governor’s Council on Alcoholism and Drug
Abuse to extend the FY2023 DMHAS Youth Leadership Grant period effective from
July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. |

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution shall be
made available to the County Auditor, County Department of Finance, Ocean County
Health Department, County Alcoholism and Drug Abuse Coordinator and the

Governor’s Council on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse.

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023
h#: 2023000344




Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Joseph H. Vicari

Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines

Commissioner John P. Kelly

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

Res-Pg:j.4-1

101 Hooper Avenue

Toms River, New Jersey

08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

March 1, 2023 - 4:00 PM

Ad
Ro

ministration Building
om 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing a Shared Services Agreement with a participating municipality for the "Move Over" Law
Enforcement Program (M.O.L.E.P.) FY22, for the period of 10/1/2022 through 9/30/2023.

Official Resolution# |2023000322
Meeting Date 03/01/2023
Introduced Date 03/01/2023
Adopted Date 03/01/2023
Agenda ltem j-4

CAF #
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Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

. March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023
h#: 2023000322

Ocean; and

1.

Res-Pg:j.4-2:

RESOLUTION

March 1, 2023

WHEREAS, in order to ensure the safety of the residents of Ocean County, there is a
need for an Ocean County “Move Over” Law Enforcement Program (M.O.L.E.P.) and
.. WHEREAS, there is a need to provide Officers for this Project; and

WHEREAS, Officers are available through the municipalities within the County of

WHEREAS, funds for these services are available within the grant .budget‘ under the
appropriation entitled “MoveA Over” Law.E;lfdrcement Program FY 2022.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the CQUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as follows:

The Director and Clerk of the Board are authorized and directed to execute the

Shared Services Agreements for the “Move Over” Law Enforcement Program
(M.O.L.E.P.), for the term of 10/1/2022 through 9/30/2023, from the Account
No. 017-803-AA80. |

Participating Municipalities will enter into a Shared Services Agreefnenf
outlining the “Move Over” Law Enforcement Program (M.O.L.E.P.).

A copy of said Agreement will be kept on file within the Office of the County
Clerk of the Board. |
The Municipalities participatiﬁg in the Progfam are listed on Annex A attached
to this Resolution.

The M.O.L.E;P. Officers will be assigned by the Municipalities based upon
availability of Officers. |

Each M.O.L.E.P. Officer must maintain a current certification with the N.J.

* Police Training Commission, which will be verified by the Ocean County

Prosecutor’s Office.
The hourly rate paid to the officers is seventy ($70.00) dollars.
The Director and Clerk of the Board are authorized and directed to execute any

necessary subsequent related documents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution shall be made
“available to the Office of the Prosecutor, County Auditor, Department of Finance, and the attached

listing of participating Municipalities.




- Introduced on:
Adopted on:
‘Official Resoluti

D

Participating Municipalities:

. Boroﬁgh of Seaside Park

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023
hit: 2023000322

Annex A

Shared Service Agreements

Ocean Cdunty Move Over Law Enforcement Progiam (M.O.LEDP.)

Res-Pg:j.4-3 .




Res-Pg:j.5-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Joseph H. Vicari

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: March 1, 2023 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Approving the Ocean County Mental Health Plan Update 2023-2026.

Official Resolution# [2023000347
Meeting Date 03/01/2023
Introduced Date 03/01/2023
Adopted Date 03/01/2023
Agenda ltem j-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. #
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Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.5-2

RESOLUTION

March 1, 2023

: WHEREAS,' fhe Ocean County Mental Health 'Board is charged with the
responsibility of planning for the Mental Health Service needé of Ocean Counfy residents;
and

' WHEREAS, the Mental Health Board has developed a planning document entitled
Ocean County Mental Health Plan Update 2023-2026, which includes an assessment of
Community Mentél Health needs; and
| .WHEREAS, the Mental Health Board approved and endorsed the planning
document on February 13, 2023.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF
 COMMISSIONERS, of the COUNTY OF OCEAN , STATE OF NEW JERSEY
' approves and éndorses the Ocean County Mental Health Plan Update 2023-2026.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that certified copies of this Resolution shall be
1| made available to the Coﬁnty Mental Health Board and the County Department of Human .

Services.

Introduced on: March 1, 2023 N
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolutioq#: 2023000347




Res-Pg:j.6-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Joseph H. Vicari
Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

March 1, 2023 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding with the U.S. Marshals Service for
funding reimbursement through the FY23 Operation Ocean Surge Grant, to reflect an increase in funding.

Official Resolution# [2023000323
Meeting Date 03/01/2023
Introduced Date 03/01/2023
Adopted Date 03/01/2023
Agenda ltem j-6

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Joseph H. v v
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Virginia E. v v
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REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatiner”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.6-2

RESOLUTION

March 1, 2023

WHEREAS, on January 18, 2023 the Ocean County Board of Commissioners
authorized a resolution to execute a Memorandum of Understanding with the U.S. Marshal’s
Service for the FY23 Operation Ocean Surge Grant, for the reimbursement of overtime
expenses relating to the regional fugitive task force; and

WHEREAS, additional funds are available to increase this réimbursement; and

WHEREAS, the original grant amount of $13,440.00, is now amended to increase the

total amount to $13,640.00 as follows:

Account Original Increase Revised
Amount . Amount Amount
017-805-AB72 $13,440.00 $200.00 $13,640.00

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS,
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as follows:
1. The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to amend
the January 18, 2023 resolution to reflect the increase in funding.
2. The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute
the amended Memorandum of Understanding.
3. All other provisions of the January 18, 2023 resolution shall remain in full force
and effect.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby
authorized and directed to execute any necessary subsequent related documents.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that certified copies of this Resolution shall be
made available to the County Department of Finance, the Sheriff’s Department and the United

States Marshal’s Service.

Introduced 041 March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolytion#: 2023000323




Res-Pg:j.7-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Joseph H. Vicari

Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines

Commissioner John P. Kelly

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

March 1, 2023 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Amending a Resolution adopted on 2/1/2023, authorizing the acceptance of a Trailer donation for

use by the OC Sheriff's Office.

Official Resolution# |2023000348
Meeting Date 03/01/2023
Introduced Date 03/01/2023
Adopted Date 03/01/2023
Agenda ltem -7

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Res-Pg:j.7-2

RESOLUTION
March 1, 2023
WHEREAS, on February 1, 2023 the County passed a resolution accepting a
donation of a trailer for the Sheriff’s Office Mounted Unit; and
WHEREAS, there is a need to amend the above stated resolution to include the
following information for the trailer: VIN 4LAAH132265037106, Year 2006, Make EXXS,
Model TL.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as
follows: '

1) The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to amend
the resolution dated February 1, 2023 to reflect trailer information stated above.

2) All other provision of the Resolution dated February 1, 2023 shall remain in full
force and effect.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that copies of this resolution shall be made
available to the Ocean County Department of Vehicle Services, County Department of

Finance, and the Ocean County Sheriff’s Office.

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolut# pn#: 2023000348




Res-Pg:j.8-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Joseph H. Vicari

Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines

Commissioner John P. Kelly

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

March 1, 2023 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Supporting our federal legislators to protect and enhance Social Security and other critical programs

to Ocean County's senior and disabled residents.

Official Resolution# |2023000349
Meeting Date 03/01/2023
Introduced Date 03/01/2023
Adopted Date 03/01/2023
Agenda ltem j-8

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
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Michatte \. Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.8-2

RESOLUTION
March 1, 2023

WHEREAS, senior and disabled residents have depended on Social Security as a vital

source of income since its inception in 1935; and

WHEREAS, today more than 66 million people across the nation receive monthly

Social Security benefits; and

WHEREAS, Ocean County is home to almost 200,000 senior citizens, many of whom

rely on Social Security as their primary or only source of income; and

WHEREAS, our seniors depend on Social Security benefits to maintain their financial

security, independence and dignity; and

WHEREAS, Ocean County has advocated for higher Social Security cost-of-living

increases so our seniors can afford necessities such as food, fuel, housing and medicine; and

WHEREAS, on October 21, 2020, the Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholders
supported the Emergency Social Security Cost of Living Adjustment Act proposed by
Congressman Chris Smith that would require a minimum three percent annual increase in

Social Security benefits during the COVID-19 emergency; and

WHEREAS, the legislation revised the formula for determining the annual increase so

recipients would receive the benefits they deserved; and

WHEREAS, federal projections show that by 2035 the Social Security Administration
will be able to pay only 80 'percent of scheduled benefits; and

WHEREAS, this Board recognizes the importance of maintaining Social Security and
has lobbied extensively for its long-term protection and continued adequate Cost of Living

Adjustments.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY
continues to strongly support our Federal legislators in their fight to protect and enhance Social

Security and other critical programs so vital to our senior and disabled residents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution shall be
forwarded to United States Senators Robert Menendez and .Cory Booker, United States
Representatives Chris Smith and Jeff Van Drew, Governor Phil Murphy, the 9%, 10®, 12% and
30" Legislative District offices, each New Jersey county, the Ocean County Mayors

Association and all Ocean County Municipal Mayors.

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolutiph#: 2023000349




Res-Pg:j.9-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Joseph H. Vicari
Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

March 1, 2023 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing entrance into Sidebar Agreements with CWA 1075 and OPEIU Local 32 regarding
compensation not set forth in the current Collective Negotiations Agreements.

Official Resolution# [2023000324
Meeting Date 03/01/2023
Introduced Date 03/01/2023
Adopted Date 03/01/2023
Agenda ltem -9

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Joseph H. v v
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Virginia E. v v
John P. v v |v
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Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluﬁi

Res-Pg:j.9-2

RESOLUTION

AUTHORIZING ENTRANCE INTO SIDEBAR AGREEMENTS
WITH CWA 1075 AND OPEIU 32 REGARDING
COMPENSATION NOT SET FORTH IN THE CURRENT
COLLECTIVE NEGOTIATIONS AGREEMENTS

March 1, 2023

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean (“County”) is a party to collective
negotiations agreements with Communications Workers of America 1075 (“CWA”)
and the Office and Professional Employees International Union, Local 32 (*OPEIU”),
both having terms of April 1, 2020 through March 31, 2023; and

WHEREAS, there the County is currently in the need of employees to serve
as CDL Driver Trainers, but there is no Civil Service title or contractually set forth
salary; and

WHEREAS, the parties believe compensation for those who take on the role
of CDL Driver Trainer is necessary and appropriate; and

WHEREAS, the negotiation representatiyes of the County, CWA, and OPEIU
have reached Sidebar Agreements relative to the compensation for those bargaining
unit members who take on the additional task of being a CDL Driver Trainer:

NOW THEREFORE BE |IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, on
this 1%t day of March 2023, the Sidebar Agreements with Communications Workers
of America 1075 and the Office and Professional Employees International Union,
Local 32, and attached hereto, are hereby approved; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution, and the
executed collective negotiations agreement, shall be sent to the County
Administrator, Director of Employee Relations, Finance Department,
Communications Workers of America 1075, Office and Professional Employees

International Union, Local 32, and the individual requesting it.

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023

bn#: 2023000324




Res-Pg:j.10-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Joseph H. Vicari

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: March 1, 2023 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the execution of a Deed of Easement with Stafford Township Water and Sewer Utility
Department for a 25 foot wide easement, containing 22,611.02 square feet, to provide for a water main
extension for the Southern Resource Center, 179 South Main Street, Stafford Township.

Official Resolution# [2023000325
Meeting Date 03/01/2023
Introduced Date 03/01/2023
Adopted Date 03/01/2023
Agenda ltem j-10

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
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Res-Pg:j.10-2

RESOLUTION

March 1, 2023

BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY of
OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that the Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby
directed to execute a Deed of Easement between th;: County of Ocean and Stafford Township
Water and Sewer Utility Department for a 25 foot wide easement, contains 22,611.02 square
feet, to provide for a water main extension for the Southern Resource Center, 179 South

Main Street, Manahawkin, NJ 08050.

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolutjon#: 2023000325




Res-Pg:j.11-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Joseph H. Vicari
Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: Amending a Resolution adopted on 11/2/2022, authorizing

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

March 1, 2023 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

the execution of a Grant Application to the

New Jersey Department of Transportation's (NJDOT) FY2023 Capital Transportation Program, to reflect

authorized County personnel to execute and approve said program.

Official Resolution# [2023000345
Meeting Date 03/01/2023
Introduced Date 03/01/2023
Adopted Date 03/01/2023
Agenda ltem j-11

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % x g %
Joseph H. v v
Gary v v
Barbara Jo v v v
Virginia E. v v
John P. v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guanor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

Res-Pg:j.11-2

RESOLUTION
March 1,2023

WHEREAS, a Resolution was adopted on November 2, 2022 authorizing the
execution and submission of a Grant Application/Agreement between the County of Ocean
and the New Jersey Department of Transportation for the program entitled Fiscal Year
2023 Capital Transportation Program; and

WHEREAS, it has become necessary to amend the title of who is authorized to
execute and approve the Grant Application/Agreement to be the County Administrator;
and '

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that
the County Administrator shall be authorized to approve and execute the 2023 Capital
Transportation Program;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution shall be sent
to the Ocean County Engineering Department, County Counsel and the New Jersey

Department of Transportation.

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023
bn#: 2023000345




Res-Pg:k.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Joseph H. Vicari

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: March 1, 2023 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the Clerk of the Board to accept and/or record legal instruments.

Official Resolution# [2023000350
Meeting Date 03/01/2023
Introduced Date 03/01/2023
Adopted Date 03/01/2023
Agenda ltem k-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY & 0 = O (B e ’w"
COMMISSIONER % @ g ?‘fi Q é %
Joseph H. v v

Gary v v
Barbara Jo v v|v
Virginia E. v v v

John P. v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatte \. Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:k.2-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Joseph H. Vicari
Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: Approving the Board Meeting Minutes of 2/1/2023.

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

March 1, 2023 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Official Resolution# [2023000351
Meeting Date 03/01/2023
Introduced Date 03/01/2023
Adopted Date 03/01/2023
Agenda ltem k-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
oy o[BI ol | B
COMMISSIONER g @ g ?‘fi Q g %
Joseph H. v v

Gary v v
Barbara Jo v v|v
Virginia E. v v v

John P. v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie \. Guotior”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:k.3-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Joseph H. Vicari
Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: Approving the Pre-Board Meeting Minutes of 2/8/2023.

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

March 1, 2023 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Official Resolution# |2023000352
Meeting Date 03/01/2023
Introduced Date 03/01/2023
Adopted Date 03/01/2023
Agenda ltem k-3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
oy o[BI ol | B
COMMISSIONER % @ g ?‘fi Q é %
Joseph H. v v

Gary v v
Barbara Jo v v|v
Virginia E. v v v

John P. v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie \. Guotior”

Clerk Of The Board
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Res-Pg:k.3-2

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of tne Board of Commissioners

) N
From:  Michael J. Fiure, County' Administratol'a/
Date:  February 16, 2023 . .

Subject: Summary of Pre-Board Meetmg of February 8, 2023 |

Copies to: Michelle I. Gunther, Clerk of the Board
~ Tristin Collins, Assistant County Administrator
Robert Greitz, Director of Employee Relations

Director Joseph H. Vicari epened the meeting at 4:00 PM and read the Statement
of Compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act. The Clerk of the Board called the roll.

Present:
Director Joseph H. Vicari

- Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines

Michael J. Fiure, County Administrator
Christine Allen, Recording Secretary

Michelle I. Gunther, Clerk of the Board
John C. Sahradnik, Jr., County Counsel

Not Present: -
' Deputy Director Gary Quinn

Director Vicari opened the meeting and began dlscussmg the Energy Savings
Improvement Plan.

Mr. Fiure stated that in 2014, the County participated in the NJ BPU Local
Government Energy Audit to identify cost-justified energy efficiency measures in various
facilities located in the Downtown Toms River complex. This audit included a review of
electric and gas usage; lighting systems, HVAC equipment and controls, roofs, windows
and doorways, as well as occupancy schedules and maintenance practices. As a result
of the audit, improvements were made including the replacement and upgrade of .
antiquated equipment with energy resilient systems designed to reduce operating
expenses, save energy and reduce emissions. These improvements were funded with
incentives offered by-the State of NJ, along with energy savings realized as a result of
the replacements and upgrades.
introduced on: \S_ ;athMgf the Energy Savings Plan, the County mstalled a CHP (Combined Heat
Adopted on:and Powieh &pstem for the Justice Complex, Jail and Courthouses. The CHP is powered
Official Resopyjoriafirii’%ds, providing electricity and hot water for heat. When the plan was
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Members of the Board of Commissioners : _ Res-Pg:k.3-3
February 16,-2023 a ’ '

Summary of the Pre-Board meeting of February 8, 2023

Page 2

developed, the County applied to the State for grant incentives, and were awarded over
$1.2 miIIion, reducing the projected energy savings payback from 11 years to 8 years.

Commissioner Crea and Mr. Agliata discussed the 2023 Document Shreddlng-
Program which consists: of 15 events from March through October at various locations
throughout the County. Registration and collection information can be found on the
County website.

Commissioner Haines and Mr. Agliata told the Board about -an open space
acquisition originally recommended in 2017 by the Natural Lands Trust Fund on Country
Lane in Ocean Township. It consists of 2.64-acres adjacent to the Barnegat Branch Trail,
and the US Fish and Wildlife Forsythe Refuge. In 2017, due to unmet contractual
conditions, including an extended length of time, the funds were returned to the County.

~ The property owners recently reached out expressing interest in revisiting the sale. The
NLTFAC was able to reaffirm the recommendation, and the property was acquired for
$155,000.00; the same amount originally quoted. A public hearing will be held on
February 15, 2023. The Natural Lands Trust Fund has also approved an open space land
exchange with Little Egg Harbor. The County will transfer 42.01 acres to LEH, and will
receive 86.08 acres. Both properties will remain open space, whrle remarnlng mutually
benef cial for stewardship purposes.

Commissionér Kelly and. Mr. Ernst reviewed the items listed on the afttached
Engineering Department agenda which included the recommendation to award the 2022
On-Call Traffic Signal Maintenance contract to Edward H. Cray from Trenton, NJ in the
amount of $257,415.16. There were no questions or comments and all items will be
listed on the Board Agenda for the February 15, 2023 Board meeting.

Ms. Gunther reviewed the Clerk of the Board’s agenda for the Board meeting of
February 15, 2023 There were no questions or comments. :

Director Vrcarr asked the Board members for comments.

Commissioner Kelly noted that items 15 and 16 on the Preliminary Board Agenda
indicate the execution of agreements between the County and the Northern Ocean .
County oceanfront towns to supply aid for beach replenishment with American Rescue
Plan Funds. :

Mr. Fiure notified the Board that Ms. Tarrant conducted a public hearing on the
allocation of ARPA funds.’ A Resolution will be.added to the February 15, 2023 Board -
agenda. A Resolution will also be added to the February 15, 2023 Board agenda opposing
Offshore Windfarms. The Oceanfront towns in Ocean County have expressed concerns,
and would like there to be more research on the long term effects.’ ‘

Z‘;?&Zﬁe:non mgﬁnhﬁ%loner Haines attended a symposium led by Prosecutor Billhimer regarding

Official Resopn@ﬁerzqzwimpractrces following the recent police attack on Tyre Nichols in Memphis, TN.



Members of the Board of Commlssmners o - Res-Pg:k.3-4
February 16, 2023

Summary of the Pre-Board meeting of February 8, 2023
Page 3

The Attorney General as well as all County munlcrpal police sergeants were in
attendance.

Commissioner Kelly thanked Director Vicari for his 43 years of service to Ocean
County following the announcement that he will not be seeking another re-election for

another term. . Director Vicari looks forward to retirement, and spending more time with
his family. :

Commissioner Kelly provided a preliminary report on the 2023 County Budget
whrch will be adopted at the March 1, 2023 Board Meeting.

Commrssroner Kelly notified the Board that another County had contacted him
requesting space in our jail to house some of their inmates. The Commissioner will be
meeting with them to discuss their needs and decide if the County would be able to
accommodate the request in a cost effective manner.

There were no additional comments.
Ms. Gunther read the resolution to move to closed session.

On a motion by Commissioner Kelly, seconded by Commissioner Crea, the meetrng

~moved to Closed Session at 4:48pm for personnel discussion, appointments,

reappointments, property acquisition and possible litigation. The motlon was unanimously
carried. :

The meeting returned to Open Session at 4:57pm. There being no further
business, on a motion by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Crea, the
meeting adjourned at 4:57pm.

- MJF/ca
Introduced on: .March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023

Official Resolution#: 2023000352




REVISED - FINAL, Res-Pg:k.3-5

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT AGENDA

Pre-Board Meeting of: ' February 8, 2023

For Board Meeting of: ' February 15, 2023

RECOMMEND AWARD

1.

2022 On-Call Traffic Signal Maintenance Contract, Ocean County
Contractor: Edward H. Cray, Inc., Trenton, NJ
Amount: $257,415.16

MISCELLANEOUS

~

L.

2.

. Bond Release Resolution.

Resolutlon amendmg the Fiscal Year 2021 and Fiscal Year 2022 Capltal Transportation Program Grant
Applications/Agreements between the County of Ocean and the New Jersey Department of T ransportatlon

Resolution approving-Ordinance Number 75-7; Ordinance Number 80-3 § 2; amended 6-15-2021 by
Ordinance Number 2021-07, from the Borough of Island Heights, where the Ordinance would pertain to
roads under the jurisdiction of the County of Ocean.

Resolutioni approving Ordinance Number 22-22, from the Township of Jackson, where the Ordmance
would pertain to roads under the jurisdiction of the County of Ocean.

Resolution authorizing the execution of a Deed of Easement between the County of Ocean and Veolia
North America and New Jersey Natural Gas Company for a 20-foot wide water and gas line easement to
further enable the Justice Complex's expansion at 120 Hooper Avenue, Toms River Township.

Resolution authorizing the issuance of a purchase order in an amount not to exceed $16,670.00 to Key
Tech Laboratories for Consultant Material Sampling, Inspection and Testing Services for the Replacement
of Colonial Drive Bridges (Structure No. 1518-017 and 1518-018), Colonial Drive North and South over
Union Branch of Toms River, Manchester Township (QP2022-87). ‘

Resolution authorizing the issuahce of a purchase order in an amount not to exceed $203,227 .78 to Traffic
Planning and Design, Inc. for Bridge Design Services for the Replacement of Lakehurst Hangar Bridge,
Structure No. 1518-003, County Route 547 over Rldgeway Branch of Toms River, Manchester Township -

- (QP2022-175).

Introduced on:

Adopted on:

Resolution authorizing the issuance of a purchase order in an amount not to exceed $637,309.57 to Mott
MacDonald, LLC for Construction Project Management and Inspection Services for the Replacement of
Colonial Drive Bridges (Structure No. 1518-017 and 1518-018), Colonial Drive North and South over
Union Branch of Toms River, Manchester Township (QP2022-155).

Resolution authorizing the issuance of a purchase order in an amount not to exceed $62,477.60 to Johnson,
Mirmiran & Thompson, Inc. for additional funds for Traffic Engineering Professional Services at the .
intersection of County Route 549 (Hooper Avenue) and County Route 620 (Church Road/Kettle Creek
Road), Toms River Townshlp (QP2021 -63).

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023

Official Resolution#: 2023000352 .



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Resolution authorizing the issuance of a purchasev order in an amount not to exceed $193 REARPE):KiBa6
Engineers, Inc.- for Small Road Design Services for the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Long Beach
Boulevard (Bay Avenue), Beach Haven Borough (QP2022-174).

Resolution acknowledging the following twenty-eight (28) firms are qualified and eligible to perform
Professional Land Surveying Services for Various Projects in Ocean County, Where and As Directed by
Various Departments of Ocean County on a project specific contract basis: Owen, Little & Associates,
Inc.; Van Cleef Engineering Associates, LLC; Remington & Vernick Engineers; Dewberry Engineers Inc.;
Adams, Rehmann & Heggan Associates, Inc.; Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc.; GTS Consultants, Inc.;
Suburban Consulting Engineers, Inc.; Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson, Inc.; Taylor Wiseman & Taylor;
CME Associates; Environmental Resolutions, Inc.; Matrix New World Engineering, Land Surveying and
Landscape Architecture, PC; French & Parrello Associates, P.A.; Control Point Associates, Inc.; GEOD
Corporation; ACT Engineers, Inc.; Bowman Consulting Group, Ltd.; Arora and Associates, P.C.; MFS
Consulting Engineers & Surveyor, DPC; Morgan Engineering, LLC; Gravatt Consulting Group, Inc.;
Consulting Engineer Services, Inc.; WSP USA, Inc.; Schaeffer Nassar Scheidegg Consulting Engineers,
LLC; GeoTrek Environmental and Surveying, LL.C; WJH Engineering, LLC; and The Nader Group, LLC.

Resolution acknowledging the following seventeen (17) firms are qualified and eligible to perform On-Call
Traffic Engineering Professional Services, Where and As Directed by the Ocean County Engineer on a
project specific contract basis: Greenman-Pedersen, Inc.; Urban Engineers, Inc.; Dynamic Traffic, LLC;
Stantec Consulting Services Inc.; WSP USA, Inc.; Dewberry Engineers Inc.; Colliers Engineering &
Design, Inc.; HDR Engineering, Inc.; Arora and Associates, P.C.; Traffic Planning and Design, Inc.;
McMahon Associates, Inc.; Johnson, Mirmiram & Thompson, Inc.; Buchart Horn, Inc.; French & Parrello
Associates, P.A.; NVS5, Inc.; Remington & Vernick Engineers; and TechniQuest Corportation.

Resolution authorizing the execution of a Professional Services Agréement for professional title search,
binders and insurance services to the following: Surety Title Agency Coastal Region, LLC; Allstate Title
Agency, LLC; Two Rivers Title Company, LLC; and Mid-State Abstract Company..

Motion to acquire right-of-way and/or éasement(s) by gift, purchase, exchange or condemnation for the
purpose of intersection reconstruction and signalization upgrade at Route 549, Hooper Avenue at Route
620, Church Road/Kettle Creek Road, Toms River Township (twelve parcels). ’

Motion to acquire a Water and Gas Line Easement to relocate existing water and gas line utilities to further
enable expansion of the Justice Complex in Toms River Township (one parcel).’

Introduced on: March 1, 2023

Adopted on: -

March 1, 2023

Official Resolution#: 2023000352



Res-Pg:k.3-7

MOTION

February 8, 2023

BE IT RESOLVED, THAT A CLOSED SESSION WILL BE HELD AT THIS TIME TO

DISCUSS:

Personnel
Appbintmenis

Reappoihtments

Discussion

Leaves of absence, _chdnge of . position, tifles and
updates on filling of positions, - promofional
appointments and negotiations. '

OC Emergency Management Council
OC Human Services Advisory Council
OC Shade Tree Advisory Commission

Assistant Medical Examiner .

OC Commission on Child Sdfefy and Awareness
OC Emergency Management Council

OC Insurance Fund Commission

OC Commission for Individuals with DlSCIbIIIIleS

. OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee

None at this time

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE MINUTES OF THIS MEETING WILL BE MADE
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON FINAL ACTION BEING TAKEN IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SAID LAW. ' :

In_troduced on: March 1, 2023 -
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000352



Res-Pg:k.4-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Joseph H. Vicari

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: March 1, 2023 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Approving the distribution of Requests for Qualifications and/or Requests for Proposals, as follows: 1)
Construction Project Management for Building and Site Development; 2) Supplementary Forensic Pathology
Services; 3) Engineering Design Services for the Design and Permitting of Page's Point, Cattus Island County
Park Living Shoreline Restoration Project.

Official Resolution# |2023000353
Meeting Date 03/01/2023
Introduced Date 03/01/2023
Adopted Date 03/01/2023
Agenda ltem k-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY gai 0 g O (W | ?é
COMMISSIONER % % g 5}; % & %
Joseph H. v v

Gary v v
Barbara Jo v v |v
Virginia E. v v v

John P. v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WMichatie \. Guotbar’

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:k.4-2

MOTION

March 1,2023

Motion approving the distribution of Requests for Proposals and/or Requests for Qualifications for
Professional .Services and/or Extraordinary Unspecifiable Services and approving the selection
criteria contained therein for the following projects in accordance with N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.1.

Requests for Proposals/Qualifications:

Construction Project Management for Building and Site Development
Supplementary Forensic Pathology Services

Engineering Design Services for the Design and Perm1tt1ng of Page's Point, Cattus Island County
Park Living Shoreline Restoration Project.

Introduced on: ' March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Of_ficial Resolution#: 2023000353




Res-Pg:k.5-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Joseph H. Vicari

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: March 1, 2023 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Approving the plans and specifications and authorizing the County Engineer to advertise for the
receipt of bids for the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads, Contract 2021B.

Official Resolution# [2023000354
Meeting Date 03/01/2023
Introduced Date 03/01/2023
Adopted Date 03/01/2023
Agenda ltem k-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g g S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % x % %
Joseph H. v v

Gary v v
Barbara Jo v v|v
Virginia E. v v v

John P. v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michaie \. Guaoor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:k.5-2

MOTION
J ’ <
- March 1, 2023 ' ' ' '

' On motion duly made, seconded and carried, the plans and specifications for the
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of $Certain County Roads, Contract 2021B were

approved and the proper officers of the Board were authorized and directed to advertise.

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
.Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000354



Res-Pg:k.6-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Joseph H. Vicari

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: March 1, 2023 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Approving the plans and specifications and authorizing the County Engineer to advertise for the
receipt of bids for the Road Improvements to Massachusetts Avenue (C.R. 637) and Cox Cro Road (C.R. 622),
Lakewood and Toms River Townships.

Official Resolution# [2023000355
Meeting Date 03/01/2023
Introduced Date 03/01/2023
Adopted Date 03/01/2023
Agenda ltem k-6

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g g S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % x % %
Joseph H. v v

Gary v v
Barbara Jo v v|v
Virginia E. v v v

John P. v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guaor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:k.6-2

" MOTION

March 1, 2023 -

AN

¢

On motion duly made, seconded and carried, the plans and specifications for the Road
Improvements to Massachusetts Avenue (C.R. 637) and Cox Cro Road (C.R. 622), Lakewood
and Toms River Townships were approved and the proper officers of the Board were authorized and

" directed to advertise.

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000355



Res-Pg:k.7-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Joseph H. Vicari

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: March 1, 2023 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Approving the Master Payroll paid on 3/1/2023 for the payroll period of 2/2/2023 through 2/15/2023,
in the amount of $5,812,270.03.

Official Resolution# [2023000356
Meeting Date 03/01/2023
Introduced Date 03/01/2023
Adopted Date 03/01/2023
Agenda ltem k-7

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g g S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % x % %
Joseph H. v v

Gary v v
Barbara Jo v v|v
Virginia E. v v v

John P. v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michaie \. Guaoor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:k.7-2

COUNTY OF OCEAN

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

JULIE N. TARRANT | CATHY A. ERNST
County Comptroller & CFO Assistant Comptroller

February 24, 2023

Board of Commissioners
Ocean County Administration Building
Toms River, New Jersey 08754

Dear Board Members:

' Accompanying this letter, you will find a copy of the Master Payroll for the payment

of all employees of the County of Ocean, setting forth the amounts to be paid on March 1, 2023,
is for the payroll period of February 2, 2023, through February 15, 2023. All Elected Officials
are paid year to date. These payments were made in accordance with the Resolution passed by
your Board on June 21, 1972.

/ Very tmlym

Julie N. Tarrant

INT/dmd
Pay 23-05
Pd. 03/01/23

SREITER 2
G”H‘s 0D 49 Q””r\ﬁf}"

)!' 45 ’L‘.i.

oV Lz gy

i ":r\ 3 = v o o
R ERER

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
HiciBOYE2 tdtio WKDMAMASAKISPAON BUILDING, TOMS RIVER, NEW JERSEY 08754-2191 % (732) 929-2127 ¥ 1-800-722-0291 % FAX # (732) 506-5129




02/24/23

COUNTY OF OCEAN, NJ
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

" MASTER PAYROLL CERTIFICATION

AMOUNT $ 5,812,270.03

Res-Pg:k.7-3

PERIOD FROM: February 2, 2023 TO: F'ebruary 15, 2023 Paia: March 1, 2023
Note: Elected OfficialS are paid year to date. .

FUND BANK # CHECK # AMOUNT
016 01 wire 5,028,430.48
020 07 wire 0.00

022 09 wire 0.00
905 26 wire 2,218.54
209 - B7 wire 751,046.70

©210 68 wire 9,895.39
211 62 wire - 14,440.02
225 97 transfer 6,238.90

Julie N. Tarrant

being duly sworn according to Jaw, upon her oath, depose and says that

the within County Payroll has been examined by her and has approved the amount of wages for each

person as submitted by the various Department Heads.

N

Received by the Board of Commissioners

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: . March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000356

Clerk of the Board




Res-Pg:1.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Joseph H. Vicari

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: March 1, 2023 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of CRASH DATA RETRIEVAL KITS to KNG
Global Limited, the sole qualified bidder. (B2023-19)

Official Resolution# [2023000327
Meeting Date 03/01/2023
Introduced Date 03/01/2023
Adopted Date 03/01/2023
Agenda ltem I-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2023-19
Result Adopted
cowry —_ Ta T, T8 T, 2
COMMISSIONER x |30 % % |2 |2
Joseph H. v v

Gary v v |v
Barbara Jo v v
Virginia E. v v

John P. v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michaue \. Guathner”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:1.1-2

CONTRACT NO. MUST BEONALL
PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, INVOICES, VOUCHERS -

a4

NO.

RESOLUTION
March 1, 2023

WHEREAS, on january 4, 2023, pursuant to legal advertisements therefor,
sealed bids were received for the furnishing and delivery of CRASH DATA RETRIEVAL
KITS for the County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, at the advertised time, responses were received from the

following bidders:
Name of Bidder Address of Bidder
KNG Global Limited 53 Cornmow Drive
Dollis Hill
London NW10 1BA
044-298-450-2516
;and

WHEREAS, after the receipt and examination of same, the County Purchasing
Agent has now recommended to this Board that the sole qualified bid, according to
specifications, namely that of, KNG GLOBAL LIMITED, be accepted.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby authorized and directed to
enter into a contract accepting the bid for the furnishing and delivery of Crash Data Retrieval
Kits, for the County of Ocean, for the contract period from date of award through February
29, 2024, a period of one (1) year or until delivery is complete unless otherwise stated. The
County reserves the right to extend the term of the contract pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-15,

as follows:

KNG GLOBAL LIMITED for two (2) items, to wit:
ITEM NOS. 1 and 2.
This vendor has extended this contract to County Cooperative System Participants.

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolutigdn#: 2023000327
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2. Payments for the materials to be acquired by this contract shall be made
upon the approval of vouchers submitted by the successful bidders in accordance with the
requirements of the Board of Commissioners and subject to the Board of Commissioners
customary procedures. Delivery shall be made upon receipt of a Purchase Order issued by the
Ocean County Department of Purchase, upon which delivery locations and needed quantities
shall be indicated.

3. The contract number must be placed on all papers, documents, invoices and

vouchers pertaining to said contract, the number being B2023-19.

4. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution shall
be made available to the County Auditor, County Department of Purchasing, Department of
Finance, Prosecutors Office and KNG Global Limited, the successful bidder.

Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolutiph#: 2023000327




PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD
CRASH DATA RETRIEVAL KITS

v

KNG GLOBAL LIMITED | : Res-Pg:1.1-4 |

11. Submlssmn of Bid Package*

By submitting a response to this solicitation, the Vendor understands and acknowledges that all required documents to thls
solicitation must be submitted and that failure to do so may be cause for rejection.

Bidder also understands that only one (1) bid stibmission shall be considered. Please DO NOT Submit a manual bid response. '
-Submlttlng a manual response in addltlon to the electronlc response is cause for rejection of your bid.

Confirmed

" PRICE TABLES | o ’
"PRO DELUXE CRASH DOWNLOAD PACKAGE, AS SPECIFIED OR EQUAL '

The County is seeking a price for the following items listed in detail in the specifications. if you are taking any excep{ions'to any of the
specifications, please list and explain each exception in detail on company letterhead. Please upload the exceptions letter with the
completed proposal package. Vendors should provide a price for each item listed.

Line Item Description : Unit of Meas. Unit Cost Totai Cost i Comments Delivery, A.R.O. Mfr./Model Info r

\/ 1 PRO DELUXE : 1 KIT $22,698.50 $22,698.50 Please see the . |5 days . Bosch .
CRASH . o : various attached

DOWNLOAD . info.
PACKAGE - ‘
) INCLUDING
HARDWARE AND
CABLES FOR
MOTOR VEHICLE
CRASHES, AS
SPECIFIED OR
, EQUAL

GIT HYUNDAIR/KIA COMBO EDR TOOL KIT, AS SPECIFIED OR EQUAL

IntroducpROPOSAL DIEIMERRZREPORT "
Off?tgael%o‘golgtw MBI iEvaL KT
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NG GLOBAL LIMITE | o
. PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT KNG G ot MITED , Res-Pg:l.1-5
" Bid No. TBD ' -
CRASH DATA RETRIEVAL KITS

. , : : : N .
The County is seeking a price for the following items listed in detail in the specifications. If you are taking any exceptions to any of the
‘specifications, please list and explain each exception in detail on company letterhead. Please upload the exceptions letter with the

completed proposal package. Vendors should provide a price for each item listed.

Line item Description . Unit of Meas. Unit Cost Total] Cost Comments Delivery, AR.O. Mfr./Model Info

\/ ) " | GIT HYUNDAI/KIA : ' $10,623.50 $10,623.50 Please see the Hyundai / Kia
|COMBO EDR : . . . " |various attached

TOOLKIT FOR o ’ ] ’ . ' docs.
CRASH : )
DOWNLOADS -
PACKAGE
INCLUDING
HARDWARE AND
CABLES FOR ' : -
MOTOR VEHICLE _ ‘ , ;
CRASHES, AS . : : ’
SPECIFIED OR
EQUAL

Z‘;g";’t:;ﬁ_e'PSOSAL OCOMERPEREPORT B
Offieial FuGoGRASH %?&WFEVAL KITS
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COMPLIANCE PAGES - CRASH DATA RERIEVAL KITS " . Pagelofll

J ITEM #1 — PRO DELUXE CRASH DOWNLOAD PACKAGE lNCLUD]NG HARDWARE AND
CABLES FOR MOTOR VEHICLE CRASHES, AS SPECIFIED OR EQUAL

COMPLIANCE
_ 2 : YES NO
Pro-Deluxe Package Hardware shall be bundled in one il’))complete hard-shell carrying
case and shall include a wide-range of direct-to-module (D2M) cables and adapters, as .
specified below. for the most popular vehicles on the road. . B )
Also included with purchase shall be a one (1) yLax of Complete Bosch EDR sottwale )
subscription. X , U
The following compatlble Cables and. Supphes for Bosch Pro-Deluxe Crash Download |
Packagc shall be included i in the case:
CDR CANplus Interface Module R
QTY | Part Number OEM' Description «
1 FOOK 108954 Various Bosch green (CAN plus)
—+— | FOoK168230 Marious— Baschpreen{EANpI) - :
4= | FOOKT04 700 -Vareus— Vetronix-blue(CANTPIUS) ¢ O
CDR 900 Interface Module
QTY | Product ID | OEM _
1 ' - Various | Bosch CDR 900 Upgrade Kit -
includes 7 pieces:
- CDR 900 Module
(part # 1699200598)
- Main/Power Cable
(part # 1699200602)
( - OBD/DLC Cabl
e (part # 16992000613)
- Legacy Adapter
(part # 1699200616)
- Extension Cable
(part # 1699200617)
- USB cable (part # 1699200385)
- Wireless Dongles (part # _
1699200155) - . 1%} O]
CDR Hardware Version 21.4 -
QTY | Cable/Product ID # OEM Description p
-1 | 858 ) Ferrari . ACM Cable (requires CDR900)
1859 | Lucid ACM Cable (requires CDR900) O ®
introduced on: March 1', 202?;"
Adopted on: March 1, 2023

Official Resolution#: 2023000327



KNG GLOBAL LIMITED Res-Pg:l.1-7

COMPLIANCE PAGES — CRASH DATA RERIEVAL KITS Page 2 of 11

§/ ITEM #1 ~ PRO DELUXE CRASH DOWNLOAD PACKAGE INCLUDING HARDWARE AND
- CABLES FOR MOTOR VEHICLE CRASHES, AS SPECIFIED OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

t COMPLIANCE
YES NO
_CDR Hardware Version 19.6
QTY | Part Number : OEM Description .-
1 841 Daimler | FlexRay ACM Cable
CDR Hardware Version 19.4
QTY | Cable/Product ID # - OEM Description .
1 | 844 | Subaru ACM Cable (requires CDR900)
1| 846 Honda ACM Cable (requires CDR900)
-CDR Hardware Version 19.2
QTY | Cable/Product ID # OEM Description _
1 | 845 General ACM Cable (requires CDR900)
Motors
1 843 Mazda ACM Cable
-+ (842~ Volkswagen— | AENM-Cableregnires €CBRE66F
CDR Hardware Version 19.1
QTY | Cable/Product ID # ' OEM Description - -
1 833 General ASCM Cable (requires CDR900)
Motors ‘ .
1 [834 General ASCM Cable (requires CDR900)
Motors
CDR Hardware Version 19.0
QTY [ Cable/Product ID # OEM Description
1 835 Subaru ACM Cable (requires CDR900)
1 836 Subaru ACM Cable (requires CDR900)
1 {837 Mitsubishi | ACM Cable (requires CDR90G)
1 838 Mitsubishi ACM Cable (requires CDR900)
1 839 Mitsubishi ACM Cable (requires CDR900)
CDR Hardware Version 17.8 .
QTY | CableID # OEM Description
1 831 Mazda ACM Cable
1 832 Daimler ACM Cable

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023

Official Resolution#; 2023000327
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COMPLIANCE PAGES - CRASH DATA RERIEVAL KITS Page 3 of 11

/ ITEM #1 — PRO DELUXE CRASH DOWNLOAD PACKAGE INCLUDING HARDWARE AND
CABLES FOR MOTOR VEHICLE CRASHES, AS SPECIFIED OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
. YES NO -

CDR Hardware Version 17.7

QTY | Cable ID # OEM | Descnptlon _
1 826 Volkswagen | FlexRay ACM Cable (Audz)
1 (830 Volvo FlexRay ACM Cable
CDR Hardware Version 17.5
QTY | CableID # OEM- Description
1 {821 GM/FCA ACM Cable
1 828 Nissan ACM Cable
1 {829 FCA | ACM Cable
CDR Hardware Version 17.2 .
QTY | CableID # OEM Description
+— |-825— Honda— ACMLCable
1 827 Toyota ACM Cable
CDR Hardware Version 17.0 _ )
QTY | CableID # | OEM Description
1 |82 BMW FlexRay ACM Cable
1 824 Karma ACM Cable
CDR Hardware Version 16.5
QTY | Cable ID # OEM | Description -
1 823 Ford | ACM Cable :
I 1953 Various ‘USB to Serial - 6 ft. (one-piece)
CDR Hardware Version 16.3 '
QTY | Cable ID # | OEM Description .. .
1 813 Volkswagen | FlexRay ACM Cable (4 udz)
~ CDR Hardware Version 16.2
QTY | Cable/Product ID # OEM - Description
i {810 Honda ACM Cable
K v Verhrone ACH-Cable
1 |819 FCA ACM Cable
rtroqueeqpLC3 parch 1. 202 Various DLC Adapter 3 (gray)

Offlmal Resolution#: 2023000327




KNG GLOBAL LIMITED

COMPLIANCE PAGES — CRASH DATA RERIEVAL KITS :
\J ITEM #1 — PRO DELUXE CRASH DOWNLOAD PACKAGE INCLUDING HARDWARE AND

Res-Pg:1.1-9

Page 4 of 11

CABLES FOR MOTOR VEHICLE CRASHES, AS SPECIFIED OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
: YES  NO
CDR Hardware Version 16.1 .
QTY | Cable/Product ID # | OEM | Description ,
1 |812 ' Mazda ACM Cable :
1|81l o Mazda ACM Cable K O
CDR Hardware Version 14.2 , .
QTY | Cable/Product ID # OEM Description
1 {807 BMW FlexRay ACM Cable
1 | CDR500 Various FlexRay Adapter Kit - 3 pieces:
' - CDR 500 Module (part #
FOOK108803)
- Interface Cable (part #
1699200106)
- USB Cable (part# 06501262) O X
CDR Hérdware Version 14.1
QTY | Cable ID # | OEM | Description
-~ | §69— " |-Baimles— | ACKESable—
1 [808 Chrysler/Fiat | ACM Cable ot O
CDR Hardware Version 14.0.1 :
QTY | Cable ID # OEM Description ,
1- {806 Volkswagen | ACM Cable X O
CDR Hardware Version 13.0.1
| QTY | Cable ID # OEM - | Description -
1 804 Volkswagen | ACM Cable
1 | 805 | Volkswagen | ACM Cable - 0
CDR Hardware Version 12.3
QTY | Cable ID # | OEM Description
1 | 798 | BMW ACM Cable O X
CDR Hardware Version 12.0
QTY | Part Number | OEM Description:
1' | FOOK108797 BMW 'ACM Cable
thtrodhiced oh-OOK 1 QBRG1, 2023 Daimler ) O

" Adopted on: March 1, 2023
Official Resolution#: 2023000327

ACM Cable
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COMPLIANCE PAGES — CRASH DATA RERIEVAL KITS Page 5 of 11

[TEM #1 - PRO DELUXE CRASH DOWNLOAD PACKAGE INCLUDING HARDWARE AND
CABLES FOR MOTOR VEHICLE CRASHES, AS SPECIFIED OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

Official Resolution#: 2023000327

COMPLIANCE
» . : YES  NO
CDR Hardware Version 11.1
QTY | Part Number - OEM ‘Description
1 | FOOK108802 Chrysler/Fiat | ACM Cable X
CDR Hardware Version 11.0
QTY | Part Number OEM - Description
1 | FOOK108800 Daimler ACM Cable O
CDR Hardware Version 10.0
QTY | Part Number | OEM - Description
I FOOK 108796 BMW ACM Cable
1 FOOK 108799 Volvo ACM Cable O .
‘CDR Hardware Version 8.1 .
QTY | Part Number OEM 'Description .
1 | FOOK108789 Honda ACM Cable O
" CDR Hardware Version 8.0 »
QTY | Part Number 'OEM | Description g
1 1 FOOK108792 Mazda ACM Cable
1 FOOK 108779 Mazda ACM Cable
1 FOOK 108778 Mazda/Ford | ACM Cable
1 FOOK 108784 - Multiple -~ .| DLC Adapter 2 (black) -
=~ | FOREHO8796- Musltiple- Atetedtmpter O
CDR Hardware Version 6.0
QTY | Part Number -OEM _ D.escription' '
1 FOOK 108785 Chrysler/Fiat | ACM Cable
1 | FOOK108780 Nissan ACM Cable O
CDR Hardware Version 5.0 .
QTY | Part Number { OEM | Description
1 | FOOK108783 | Ford ACM Cable
Ttrodtzed) ORI 1, 2023 Henda AlSatite l
Adopted on: . Maich 1, 2023 - o




COMPLIANCE PAGES - CRASH DATA RERIEVAL KITS Page Gof 11

ITEM #1 - PRO DELUXE CRASH DOWNLOAD PACKAGE INCLUDING HARDWARE AND
CABLES FOR MOTOR VEHICLE, CRASHES, AS SPECIFIED OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

Official Resolution#: 2023000327

COMPLIANCE
: ' YES - NO
CDR Hardware Version 4.0 S '
QTY | Part Number OEM 1 Description:
1 [FOOK108617 Toyota ACM Cable
1 FOOK 108616 Toyota ACM Cable
I FOOK 108615 Toyota - 'ACM Cable
1 FO0K 108614 Toyota ACM Cable -
1 FOOK 108613 Toyota ACM Cable P O
CDR Hardware Version 3.8 :
{ QTY | Part Number - OEM Description
| FEEKIE3F+0r ChupsterFiat | Aedbable—
| FOOK 108709 Multiple DLC Adapter 1 (yellow) 5= O
CDR Hardware Version 3.7 j
QTY | Part Number OEM _ | Description ,
1 | FOOK108597 Ford | ACM Cable M O
CDR Hardware Version 3.6
| QTY | Part Number |'OEM . ‘Deseription s '
1 FO0K 108598 Chrysler/Fiat | ACM Cable P d
CDR Hardware Version 3.5 , _
QTY | Part Number . OEM . . | Description -
1 FOOK 108546 Chrysler/Fiat | ACM Cable = O
CDR Hardware Version 3.4 . , *
QTY | Part Number . OEM - | Description -
1. FOOK 108516 Chrysler/Fiat { ACM Cable | X
CDR Hardware Version 3.3 _
QTY | Part Number OEM Description
1 FOOK 108454 '
| General ACM Cable
_ Motors ‘
=~ | FOOKHO8453 ChrysierPrat | AG-Gnrte K 0
introducedon: ~ March 1,2023 ~
Adopted on: March 1, 2023




COMPLIANCE PAGES - CRASH DATA RERIEVAL KITS v -Page 7of 11

\[ ITEM #1 — PRO DELUXE CRASH DOWNLOAD PACKAGE INCLUDING HARDWARE AND
CABLES FOR MOTOR VEHICLE CRASHES, AS SPECIFIED OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO
CDR Hardware Version 3.1
QTY | Part Number OEM 'Descripfion .
1 FOOK 108387 Multiple ACM Adapter (gray)
= | FOOKI08385— Lhrysledat |-ACCable
-~ |FOOKTO838+ -Eord— ACMETBle R O
CDR Hardware Version 3.0
QTY | Part Number OEM Description
1 FOOK 108287 Multiple DLC Cable w/VPS
1 FOOE900104 N/A AC Power Supply Kit - 2 pieces:
' - power supply (part # 02002435)
- removable power cord X I
CDR Hardware Version Pre-2.7
QTY | Part Number OEM Description
1 3001070 ‘Multiple gC Power Cigarette Adapter
able
1| 2002877 N/A 15-pin Extension Cable s O
Extra CDR Hardware )
QTY | Part Number OEM Description
1 [2002828 General ACM Cable
Motors
| 2002829 General ACM Cable
: Motors
I 2002888 General ACM Cable
' Motors : .
112003002 General ACM Cable
Motors
1 | 2003003 General ACM Cable
Motors
1 2003004 General ACM Cable
Motors
1 2003043 Ford ACM Cable
1 2003090 General 12-pin DLC (.Zable
Motors
Introduced on: March 1, 2023
Adopted on: March 1, 2023

Official Resolution#: 2023000327
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COMPLIANCE PAGES — CRASH DATA RERIEVAL KITS

Res-Pg:1.1-13
Page 8 of 11

4 ITEM #1 - PRO DELUXE CRASH DOWNLOAD PACKACE INCLUDING HARDWARE AND

CABLES FOR MOTOR VEHICLE CRASHES, AS SPECIFIED OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
: YES NO
Extra CDR Hardware (Cont’d) A :
QTY | Part Number 'OEM Description.
1 2003108 General Power Booster Adapter
- Motors '
1 2003274 Ford .| ACM Cable
1 2003293 General ACM Cable
Motors '
1 2003320 General ACM Cable
: Motors ' '
-1 - ]2003321 General ACM Cable
' Motors
1 FOOK 108221 Ford PCM Adapter (bldck)
1 | FOOK 108222 Ford PCM Cable
1 FOOK 108223 Ford PCM Cable *
1 | FOOK108224 Ford PCM Cable
1 FOOK 108225 Ford ACM Cable
1 A FO0K 108226 C]nysler/Fiat ACM Cable
1 FOOK 108227 | Chrysler/Fiat | ACM Cable
1.. | FOOK108382 Ford ACM Cable
1§ FOOK 108383 Ford - ACM Cable”
1 FOOK 108452 .General ACM Cable
. Motors o
1} FOOK108455 - General ROS Cable -
o Motors
1 2002837 Multiple DLC cable P/N FOOK 108287
1 2001723 - Power Supply (ore-piece);
FOOE900104
1 0650-1340-006 I-piece USB cable P/N:
-‘ FOOK 108953.
1 0650-1063-001 1-piece USB table P/N:
- ’ FOOK108953. O X

~

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolution#: 2023000327

March 1, 2023
March 1, 2023




KNG GLO’BAL LIMITED

COMPLIANCE PAGES CRASH DATA RERIEVAL KITS
\] ITEM #2 - GIT HYUNDAI/KIA COMBO EDR TOOL KIT FOR CRASH DOWNLOADS PACKAGE

Res-Pg:1.1-14
‘Page 9 of 11

INCLUDING HARDWARE AND CABLES FOR MOTOR VEHICLE CRASHES, AS SPECIFIED OR

dopted.on:

March 1, 2023

Official Resolution#: 2023000327

EQUAL
COMPLIANCE
YES. - NO
All Haldware shall be bundled in one (1) complete hard-shell carrying case andsha}l— >
2 =as specmed below. for - :
KIA and Hyundai vehlcles manufactured after Séptember 1, 2012. X O
Also included with purchase shall be a one (1) year of Complete Hyundal EDR software
subscription and one (1) year of complete KIA EDR software subscriptiQn. - & U
The following compatible Cables and Supplies for the GIT Hyundai/KIA Combo EDR
Tool Kit shall be included in the case:
QTY | Part Number _ OEM | Description :
I GICHDMKO050/G1ZHNDB002 | Hyundai | VCI Interface Module AND USB
: Dongle for Hyundai EDR .
Software
- | GICKDMKO050/G1ZKNDB002 | KIA VCI Interface Module AND USB
" ‘ Dongle for KIA EDR Software -
1 [GICDDCA001 Hyundai/KIA | DLC Cable for Hyundai or KIA
_ _ : ' EDR Kit
1 | GIMDDCA105 Hyundai/KIA | USB Cable for Hyundai or KIA
EDR Kit
1 { GIXDDCA003 GIT Power Adapter DC power to
o . : 16-pin DLC connector
1 | GICDDPAO13/ GIT EDR Tool Power Supply Kit |.
GICDNCAOQ01 w/ Detachable Cord X O
GIT EDR 